
           

 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS AGENDA
Thursday, March 5, 2015

6:30 p.m.

Coon Rapids City Center

Council Chambers

             

Attorney's Opening Comments to the Board
 

Call to Order
 

Oath of Office
 

1. Oaths of Office for New Board Members
 

Roll Call
 

Adopt Agenda
 

Approval of Minutes from November 6, 2014, meeting
 

New Business
 

2. Case 15-01V, Special Assessment Objection, Roger and Leotha Womble, 11901 Round Lake Blvd NW,

08-31-24-31-0042
 

3. Case 15-02V, Special Assessment Objection, Regal Car Wash/Eva Sperber-Porter, 1521 Coon Rapids

Blvd NW, 23-31-24-33-0002
 

4. Case 15-03V, Special Assessment Objection, Susan Fraboni, 1246 107th Avenue NW, 23-31-24-21-0084
 

5. Case 15-04V, Special Assessment Objection, Kristy Hansen, 2006 104th Ave NW, 22-31-24-31-0148
 

6. Case 15-05V, Special Assessment Objection, Robert Edstrom, 11731 Kumquat St NW, 12-31-24-34-0004
 

7. Case 15-06V, Special Assessment Objection, Gabriel Enrique Borrera, 10575 Martin St NW,

22-31-24-13-0076
 

8. Case 15-07V, Special Assessment Objection, Jara Linville, 11863 Tulip St NW, 08-31-24-43-0015
 

9. Case 15-08V, Special Assessment Objeciton, Curtis D Botner, 12816 Verdin St NW, 03-31-24-32-0015
 

10. Case 15-09V, Special Assessment Objection, Valerie Gustafson, 11442 Osage St NW, 15-31-24-24-0106
 

11. Case 15-10V, Special Assessment Objection, Douglas & JoAnn Lawrence, Verdin Street & 129th Lane



11. Case 15-10V, Special Assessment Objection, Douglas & JoAnn Lawrence, Verdin Street & 129th Lane

NW, 04-31-24-14-0030
 

12. Case 15-11V, Special Assessment Objection, David Thelen, 1121 109th Avenue NW, 14-31-24-43-0009
 

13. Case 15-12V, Special Assessment Objection, Jacob Sartwell, 11517 Yukon Street NW, 16-31-24-11-0082
 

14. Case 15-13V, Special Assessment Objection, Paul Thomas, 490 104th Ln NW, 24-31-24-31-0062
 

15. Case 15-14V, Special Assessment Objection, Rachid Khallaf and Touria Fouzbi, 550 121st Ave NW,

12-31-24-24-0038
 

16. Case 15-15V, Special Assessment Objection, Jesse Schabert, 10311 Hummingbird St, 22-31-24-41-0072
 

17. Case 15-16V, Special Assessment Objection, Bertha Ventura, 2510 Northdale Blvd, 16-31-24-11-0096
 

18. Case 15-17V, Special Assessment Objection, Kongmong Lo c/o Thor & Tsong Lo, 12551 Avocet Street

NW, 02-31-24-34-0034
 

19. Case 15-18V, Special Assessment Objection, Clarence Hawkins, 12131 Lily Street NW,

09-31-24-32-0011
 

20. Case 15-19V, Special Assessment Objection, Shawn Larsen, 10961 Foley Blvd NW, 13-31-24-43-0071
 

21. Case 15-20V, Special Assessment Objection, Neil Fleahman, 2137 109th Avenue NW, 15-31-24-34-0104
 

22. Case 15-21V, Special Assessment Objection, Amy Deutsch, 13271 Grouse St NW, 03-31-24-11-0103
 

Other Business
 

23. 2014 Annual Report of the Board of Adjustment and Appeals
 

Adjourn
 



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session             

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Attorney's Opening Comments to the Board

INFORMATION:

One of the Board's functions under City policy is to consider and make recommendations to the City Council on

objections from property owners on miscellaneous assessments. In these cases, the Board shall make a

recommendation to the City Council that the Council affirm, deny, or modify the assessment. In making this

recommendation the Board shall consider such factors as whether proper notice was provided, whether proper

procedure was followed, and/or whether the new property owner had knowledge or should have had knowledge of

the pending assessment. A majority vote of the Board members present is required to support a recommendation to

Council. The City Council will consider the property owner’s objections with the Board’s recommendation at a

future council meeting. The property owner has been or will be given notice of that date.

The hearing, while conducted during the Board's regular meeting, is not a public hearing that requires an

opportunity for public comment. The Board may conduct the hearing as it sees fit. Staff suggests that City staff

present its position first with the appellant following. The Board would be able to ask questions of either party as it

sees fit. Staff requests that the Board execute a recommendation to Council for each objection.



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session             

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes from November 6, 2014, meeting

Attachments

November 6, 2014, Minutes



COON RAPIDS BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS MEETING MINUTES OF 
NOVEMBER 6, 2014

The regular meeting of the Coon Rapids Board of Adjustment and Appeals was called to order 
by Chairman Wessling at 6:41 p.m. on Thursday, November 6, 2014, in the Council Chambers.

Members Present: Chairman Gary Wessling, Commissioners Trish Thorup and 
Aaron Vande Linde

Members Absent: Teri Spano-Madden

Staff Present: Housing and Zoning Coordinator Cheryl Bennett and Assistant City
Attorney Melissa Westervelt

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Wessling called the meeting to order at 6:41 p.m.

APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 6, 2014, AGENDA

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER VANDE LINDE, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER 
THORUP, TO APPROVE THE NOVEMBER 6, 2014, AGENDA AS SUBMITTED. THE 
MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 4, 2014, MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Thorup noted on page four, paragraph three, last sentence should state “…he was 
oversees overseas…” and on page eight, paragraph six, first sentence should state, “…and did 
what he could do to address…”

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER THORUP, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER VANDE 
LINDE, TO APPROVE THE SEPTEMBER 4, 2014, MEETING MINUTES AS AMENDED.  
THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

NEW BUSINESS

1. CASE PC 14-27V – THOMAS BODEN – 12221 OLIVE STREET – REAR YARD 
SETBACK

Housing and Zoning Coordinator Cheryl Bennett reviewed the background on the case.  She 
stated the property is a large lot in a subdivision platted in 1984.  She stated that the property 
owner has petitioned to subdivide the property; she noted that the Planning Commission has 
reviewed the request and recommended approval, subject to the approval of the variances being 
requested for reduced rear yard setbacks for the existing home and deck.  She stated that staff is 
recommending the variances be granted with the condition that they be granted for the existing 
home and attached deck only.  She explained that if the structure were to be removed, any new 
structure would need to meet the codes in existence at that time.



Board of Adjustment and Appeals Meeting Minutes
November 6, 2014
Page 2

Chairman Wessling confirmed that the new lot would meet all the requirements.  He also 
confirmed the condition that if the existing home were to be removed, a new home would need to 
be built within the codes existing at the time it is constructed.

Chairman Wessling opened the public hearing at 6:47 p.m.

As no one wished to speak, Chairman Wessling closed the public hearing at 6:48 p.m.

Commissioner Vande Linde believed that this item was pretty straightforward.

Chairman Wessling reviewed the variance criteria and the findings included in the staff report.

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER VANDE LINDE, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER 
THORUP, IN CASE PC 14-27V, TO ADOPT THE FOLLOWING SIX FINDINGS, TO BE 
ENTERED INTO THE RECORD AS THE FINDINGS OF FACT IN CONFORMANCE WITH 
CITY CODE SECTION 11-304.9(2):

1. THE GRANTING OF THE VARIANCE WOULD ALLOW THE CREATION OF TWO 
LOTS THAT MEET THE DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE LDR2 
ZONING DISTRICT AND ARE IN HARMONY WITH OTHER LOTS ON THE 
BLOCK.

2. THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN HAS GUIDED THIS AREA AS LOW DENSITY 
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS AND THE GRANTING OF THE 
VARIANCE WOULD ALLOW THE CREATION OF LOTS THAT ARE 
CONSISTENT WITH LOT SIZES IDENTIFIED IN THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN.

3. TO UTILIZE THE PROPERTY IN A REASONABLE MANNER A LOT SPLIT IS 
NECESSARY AND, UNLESS THE VARIANCE IS GRANTED, THE LOT SPLIT 
CANNOT BE APPROVED.  THE SUBDIVISION WOULD RESULT IN TWO 
PARCELS THAT ARE IN CHARACTER WITH THE OTHER LOTS ON 122ND

AVENUE NW AND OLIVE STREET.
4. THE VARIANCES REQUESTED ARE THE MINIMUM NEEDED TO SUBDIVIDE 

THE LOT IN A MANNER THAT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE SUBDIVISION 
REGULATIONS.

5. THE CONFIGURATION OF THE NORTH PROPERTY LINE IS UNIQUE TO THIS 
LOT AND CREATES THE CIRCUMSTANCE THAT TRIGGERS THE NEED FOR 
THE VARIANCES.  IF THE NORTH PROPERTY LINE WAS STRAIGHT, AND DID 
NOT HAVE A JOG, THE DIVIDING LINE COULD BE SHIFTED TO THE EAST 
WITHOUT RESULTING IN AN IRREGULAR SHAPED LOT, AND THE 
STRUCTURE ON PARCEL 1 WOULD COMPLY WITH THE SETBACK 
REQUIREMENTS.

6. THE VARIANCE WOULD NOT ALTER THE CHARACTER OF THE AREA.  THE 
VARIANCE WOULD ALLOW THE SUBDIVISION OF A LARGE LOT INTO TWO 
PARCELS THAT ARE SIMILAR IN CHARACTER TO THE SURROUNDING LOTS.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.



Board of Adjustment and Appeals Meeting Minutes
November 6, 2014
Page 3

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER THORUP, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER VANDE 
LINDE, IN CASE PC 14-27V, BASED UPON THE FINDING THAT THE REQUEST MEETS 
THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY CODE SECTION 11-304.9(2), STANDARDS FOR 
APPROVAL FOR GRANTING VARIANCES AS EVIDENCED BY THE SIX FINDINGS OF 
FACT PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED, TO APPROVE AN EIGHT-FOOT REAR YARD 
SETBACK VARIANCE FOR THE EXISTING SINGLE-FAMILY STRUCTURE FROM CITY 
CODE SECTION 11-603.2(12)(a) TO ALLOW THE PROPERTY TO BE SUBDIVIDED INTO 
TWO SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING 
CONDITION:

1. THE VARIANCE IS GRANTED FOR THE EXISTING SINGLE-FAMILY 
STRUCTURE ONLY.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER THORUP, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER VANDE 
LINDE, IN CASE PC 14-27V, BASED UPON THE FINDING THAT THE REQUEST MEETS 
THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY CODE SECTION 11-304.9(2), STANDARDS FOR 
APPROVAL FOR GRANTING VARIANCES AS EVIDENCED BY THE SIX FINDINGS OF 
FACT PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED, TO APPROVE A FOUR-FOOT REAR YARD VARIANCE 
FOR THE EXISTING ATTACHED DECK FROM CITY CODE SECTION 11-603.2(12)(a) TO 
ALLOW THE PROPERTY TO BE SUBDIVIDED INTO TWO SINGLE FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL LOTS, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITION:

1. THE VARIANCE IS GRANTED FOR THE EXISTING ATTACHED DECK ONLY.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

2. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER THORUP, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER VANDE 
LINDE, TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 7:00 P.M.  THE MOTION PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY.

Respectfully submitted,
Amanda Staple
Board of Adjustment and Appeals Secretary



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   2.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-01V, Special Assessment Objection, Roger and Leotha Womble, 11901 Round Lake

Blvd NW, 08-31-24-31-0042

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties and fees associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property in the amount of

$999.00 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessments.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessments in this matter.

On 8/20/2014, an inspection of the property was performed finding grass and weeds exceeding eight inches in

height in violation of City Code. The property was posted with an Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty)

establishing a compliance date of 8/27/2014, and a courtesy letter was sent to the owner of record. Anoka County

Property Records showed only the address of the subject property as the address of record for the property owner

on this date. The letter was later returned by USPS marked "unable to forward." 

On 8/27/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be non-compliant.

On 8/28/2014, the $300.00 citation penalty was charged and the City's mowing crew was scheduled to abate/mow

the long grass.

On 9/2/2014, the City's mowing crew abated the violation.

On 9/5/2014, an inspection of the property was performed and violations of City Code Section 8-109 were found in

the yard, including exterior storage of building materials and other miscellaneous items and debris.

On 9/19/2014, an Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued for the violation of City Code Section

8-109 establishing a compliance date of 9/26/2014. The citation was sent to the property owner's address in Atlanta,

Georgia.

On 10/2/14, the property was re-inspected for compliance with Section 8-109 and was found to be non-compliant.

The $300.00 citation penalty was charged. The City's abatement contractor removed the items in violation on this

same date. Abatement costs plus fees totalled $399.00.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-01V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$999.00 in special assessments in their entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents





tu 8/-t{!-"-- uJ trr+k ( lo . l.-tru,vr,< t{+/rs Llo*^

W,@Ualfi,=.;*



@

o6UJE
U'Ici3JOUn) I

Ee&6(/,p&P
(UaEEt6.ooo;E5
!"e B€g,6o-re.
=oo);= Eooo
E€olz _J O)Eo-a oEoo
=Or(E:

= E' SPa uJ E.=
I o) o)>cDEOi e I oroQ p o EE* !! o o'=fr E;5 E iE.i 63E E =6\2E'-E-:o6b

H etfifif E EXz.td- -o> 3;I El 466:E c6
g El SSEEEHES'

z
tr

gEale;gE
."r 5lZ=ZZaei

BfiH=ilHiHf
EIql tv$s$!t$to
i^lFF-rrrFrUJI-\

-l 
oorf)F-@@No(5I NNNNNN>N

-l--\\\.=l coco6@@@ot
<t

o
rr)

a
=l

z
=z
o
U)

I.JJa
LU
IF
II
o
oz
Fao
ozo()
tUa.+
Or--bq>rr)oo
.o

Z6
bPo--o_>
b.E
=o;x

et Ei
2t z,;ul .Ii>l o-
=l 

E:J

6l Et
OI O<

z
J

OolFl r
ol u.talM
8E
3l?<l o
EIol +
6l =_t ool cr):l bot
<t

EI
(ol

at
ol
PIol
0)l
OI
Ll

o_t

L/r N
YO!o
a c.)c{stn

elil
r (/)co-bi @:

H OU
o
!
o-oz-
&il

6
6
L
v
h!c
o
J.\
0
!
CJq,

B

E
o
o-
ot
E
o
o-
ot-
(L

iEoo-p96o_l
=bolrEoeE
e€Eco -'r

=-ooo
=E:_9

(u=
6 Eo
o=E, €r;czaru oEo' =) 

o'E eE(, o*a PE'
6 € ;:
ro;9 bg
6q6 66
>G > voE<E EP,E 6= E.=f-9aa5
3:EH3S

xqxxxSz>22=yo<oooO
LU : ul [.lJ LJJ rri
NilNNN=
z I z zz2-o--ruJ

$.tS$$\t
FrrrFr\\\\\\ocococoo)o)
\Jt-t-t-F-t-
(o

tr)

tf)
N

$
r--
N
@

EI
ol
al
UI
ol
ot
ol
OI
LI
o-l

\f

AE
f'- qq

(o
L
bo

i:E0r2'cl coLroE
i' .r
oQo 3:iF LlJ ,^:

L a) L - 
,= --2_il=d fSUJ+|JJg- o&rAA>< {:i\

zZ.U,,r=tu)
6 F E -il 6 E<,
F*co*F 9E<z <z < .lj,\2Ot O>.. ;YM-=-MUJ5kEk5r _89tLFo.F-+d i-
=ooo=<

@
ooro r'\h_Et)
tAoa-o ot -: cl-z\J HI O{ zl=: 

El 

=

o
E
lrJY
5
ozl
o
G
F{o
ol

ttl
vl
EI
&oo

F
OE
UJ
o-
oE
o.

FftR i H'=fi _fiu agr
i aaa-u?!+ g
rO o)t -FF-CO-: trtz<<z<z; sl 9EEPrPpiE 

'l30p35k?HU Hl FLLr.LFEtdtr
F:IOZ=OOC)<<

a-n;l-{ u
1-1 !.=

tr



ro
o.

EJ

-.J-vco(o IIJ
:z

E=bE 2
i.a l69 0
}:l c.
.2) 5
-tr F. Ct)
PO F{
ON rlPOOLE2 e
Eu t9! o
Eo il(gi E

-ES b
li.2 ?U

uo
t!Y$<_

EJo,)
or u.lNoP

El 
=sg3frl =E3<

EIHEE*

U'

-ooE
E
G
v,

o
.9
E

i
G

o
itrocC,L(E
ork
Eo'=o
-o)9!
60)
EEoo

o
(,
z
JF

oo
cr)

I(!
1)

!t loF\o
PNoor Fa

E
oo

l-lcl=l-
lu)
l6l-
lo)
l(E
l>
lo,IC
lE u;

ld€
lor O

l?e
l@(g

olcl
olrEl

oll
!, .:lt6lo-l
-Y -lL oOI

3*l
.2 ol
E orlc9loEl
Zt =l6JYl
5tl
.? 3l
o

=tr
.9
t!'5 aloul
'-- .91
iE olr (Dl

ig 3lccl
E
E

o .Sl
c TLI

l.
cg
.o <ut

=61rOl
751
=EI2(I)1

=ac, Ll
o
l!
Z
zo
tr
E
rEz3EN
G,

E ,, tz El b5 OI Ea >l g
f 5l tl

.',-
:,:.. ,O.Y

coorrr Etncr3
-{ 0)96

U)
G

fi
8.o
q,
C
E..tr:8_
o
q)
o)
O)
@
o
E

tl:: 9
Eo
&
(E

C
o)

=

=
(E

.28
-O --oE

o!.oefJYo
iio oPrAtlec rl ,= 

=il o.< o
F UJI E,E .>

! >i t 9q d
E 8l sPEEE

r)N
=.tx9
o=Cl (o'
c'{ $(\t

r(a
o@Ho
o
Eg2
&E

z
F_a

=>>>>Eooooo
ot <<<<<LuFt -o
-ol OOOOOzalzzzzz<9>>>>>oa
-!zIJJJJJ/n(,I FFFFFY
<l >>>>>o
EI
al ss*$sttr)
(/)l 

====\=_l lrjo)6rNNo
el bsbb-A
6l o)-rr-
<t

EIgl +.r,(/llFr
ol bb9l $N
8l o)
'ol
o-l

o
F I.JJ

N(Jlbr.!dD AA r+t -j= LU<
k zyAu- LrJ O
t otrO-E LLcO
.= Ft; z- z- z-\J 6l irOO OJr zl ts==t!-<i ;l arfBEH

FI =O()<O<

o
co
UI

I
OEzg

6
J6os
Eb!
N bBH EcF{ OA
F{ tl

9H
trt5d
th -q .)
lu _c -6
d. P F.i
,-\ oN
= 

pOCl
IJ a lJ)

l-(!LE tsouI (o=

E T:
G, tL ./
CL



&coo\
.-;iliffi#"\ RAPtnS

-*X"Ilffil -lvlinnesota

postedAddress: ' 6w lw'fra,

8-7p-tq rime: q#"

Fine: S

Note:

Long Grass Complaint

Date:

lnspector: Yh6

;# /f

Owner Occupied

For Office Use Only

Vacant RentalWO#

#ofWeedsthisSeason:-PreviouslyAbateddate:-



-!5

tffi
m*lFEEA

' .t '

: ..'.n -'--.t5Ea-rygretgreBriE

iitr, 
j 
*-'

P
i+ eso,AM



I

_l

812012014 9:52 AM

/J

;-
,

rj

/1

a

r.

i
I

,, :'
/*.

.'..^/

-)';lfHY



#



Coox
Rffi,TP,P

WOMBLE ROGER R

11901 ROUND LAKE BLVD NW
COON RAPIDS, 55433

Address:

Administrative Citation:

PIN:

City of C@n RApidt
I I 155 Robinron D,ivc

con Srpids, NIN 55411-3761
Tcl: ?61-75J-2880
F&r: ?61-767-649 I

nrrrv.conropidsmu-gov

August 20,2014

11901 ROUND LAKE BLVD
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

#58229

083124310042

Your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass. ln the
City of Coon Rapids, grass and/or weeds cannot be taller than 8" in height. Anoka County Property
Records identifies you as the taxpayer/property owner of 11901 ROUND LAKE BLVD, and for this reason,
this letter is being sent to you to ensure you#gq\ of the long grass citation at your property.

lf your property is mowed by 0812712014, {fie'$300 p/nalty will not be charged. lf you have received more
than one Administrative Citation for long glasstnis{eason, you will be charged a minimum of $150, even
if the property is mowed before the compliance date.

For more information, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951-7202.

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202



'--* us*.c@*bmnF'

Long Gross Reinspection

11901 ROUND LAKE BLVD

PIN:083124310042

Task Name

CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT

Work Order # 58229

Proj. Start Actual Start

8120114

8t20t14

8t27t14

COMMENTS
Gitatlon posted at property.

Courtesy letter sent.

"-g-ru!,." 
lD4hq

Grass has
been mowed

Questions regarding reinspection can be directed to Cindy Hintze 763-767-6404

Reinspectedo, 14 tp@ 
''"'"":":



,.:r,.:.

il



Long Gross Abotement Order

Date Ordered'. 812812014

11901 ROUND LAKE BLVD

11901 ROUND LAKE
PIN:083124310042

BLVD VACANT

Work Order # 58229

Task Name Proj. Start

CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT

CITATION REINSPECT 8127114

ORDER ABATEMENT

CITATION FEE APPLIED

COMMENTS

Citation posted at property.

Courtesy letter sent.

Not cut; abate.

Emailed work order to
property.
300

Engle at Public Works to mow

Date
8t20t14

8t20114

8t27t14

8t28t14

8t28t14

Abatement Notes

Staff. Dare: \-:-- lY ri.", ?'5O
Grass was mowed

prior to crew's arrival

Questions regarding mowing can be directed to Leya Drabczak 763-767-6420 or Kristin DeGrande 763-767-6517

DIAL 911 IF THREATENED OR NEED POLICE PROTECTION WHILE MOWING

.--u,ffifup
s*.@rsm.s



I
@9/05/20fl4 flfl:5fl

E

09/0512014 11:51



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #58707-24641

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
ROGER WOMBLE
3966 WLDWOOD LAKE DR
ATLANTA, GA 30331

Property Address:

PIN #:

lssue Date: 9-19-2014

11901 ROUND LAKE BLVD
COON RAPIDS, MN

083124310042

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 9/5/14 the
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are
resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension
agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form ,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued withln 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will
double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one
half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive
Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 andlor abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.qovicitvcode or you can obtain the City Code
Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall al 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Compliance
Date

09t2612014

Violation & Gorrective Action

Remove building materials,
and debris from exterior storage

misc junk

Code Section & Summarv

8-109 Building Materials, Junk
Any item not intended

storage is not permitted to
outdoors. (Vehicle parts,
accessories, building
upholstered furniture, brush, etc.)

and Debris.
for outdoor
be stored

fluids and
materials,

Penaltv

$300



11901 ROUND LAKE BLVD
ctTATtoN #58707-24U1
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



i

I
I

I

I

F-

ffi

"drMeiffi'



I -tl**t'*

I

4

5.

1OIU2O14 11:28 AM

t+

-a



.\

7n:"
..:.

lj



-!J

"i



-

a*a-a*--* *-



r
!-

II

t|
\



a-)I

10P.t2014 11 :48 AM

\

L

E-----l
F' t'i-B

. -r'1

H
I

I

":

IL.

Er_*

,\

.t 
'

I
-t

ti

#*r r

Ft

!
1A12,201411:4BAM



,EEw

m

m



^::. :. ..r.

, , , t|'OS ftmOdSling '

.978r montoe st ne
blaine,:MN55434 l

Phone #' , 6t27SrT\Z

Fa,x * ,76378339o4

lJrusl0B

Date Invoice *

tt6?

Bill To

city coon, raplds
ur55 robinson dr
coon rapids, mn 55433

P.O, No. 'I'erms Project

5B8rz

Quantity Description Rate Amount

+

rrgor Round lake blvd. (trip fee)
one computer monitor
garbage fee
labor

5O.OO
10.oo
5o.oo
55.oo

5o.oo
10.oo
50,OO

220.OO

Adam

:i, I ,

Total $3go.oo

l' ir::..i lil

!

i
i
i

i

i

r,- l:

]:



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   3.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-02V, Special Assessment Objection, Regal Car Wash/Eva Sperber-Porter, 1521 Coon

Rapids Blvd NW, 23-31-24-33-0002

From: Leya Drabczak, Housing Official 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid penalty in the amount of $150.00 associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property

is proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessment in this matter.

On 5/27/2014, an Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding eight

inches in height, the maximum height allowed by City Code. The citation established a compliance date of

6/3/2014. 

On 6/4/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. The penalty was waived.

On 8/5/2014, a second Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding

the eight inch maximum height allowed by Code. A compliance date of 8/12/2014 was established.

On 8/13/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. One half of the penalty amount was

waived, resulting in the $150.00 penalty.

The application of penalties to citations issued for long grass and weeds provides that one half of the penalty

amount is waived for second and subsequent citations issued within 180 days of any same or similar citation if the

violation is remedied prior to the compliance date; the remaining penalty amount is charged.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-02V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$150.00 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



City of Coon Rapids
Attn: Assessment Clerk
11155 Robinson Drive
Coon Rapids, MN 55433-3761

January 15,2015

Re: PIN 23-31-24-33-0002
1521 Coon Rapids BIvd.

Dear Sir or Madame:

Reference is made to your letter dated January 8, 2015, a copy of which is attached to
this correspondence.

Regal Auto Wash requests that the citation fee in the amount of $150 be waived. The
property owner corrected the weed violation prior to re-inspection.

Additionally, this is the first time with your letter dated January 8, 2015, that property
owner was informed that a citation fee was assessed. No assessment was sent to
property owner from August 13, 2014 to January 8, 2015. Property owner requests that
the citation be waived.

Thank you for your consideration.

sWv'Z) n ,
\-/ //
Eva Sfdrber-Porter

Encl.

Georgia'Kentucky. Minnesota. Ohio. Tennessee.Wisconsin
Administrative Office: 14500 N. Northsight Blvd., Suite 217 Scottsdale, AZ85260 Tel: 480-951-2262 Fax:4}O-g5l-gl6i

e-mail: info@regalautowash.com www.regalautowash.com

ano pfffil[



ATTENTION PROPERTY OWNER

CityofCoon RapLds

tllS5RobimDrirc
Soon Rapids Ir{N 5$33i375i

Trl:761755-2880
Fs:76I?6?6491

rrrrrt cronrapidsrnn.gv

Coox
fur*np

Regal Car Wash )OilI Assoc. LP
14500 N Northsight Blvd. S

Scottsdale, AZ 85260

PIN #: 23-31 -24-33-0002

January 8,2015

Notice is hereby given that the Coon Rapicis City Council will rneet at7:00 p.m. on February 3,
2015 in the Council Chambers, City Center, I I155 Robinson Drive to consider adoption of the
proposed 2015 assessment for abatement of code violations, diseased tree removals, false alarm
fees, weedslmowing, other unpaid invoices, postponed assessments and unpaid water bills. The
various properties proposed to be assessed are all within the corporate limits of the City of Coon
Rapids, Anoka County, Minnesota. The proposed assessment roll is on file for public inspection
in the City Assessor's Office

To maintain your appeal rights, it is necessary for a written objection to be filed with the City
Clerk prior to or at the meeting on February 3 (written objections may be submitted, but iro
testimony will be taken on February 3). At the hearing on February 3, objections to
assessments will be referred to the Board of Adjustment and Appeals for review on March 5,
2015 at 6:30 at which time testimony will be taken in the Council Chambers. If you file an
objection, March 5 is your opportunity to appear before the Board and provide testimony
(appeals will be heard in order received, so if appealing it is best to submit asap). The
Board of Adjustment and Appeals will then make a recommendation to the City Council.

Minnesota Statutes, Section 42g.06l,Subdivision 1, provides, "No appeal may be taken as to the
amount of any assessment adopted pursuant to Subdivision 2 unless a written objection signed by
the affected property ownbr is filed with the Cierk prior to the assessment hearing or presented to
the presiding officer at the hearing. No appeal of your assessment will be accepted by the
District Court unless this written objection is properly filed."

An owner who has properly filed a written objection as provided in the preceding paragraph may
further appeal an assessment to District Court, pursuant to Section 429.081,by serving notice of
the appeal upon the Mayor or Clerk of the municipality within 30 days after the adoption of the
assessment and filing such notice with the District Court within I0 days after service upon the
Mayor or Clerk.

Miruresota Statutes Section 435.193 through 435.195 authorize the City, upon application, to
defer the payment of special assessments against homestead properties owned by persons older
than 65 years of age or disabled persons for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments.
The City Council adopted Resolution 75-64 which implements the deferral program. The
assessment will not be forgiven, but payment of it delayed. Additional interest will accrue. For
information about the deferral pro gram, call 7 63 -7 67 -6446.



Notice of Assessment Continued
January 8,2015

The amount proposed to be assessed to your property is as follows:

PIN #: 23-31-24-33-0002

*A certification fee of $30.00 will be added for to the date of
certification. Payment options are as foll

Amount due if payment received on
Amount due if received after February 3

After March 51 2015, interest will be charged from the date of adoption of the assessment

through December 3l,2}l6,and the assessment will be certified to the 2016 property taxes at an

interest rate of1.16o/o for 1 year(s).

Payments in full will be accepted on or before November 14 each year thereafter until the
assessment is paid. (Call763-767-6446 for the added interest amount).

No additional notice or invoice will be sbnt regarding this assessment. Payment can be made

to the City of Coon Rapids Treasurer, 1l155 Robinson Drive NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Attn: Assessing Dept. Please reference the property address or PIN #:23-31-24-33-0002.

If you have questions about the terms of payment please contact the Assessing Department at

763-767.6446.

If you have questions about the reason for the assessments, please call the Special Assessment r

Info. Line at 7 63 -7 67-4685.

Sincerely,

Assessment Clerk, City of Coon Rapids

ADDRESS z l52l Coon Rapids Blvd. NW

*Amount(s): Abatement/Violation Date(s) :Description(s):

Citation X'ee-Mowin gAileed



. 2-1104 - Administrative Offenses; Schedules of Fines and Fees.

(t)
A violation of any provision of City Code is an administrative offense subject to a citation and civil
penalties pursuant to this Chapter. Each day a violation exists constitutes a separate offense.

(2)

Each count of an administrative violation is subject to a civil penalty not to exceed $10,000, abatement,
or both unless otherwise provided;

(a)

The civil penalty for a particular count is $300;
(b)

lf a violator remedies a count of a violation and demonstrates that fact prior to the compliance date,
the civil penalty for that count is waived.

I

I

second or subsequent citation issued rvithin I 80 days of any sanre or similar citation is subject to
ril penalty of at least twice the previously imposed penalty. If the violator remedies the violation



!
o_
q

b!
E

co
d.(J
d
N
tJ)
Fl
N€
O)N
l.r)

o)E
o
.Y
o

=

oro
r@G
<zz

L
gZ,E

70
=o=EIUD
z(0o 'i6
a'6
LU O.
ao
IUP
+EFCx8_vE(ro
70
=ura@Ooo-E
Oo
OG.\ O)[u=
(/) s 6'

bN .eqb .E
coE 

=i,9 (U

?Y E6H q)
o_- x .!3a= x E6gg E ;

gfi## E g

f,l =ni E E->l 6=e : h

EI EE 3 re g E
OI O<O o-&

zztr
=( a

r.rr -i)-E)< a*:6Y
^,E Zv.:Z,i
-l; (J(?oo
ol ) -LuN -z
HI ; Hffi3HS
ill u ze#23,
<l o -ooro

El = $vsv,n
(/)l s s==Es
-l 

tr) tf) (9 CD sf -El A D==d$
El @@ r
<t

(o

@

;E
o
o-
o
:i-.,scl63:
13sii

s,4#*g
7 e*- n
=lcqrE2l o9o
5I E: E
OI OOO

t! - tu.Y6Y6
61 2zZz
Fl do<t->
El YuYur
=IilNilNiltztz
<l orcr-
El =o=o.El ---evrt\\\\
-l r.-N$sql $sbdil lr) lf,ol
<t

EI
(Ela,lI
El S9t bot
0)l
ol
o-l

EI
(5la,l:9ol bb9l =N8l oo

'51

o-l ii
o
E

:
o3FTUr-ct = 

.2
ZU) (L tI !!* o- o

=s aEu-uO E
Pt= i;iz\ E6l O >O--rO-l P

;l 
= 

EE=E* #FI (J '()OC)<

F()
LrJ
o-
U)z[9]
E\)_z-
(J --'i

F0-
FO
OC)

Fzo[!uo
)7u)=A\)

ot -FFlz<
6l o>zl= t:l <o
sl 

=2

4
o
c.{
N
ol

i,
dot
ooo
d.

rF'
I-
o
o-
ot
E
o
o-
ot-
o-

cn*

zagAn.*\/t-,zogr ff+r
\./-,

srr

ot
co
vto
o.

ol
z
oo
I
rl
N
rn

jrl
tt't
trJ
d,oo

F
G,
ltJ
4o
d,
o,



ffi

-itY%

1

ssa. -a

11
;.,
7.

t.A1
/.=, ^:
-;,/

14 9:50 PM



*,,ffi
I



.-,-r*pirfuiBS
ww qx)nrapidsmn.Sov

May 27,2014

REGAL CAR WASH XXIIASSOC LP
14500 N NORTHSIGHT BLVD S
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85260

Address:

Administrative Citation:

PIN:

1521 COON RAPIDS BLVD
COON MPIDS, MN 55433

#56591

233124330002

Your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass. ln the
City of Coon Rapids, grass and/or weeds cannot be taller than 8" in height. Anoka County Property
Records identifies you as the taxpayer/property owner of 1521 COON RAPIDS BLVD, and for this
reason, this letter is being sent to you to ensure you are aware of the long grass citation at your property.

lf your property is mowed by 06/03/2014, the $300 penalty will not be charged. lf you have received
more than one Administrative Citation for long grass this season, you will be charged a minimum of
$150, even if the property is mowed before the compliance date.

For more information, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951-7202.

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202



-fue
wrwpldm6ov

Posted Address:

8- {- t'/

Long Grass Complaint

Date: Tlme:

lnspector:Fine: S

Note:

rl rc

1,..J llvOsgaptfl.

Owner Occupied RentalWO#

# of Weeds this Season: . previously Abated date:.

&,,..



I

=

gf I

rl

r



I

I

Ifl

I

r

* I i"
Tlt'*

t

@"

t..



EI
E

:
!)
E!
E

t

!

B
t
b
5't
{I
;
3!
t8
t!
EP€:oi
sl
;r
E2

e3EEg;

ehad

- 9E-o

EErEEEig
E 5 igi gi !!
i ; a;E;P;i

E$ii;qi,iip E Bia;lEflE

e" t t Eit iEl gE

El : pt ;Ei iil Ei

rFi;E;{ilg!iE
;! E ii iil iai i{
ii g 5B iii IEE ig
f E $ g; ;:i$ ;ei EE

!EiEgg:3i[E;;i
:' : #a ifgg :s$ lu

q

E

eI

E

3
OR
T3
i Er
€ cl

o Egl

; 9t
E :q
3 ega -tl
3 .hl

E 351
; B:

o ?P

3 isrd

t<
t&
F.t)
z
a,

a

g

Eo.
d
!
&

\ 35
:o
CE
se
OE

BpO=
i6
65
ag

"'soPi

- crE
YID
!F JH
.E >
tpE

I lat,lt lg

;AE

3o

i*
O9

F<

9

,,

';

=I
e
I

oo

.!l
<l
.),:l

vl
4t
-l

=t>1'

,!

il

LL



Coox
RqB,TP,P

REGAL CAR WASH XXIIASSOC LP
14500 N NORTHSIGHT BLVD S

SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85260

Address:

Administrative Citation:

PIN:

August 05, 2014

1521 COON RAPIDS BLVD
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

#57982

2331 24330002

Your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass. ln the

City of Coon Rapids, grass and/or weeds cannot be taller than 8" in height. Anoka County Property
Records identifies you as the taxpayeriproperty owner of 1521COON RAPIDS BLVD, and for this reason,

this letter is being sent to you to ensure you are aware of the long grass citation at your property.

lf yourpropertyismowedbyAugust 12,2014,the$300penaltywill notbecharged. lf youhaveredffidth'\
more than one Administrative Citation for long grass this season, you will be charged a minimufli of $150, ,,
even if the property is mowed before the compliance date. t 

'_*.*"r'
For more information, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951-7202.

Long Grass lnsPector
763-951-7202



"*-i, Prw.@eidnmtd

Long Gross Reinspection

1531 COON RAPIDS BLVD

PIN:233124330003

Task Name

CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT

CITAI ION REIt.IfiPECT

COMPT IANCE

ORD[:tt ABAI'FfvtENl'

CITATION FEE APPLIED

AB/rTE

APPEAL SUBIUIIIED
}-IEARING

INFORMATION

COMMUNICAI F: V/ OWNi

Order # 57983

Proi. Start Actual Start

8t5t14

8t5t14

rr:riled r,vork order to Gregq F-rrgle at Public Works io rrow
c)perty.

,(e*'ou"J 
n'*; 

n dflin,' 

"

'tlini 

onl'*.<

Reinspectedor, ( I n

lnspector Notes

oate: F-t3-lLl

/ o,""rn". \',. been nyyl/

rime: 8? o { rl ftl

Order
Abatement

Questions regarding reinspection can be directed to Cindy Hintze 763-767-6404

at property. 8-36"

letter sent.



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   4.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-03V, Special Assessment Objection, Susan Fraboni, 1246 107th Avenue NW,

23-31-24-21-0084

From: Leya Drabczak, Housing Official 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid penalty in the amount of $150.00 associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property

is proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessment in this matter.

On 6/10/2014, an Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding eight

inches in height, the maximum height allowed by City Code. The citation established a compliance date of

6/17/2014.

The property was re-inspected on 6/18/2014 and found to be in compliance.

On 7/8/2014, a second Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding

the eight inch maximum height allowed by Code. A compliance date of 7/15/2014 was established.

On 7/17/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. One half of the penalty amount was

charged, resulting in the $150.00 penalty.

The application of penalties to citations issued for long grass and weeds provides that one half of the penalty

amount is waived for a second or subsequent citation issued within 180 days of any same or similar citation if the

violation is remedied prior to the compliance date; the remaining penalty amount is charged.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-03V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$150.00 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



L|LThs
City of Coon Rapids

11L55 Robinson drive

Coon Rapids, Mn 55433

P?z- Zi-aL4- 2J

City of
Coon RapicJs

JAr{2 t ffi?
lnspection

i\ "-".

-@$1
I am writing in objection to the citation issued 71171L4. The citation stated that the weeds in my back

yard were too high. The stated weeds were mixed in with perennials surrounding my deck. July is not

the month to cut back perennials. Pictures were also sent of weeds growing in our landscaping rock pile,

of which will be to put use this coming summer. The entire front and back lawn was mowed and

manicured except for the two above spots noted above. To view my deck and rock pile, the inspector

had to get out of his car, and walk into my yard to look over the fence. I find this an invasion of privacy.

We have made several improvements to this property since it was purchased in 2007.lt was an

abandoned property and was left in severe disrepair. Our neighbors appreciate our presence here in

Coon Rapids, and the work we've done to improve the aesthetic value of this neighborhood. Therefore, I

am appealing that the stated fine of 150.00 be removed.

Sincerely,

Susan Fraboni

L2461o7rh Ave.NW

Coon Rapids, rvn, ssn{-\\\'\\\\

e- \//

//_



ATTENTION PROPERTY OWNER

Susan Fraboni
1246 l07th Avenue NW
Coon Rapids, MN 55433

PIN #: 23-31-24-21 -0084

January 8,2015

Notice is hereby given that the Coon Rapids City Council will meet at 7:00 p.m. on February 3,

2015 in the Council Chambers, City Center, 1 1 155 Robinson Drive to consider adoption of the
proposed 2015 assessment for abatement of code violations, diseased tree removals, false alarm
fees, weeds/mowing, other unpaid invoices, postponed assessments and unpaid water bills. The
various properties proposed to be assessed are all within the corporate limits of the City of Coon
Rapids, Anoka County, Minnesota. The proposed assessment roll is on file for public inspection
in the City Assessor's Office.

To maintain your appeal rights, it is necessary for a written objection to be filed with the City
Clerk prior to or at the meeting on February 3 (written objections may be submitted, but no
testimony'will be taken on February 3). At the hearing on February 3, objections to
assessrnents will be referred to the Board of Adjustment and Appeals for review on March 5,

2015 at 6:30 at which time testimony will be taken in the Council Chambers. If you file an

objection, March 5 is your opportunity to appear before the Board and provide testimony
(appeals will be heard in order received, so if appealing it is best to submit asap). The
Board of Adjustment and Appeals will then make a recommendation to the City Council.

Minnesota Statutes, Section 429.061, Subdivision 1, provides, "No appeal may be taken as to the
arnount of any assessment adopted pursrm-nt to Subdivision 2 unless a,',lritten objection signed by
the affected property owner is filed with the Clerk prior to the assessment hearing or presented to
the presiding officer at the hearing. No appeal of your assessment will be accepted by the
District Court unless this written objection is properly filed."

An owner who has properly filed a written objection as provided in the preceding paragraph may
further appeal an assessment to District Court, pursuant to Section 429.081, by serving notice of
the appeal upon the Mayor or Clerk of the municipality within 30 days after the adoption of the

assessment and filing such notice with the District Court within 10 days after service upon the

Mayor or Clerk.

Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193 through 435.1g5 authorize the City, upon application, to
defer the payment of special assessments against homestead properties owned by persons older
than 65 years of age or disabled persons for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments.

The City Council adopted Resolution 75-64 which implements the deferral program. The

assessment will not be forgiven, but payment of it delayed. Additional interest will accrue. For

information about the deferral program, call 7 63 -7 67 -6446.

ioon Rapids, L{N 55d33-3751
'l'c.l: ?6]-755-2880
If*: ?63.761.64$l

n*x roannpidsmn.gov



Notice of Assessment Continued
January 8,2015

The amount proposed to be assessed to your property is as follows:

PIN #: 23-31-24-21-0084
ADDRESSz 1246107th Avenue NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433

Description(s): *Amount(s): Abatement/Violation Date(s) :

Citation F ee-MowingAileed srs0.00 7tL7fi4

*A certification fee of $30.00 will be added for each violation if unpaid prior to the date of
certification. Payment options are as follows:

Amount due if payment received on or before February 3, 2015: $150.00
Amount due if received after February 3 and on or before March 5, 2015: $180.00

After March 5,2015, interest will be charged from the date of adoption of the assessment

tlirough December 31,2016, and the assessment will be certified to the 2016 property taxes at an

interest rate of l.16' for I year(s).

Payments in futl wilt be accepted on or before November 14 each year thereafter until the

assessment is paid. (Call763-767-6446 for the added interest amount).

No additional notice or invoice will be sent regarding this assessment. Payment can be made

to the City of Coon Rapids Treasurer, 11155 Robinson Drive NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Attn: Assessing Dept. Please reference the property address or PIN #:23-31-24-21-0084.

If you have questions about the terms of payment please contact the Assessing Department at

763-767-6446.

If you have questions about the reason for the assessments, please call the Special Assessment

Info. Line at 7 63-7 67 -4685.

Sincerely,

Assessment Clerk, City of Coon Rapids



. 2-1104 - Administratlve Offenses; Schedules of Fines and Fees.

(t)
A violation of any provision of City Code is an administrative offense subject to a citation and civil
penalties pursuant to this Chapter. Each day a violation exists constitutes a separate offense.

(2)

Each count of an administrative violation is subject to a civil penalty not to exceed $10,000, abatement,

or both unless otherwise provided;

(a)

The civil penalty for a particular count is $300;

(b)

lf a violator remedies a count of a violation and demonstrates that fact prior to the compliance date,

the civil penalty for that count is waived.

(3)

secondorsubsequentcitationissuedrvithin l80da1'sofauysanteorsimilarcilationissubjectto
penalty of at least twice the previously imposed penalty. If the violator remcdies the violation



o5> b.a
o(/,!-^(!5 !6 G

o P0 Ef; Eu 
^L = E 

=9 5 dP o9 sn el E(J 
=-uJ := o
Pd .E€ 3

}I PH E
-yo +; o)E() 9,Y o-o.r- (E - o
t<+ o P o)
!> to= .c:= sE- E-^= =bV o-

=--= "o?9. Ea: EEH B
PZN .i: X E9.6 6PE e

E# ;r== :
=r.u i6og 6ts-r SEE 8.;' --E o-
fl'L :E C GoO 

=9 
o cEg EEu .€LE Epo 3.'a uli $.>O o9-E tbo- -aI- p

+o ==6 EE *HE E ifrE 5B xtssu Eit E5 9l E==EE;E# a
\. uJl :y@d@.q69 >

g 
=l 

seBEEH:g EEr

raS
=6:o:ao
F.

=Nr',1 *t nNil'- (nc) a]
iJ (f)=
E NU
o
Eo:dZ:-- w&.(LY

Nr
,9
g
(!

-Yo
(E

-o
f
-o

E
o
o-
o
E.

E
o
o-
ot-

o_

+.;
=o
C
o
o)

_o
o$

o
LL

;E
o
o-
o

o:.-iJ6s--a =66,i(u(r- Esii9p ,^,qQirb rjlk60)-lY-o\\ fil =hP* >l be;
H 

=I 
E: E

3 OI OOO
zz
FF

g bg qEeE
orE zi EVzuirl ; oo <<oo
El * s* iHsS
ill ! 2n [#zs
<l O -o <loro

tlt. tu.Y_6Y6
n2z2Z
FI <OdO
Ul YuiYur

Hi $>uE
<l oro-

EIoi s vs s$$ro
7r 

-FF-rvJl\\\\\

-l 
(D co(O F-F-F-ql F Fs =s{QEl F- rt- rt- rt- -

<l

EIol .rs*t
iil - - - ev/t\\\\
-t oo@@(51 -rr--l\\\\.=l (o(o(o(o
ot
<t

II
Sl v..lV)l r;l bbol 

=N!6l F+ol01 3trl rb
@-r!

r J- -tu Es F

= 
L n =x g

s =? I ; 'EA 
Sil A Bi ", + if iIr ) z= 4,,,ttl< E2 €i 3 0k EpEg f I Ero ot - FY5 El 6 *= =o\=o) Hg eo! zi ; &= Fd=fi [: rg dr 8E E5E[ #> :il r-: z<) ooo< E

$

@

(o

F
FOzuOUJLuau))-z

3aE3
-tL2z<z<o>of
=(rEo-<o<>FLLF.\
(J4(JO

EI(!l
at
ol
al
ol
ol
'o-l

ol

(o
OI
Ol(o
l/)
+t
o
!(I)lAEI

(6l

o-lBRI
FI

EJ

:EFl\or{
(o
<f
Nrl

ta.tl
BI
d,oo

E
UJ
o-
o&r

cn*
A3

Z=?AA,=\J H2opr -\-
\-/--w



i:
o9
cs
Ec

,.:] ;
z;

fl5
E5
8i

TT
58
3c
91_6a
:9

ici
ie{, :.
i:i

od

;i (
t1
t!<
r?
IE
TE

I
6

I

-!

E$

, 9r
xl'2
Ea

-qE
qE
s6
!l*

gl!
]t
{ia

€Isa
;JIErt
YI;5l o

=i !

t I Il1, .'-1t triii {:
3l il

;E
d-

6o
Ei
{A

.1e

< €_o
,9:f<- g

-.t5Eil

< E_o

,9:f<- g

-.65E;3:;s
iTF
; E6E;T

EsE
€ Eo
i qo
* iS

;3s
383

,:E

,9 E
6o
cg
x&pq

s;o

Eg5
5t c

SBE

EB!
H= I

"F3:6d

Jas
4d!
gli

!t=9o =

3Ea

. Eg

QflgEX)
EaE,$i
l@s
3rE
6c.!

l! fa
;;it l

S c-atu

:, zb7 '.

IE?8 !

l5-:; .

!E
ES

3=
".2i;T

3-ij
#E:

!t=9o =

3Ea

. Eg

QflgEX)
EaE,$i
l@s
3rE6c.!

-;at
a.ai
S c-al

; ?bE
sE?8
# 5:;

€
9
,s

s
s

!
E

6

_z.9o
o:
o!
80

d 5c
- E94 E6O PE; T"E

f 5E
o Eb

q >-

fr ;E
d E9

e _Eo
, 5E
z i"

t bqia

it
SI F
cl .g

;I E5t ;
*, F
PI ;
.ef E

#l !
if e

ft
3 c*

HflI gE
ooI haoxl tE

!it:E
! rls;
AEI EE

silEs

rytf 
s

a4
rlFI

*
sl

:? si
SN
: ..Sl:vap
i3
cnE
O&

J

z
t-

r(
lF.
IU
k.l

li
H
tr
e
E

r i

'6

:i

-l

8:08 AM

it
t

s

I
a
E

t

ts

!
*

t
-.D

cl

dt

EI

11
dil
at

>t

9l
8l

-!t
a
d
6l

n<

s{r;



*]

1
4
I

1
D

,

I

,t

Yy

a\ ,:,

^ I t-,

-tE,Lta
ffi r

; ';,:;i,

,;",#r I
. yl..i+r

---t

;)l

'':a

1:-,.i)

,t lii ,



I

I

I

:t:

611012014 8:08 AMI

,I



June '10, 2014

FRABONI SUSAN
1246107TH AVE NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Address:

Administrative Citation :

PIN:

1246 1O7TH AVE
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

#56996

233124210484

your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass. ln the

City df ioon RapiOs, grass andlor weeds cannot be taller than B" in height. Anoka County Property

Retords identifies you is the taxpayer/property owner of 1246107TH AVE, and for this reason, this leiter

is being sent to you to ensure you are aware of the long grass citation at your property.

lf yourpropertyismowedbyJune 17,2014,the$300penaltywill notbecharged. lf youhavereceived

more than oneAdministrative Citation for long grass this season, you will be charged a minimum of $150'

even if the property is mowed before the compliance date.

For more information, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951-7202.

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202

20090428

OWNER OCCUPIEO

Coox
Coon Rapids MN 55433

Tel 763-755-2880
Fax 763-"167 -6491

wwrv.coonrapidsmn. gcw
Rer,*I.Pp



#575t3
Long Grass

Complaint

SR:47188

Scheduled lnsp Date: 0710812014

Weeds, Unkept Lawn And Landscape, Etc

Address: 1246 107TH AVE

PIN: 233124210084

By HINTZE, CINDY: 7nDU4 8:06:53 AM
be sure to check the backyard - previously posted 6110114; post again if over 8"

lnspector Notes

Additional lnfo: Fr** )-(/J\

.- \71IES

&nss
tl

AND
()5 y"

$ru.rw fu;.-lz!Y
l\\ Gru*rg- hb-tf
fffr,tee: e ]'L,*'

For Office Use Only

iOwner Occupied Vacant RentalWO#
\,,
# of Weeds thiir Season:_ Previously Abated date: _

"--,i. p
w..M[Drm.8ov

I Unfounded

ff*"0



ffi;ifli
ittffii

,t

IE

-

I



,l'
f*..r{

Ha: 7



9r
-Qo 6

ls $u
S H c!
s b ::3E TfF- 63'
i q ct
;E 35

uir 3;
H;E g16

afE $s
PrJ He

E Fi fe;9P xl:

Ixs H*

HFg f,f
frgE ;E
8;b bEtki gd
ETE 5: ,

I H: gE
otE 

=gnPE:E6 Ef fi!
$E€ IE
t;H Eg

:gP r$

-dq

{{[
r'3'; oE

iHP
)69t-a
i,,8
:8.

ias
i;E
ieErhE,=:

'(.) q
oO
to
9ohh
Es
fi.
SE
{E

oo
oc
o

s

fi68ohE
o=:qlo

9(J c
5s9ot o
oP dsEh
O EB

9 HE
:{ 5
o-Ecoo

"friFq* i3.;
a;E
\ ir>
=sEE
E S} H

.. qt- o
56HB
iEo;
r g 5P

s
I
E
p

o

t

oi
oos
!o
.v
o
6o
o;
c
St
9t(

3l
o'l

El
>,9!E,
o-c.g
.el
76
90

a€

Eo
oP
Ee

a-
c
o
G
!
o-

o

2I
e
-E

t
-=
.E

E
o
E

o
o
.9
oz
ot
o
E,coo

o
FO
Efr
6COEde
-c.98
E5o€
,:E
gE
ec
EE

;e
PT,
HP!E
oG
€6
^c

5soo

I

€

L

ua

J

Z

F
F
Q

I

g

o

d

-.,.4



Coox
R6P*P,p

FRABONI SUSAN
1246107TH AVE NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Address:

Administrative Citation:

PIN:

July 08, 2014

1246 1O7TH AVE
COON RAPIDS. MN 55433

#57513

233124210084

Your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass- ln the
City of Coon Rapids, grass and/or weeds cannot be taller than 8" in height Anoka County Property
Records identifies you as the taxpayer/property owner of 1246107TH AVE, and for this reason, this letter
is being sent to you to ensure you are aware of the long grass citation at your property.

lf your property is mowed by July 15,2014, the $300 penalty will not be charged. lf you have rep@
more than one Administrative Citation for long grass this season, you will be charged a minimum { $150, }
even if the property is mowed before the compliance date. \J
For more information, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951-7202.

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202

20000128

OW\ER OCCUPED



--*fuu
uw-@n0irtrdg@

Long Gross Reinspection

1246 1O7TH AVE

PIN:233124210084

Task Name

CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT

Cll"ATlOhl R i- l i.ISPECT

COMPLIANCE

C)RDER ABATEMENT

CITAI'ION FEE APPLIED

ABATE

Proi. Start Actual Start
718114

7t8,t14

7t16114

COMMENTS
Citation posted at propedy.
around deck 12-18", in
POSTING OF THE
Previously posted 6110114.
Courtesy letter sent.

Emailed work order to
property.

Work Order # 57513

cut, but backyard 8+",

Engle at Public Works to mow

I

I
i

I

I

It16t14 Owner Sue 6 ,- r{ called with ?s about citation & if we are
asking her to cut down h{ perennials. I looked at photos, called
her back, left vm - not as(ing to cut down perennials but cut or
remove weeds in that are$, and throughout backyard.

I

I

\

APPEAL SUBI.IIIITED

HEARING

INFORMATION

COtVIi'/ LJN ICAI-E W OWNi

COMMUNICATE W OWNI 7I'16114

M,rG Time:

Order
Abatement

Reinspected by:

Questions regarding reinspection can be directed to Cindy Hintze 763-767-6404



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   5.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-04V, Special Assessment Objection, Kristy Hansen, 2006 104th Ave NW,

22-31-24-31-0148

From: Leya Drabczak, Housing Official 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid penalty in the amount of $300.00 associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property

is proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessment in this matter.

On 12/3/2014, an Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued for failure to renew a rental dwelling

license that expired on 9/1/2014. The citation established a compliance date of 12/17/2014.

On 12/29/2014, not having received a response from the owner, staff forwarded this $300.00 citation penalty to the

City's Finance Department as a pending assessment. The property remained in violation prompting a $600.00

citation to be issued for the same offense with a compliance date of 1/15/2015.

On 1/21/2015, staff received a telephone call from the property owner who stated that she had a different mailing

address than the address on the citation. No information regarding a change of address had been submitted to the

City as required by City Code Section 12-903(3), which section requires a licensee provide the City with written

notification of changes made to certain application information, including the owner's contact information, within

30 days of the change.

On 1/22/2015, the owner submitted the renewal application and fee. Staff dismissed the pending $600.00 citation

upon compliance.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-04V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$300.00 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



ft f1=sessw>e'n-t I-4e-)S

T trza+nec/ A

o? ^l ru/thL ltw'et

p'tL kut, A) N '

Ukuvr\ r{- ry Anlnrn,
RECEIVED

JAN 2 2 2815

A'ln/t"u #" hrr''- ruryuil

PYV tut soob

# 271 tQ-^V854 .

.b bo,uo

+, *lne

C 1zultrn

Itt't {rt* '/, ch *[un u^ho 4 Mco'^s' }
&d)^+ Wrtt'ue- *t crn*rf,o^dun'2 a-bo'* -tl'a'

ryb^ry t/ilAetD""l 
*l-- l/\kd" Wud- +. a-

tAaD ^ifl,ze= 
anol 

^-l*ho-qh tl"r 
,'^U vzuroLs

w,tyx- Lt>rrt-* t't'lno W h"d y old No(d-nuso

i n{t.,rno,-"'ll on

D on\-1, h<'uo) ol -W u'-b.Atn NL'L+ 1-h!-

n(N w,,rf. 0-P ^l o tJ PP"IV brb''{L* t't,L

+lN- Vl+r- o-Wwfte- otags 'W
) ,rn+*#W *fiu!* .l/"'^f -il'a- #bo

ff* W'r,ntotJol: ?'' W,zur+- rt"6 'tl't 0f( Md

w*pud, .,uqfr +lN, \itut^u- r-u^lrD,l qe soan 0t1

r 'k *d -+ rl'
A,r;Cy +1^'/\LP4 L- .'-'-



t.r utt K*rop,r,-{.J +* w.0.. l% Wrl +W
tlA l'??.tg I REcElvEt

Lua-lr rururvd ft fA.'crl' 
' 

,JAN 227fr'.

Rt,lylt^Y.

tA
nlUp_lt-

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation # 32719-24854

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
JORKIS ENTERPRISES LLC

12777 KINGSVIEW LN

DAYTON, MN 55327

ISSUE DATE 121312014

PropertyAddress: 2006 104TH AVE

COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN: 223124310148

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 1213114 lhe

following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date'

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date' one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 andlor abatement costs.

you can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Compliance
Date

12t1712014

Violation & Corrective Action

RENEW EXPIRED RENTAL LICENSE

Code Section & Summarv

12-903(1) Rental Dwelling
Required. No Person shall

rental unit prior to obtaining
license.

License
occupy a

a rental

Penaltv

$s00

Continued on next page

IDS



RECEIVED

JAN 2 2 2015

2006 1O4TH AVE

ctTATtoN #32719-24854
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City

may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the ci$
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your

property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the

inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Leya Drabczak
Housing lnspector
763-767-6420

same as owner



. 12-903 - License Required.

(t)
General Rule. No Person may operate a rental dwelling or rental dwelling unit in the City without a
license for each building in which a rental dwelling or rental dwelling unit is located.

[Revisecl 1/5/l l, Ordinance 2066]

(2)

Exceptions.

(a) 
These rental licensing requirements do not apply to residential property that has been sold-on'a

contract for deed so long as the Vendee occupies the property and the sale document used to

memorialize the sale is a Minnesota uniform conveyancing blank or is recorded with the Anoka

County Recorder's office and a copy is provided to the City upon request.

IRevisecl 1/5/1 1, Ordinance 2066J

(b)

These rental licensing requirements do not apply to residential property that is occupied by the

Owner or the Owner's qualifuing relative and two or less tenants where the Owner and the tenants

share all living space within the dwelling.

IRevised 4/5/1 1, Ordinance 2066J

(c)

These rental licensing requirements do not apply to residential property that is owned by a person

commonly referred to as a "Snowbird" when the property is rented to another person for a period of
less than 120 consecutive days while the Owner is residing out of the State of Minnesota. The

Owner must occupy the property during the remainder of the year.

(d)

Rental licensing fees and conversion fees do not apply to a dwelling owned by a member of the

United States armed services who is on active duf and the property is rented to another person

during the time of active duty. The Owner must provide the City with a copy of the owner's

military orders and must occupy the property when not on active duty as the owner's primary

residence.

[Revised 4/5/l l, Ordinance 2066J

(3)

Application Requirements. An Owner of a rental dwelling or rental dwelling unit must complete an

ffiiication on an official application form provided by the City and submit the required application fee.

Renewal applications .ay 
-b" 

submitted by an Owner or Manager on a simplified renewal form provided

by the City. The City Manager must be notified in writing within 30 days of any changes to the

infonnation provided on the application. Applications must include the following information at a

minimum:
(a)

The name, address, telephone number, e-mail address, and date of birth of the Property Owner.

lRevised 1./5/l I, Ordinance 20661

(b)

The name, address, telephone number, e-mail address, and date of birth of a designated local

Manager if the Owner resides outside of the Twin Cities metropolitan service area.



[Revised 4/5/l l, Ordittance 2066J

(c)

The name, address, telephone number, e-mail address, and date of birth of the vendee and vendor if
the property is in the possession ofa vendee under a contract for deed when the contract has not
been recorded with the Anoka County Recorder's Office.

[Revised 1/5/l l, Ordinance 2066J

(d)

The local address of the rental dwelling and the number of rental dwelling units within the
dwelling.

(4)

Property Contact Information. For single-family residential dwellings, the license applicant must provide
24 hour contact information for one person in any of the following categories. For all other types of
dwellings, the license applicant rnust provide 24 hour contact information for two people in any of the

following categories

(a)

At least one Owner of the rental dwelling or rental dwelling unit;

(b)

At least one Person, if different from the Owner, who is responsible for managing the property in
compliance with this and any other Code requirement pertaining to the rental dwelling or rental

dwelling unit who must reside in the Twin Cities metropolitan service area.

[Rettised 4/5/1 1, Ordinance 2066J

(c)

If the Owner uses a property management company for management of the rental dwelling or rental

dwelling unit, the name and contact information of the person at the property management

company responsible for managing the rental dwelling or rental dwelling unit; or



2
o
t-
O

=o_
o-

J

=LiJZouJq&oo3
tIJ

ruaozr.u Lut9
FJ
7J

+fi
M

t.llaz
L

+o
dNul=o a( rJJ)z Fg

>l,U Nrr

8;tB ouJ:S8:HS 3E3S;iE9 :ilfr9
EY-AI E?li,
trHS <s!=F>ir=6 t=i;6
=il>o FoEoog(/)uJL HO6Lc.t

I,U
U)z
TU
C)

=J
F1z

Z IIJ1 XeF -N-fs
r.-r.r 3 O* azr -)<g :OZ, 

-O- oo!t crl -(Jo\@
o?s?o
Ze-O-

L/)@

=${5
|-\

cls
N
YZcou* sa

o
Loa
d1&d

E
=o)-
0ld
E
P

OJ

E

E
o
o-
ot
E
c)
o-
ot-L

zo
F
O
tu
o-.u)uJZo

@Lusaa
=LUAd=s
zl--r
HhE
Pur-; jP'r
3 Ixs
Jur
o *'n>E? 2 R

B: = @BTgP 3

3D*EeHo'lu 5 
" 

E 5ol- -S c-
E6E3E66(..-=:rF
E:gEEHtEoo.?96tro-zYz

o-

U)<.P
ZO
Fj
-o)F-c
EBoEJx
l.o
9€
LJJ o-T(l)6-
6E
#E
lu E-ro
aJ-
^AY=z>
r, 0)

5E
-Etu*V()-s<Eo-3
Fz;
HT
O+Zo

fiH1t)o't
+o)

aln ,
216 p
El urg
3l X s
ol tr.xolaa

tu
gE
d-fi

sc3
El +tcl7\Z

fls6<I ILF
EI
<El oJ o)
;l oo
-l 

O)lr)(t,l rc!
El abol
<t

EI
(ol

3l
9lot
ol
'61

o-l

gg!.!9 35<5 5 <553! <<<!ll:lf!!== rriJ -r >JJJJ >>>JJ
ru ru uJ E LU uJ uJ uJ [rJ uJ r..rJ [! Lu uJ uJ uJ i! r! lx uJ t]J
r-.!.tlr- II=I r JII-r JJ-J--
O--F-<-lO oovg o \2c.:999 \a\a\499
=.=.=.6== ==i= =. <==== 

=SS==-rrr--- -rO- r o--r- ooo-rOOO>OO oomo o qoooc.> @qqoo66ao@a aA<q q <aaaq <<<@aooOioo ooEo o qoooo 4qqoodLo-tro-o- o-troo- o- oo-o-o-o- oooo-o-

ol)or)or)O)OOTcOOO-Qf rFF--(f)NN(oCY)CT)
O O O O F r r F r r - O I !- l- !- F r r F r r r F F -: : d (i d d d lt- ; co (") o) c, o (, O N co (o (o tr) o o N lr) @ebiN66NNe;t(N{!a=<qEEba=Sbd-'dd--aci@-';@.;O ooooN rNN

--TFF

cr)

(o
c.)

FTFT

-rrF\\\\coooo
sNNN\\\\

EI

<lo
Fl
(ooo
GI

ti
Eo)ttroi\et
d,o
UJ-ycLxo:
d,z
o-

cn*

zAsAa.=\J lJrZopr \Fi
\./ --w

t,J

BZp Es EZZZ ^3EnnPEp .E;EEE ET aEZZa-alalil H

flE s it gE 
E c E ; EE E $ gg c E;Efr q qE*E fi E



(/,32r.uo<-(/)qJN
t(o>o
=c!>ro&Jg.w-/^-

=vu=i4z;
aa Y*,
E tlJ r.- Y5lr.-LqE!5

z
F
c0o
N
5
N
F-

=S
t!
L

k9lory
IJJ ilOO

-Jds>z
Oul
OE

t!
-J
Y
N
O
co

Eo

oq
oo
c.)

LUaz
LU()

=J
Fz
tut

z
F
c)o
o
N

cf)

uJ
J
Y
N
C)g]

to
oIoo
CO

O
-J)
U)
uJ
L

,ot rrl t
EI Hdlz
al Lll

-l aol 
=6l E5l q

(l)

o
NE

C)

o);
GIF\ .:y

F;
C

t
o(\t
N
It
o
G

=o

o,
.=
0)

=o
(ED
EEo=
E-6

0)t
oPo7od
N.9
rJ

g

FCJ

6.j c
a\ =o
E
oo

I

I
I

I
Il-
l.E
l;i oo15; oI6E R
It= 6t
l= (,
lbg :lr
lr* trloH .olo7 e
lq, 0 .gls5 6

al
6t

cijl
oJ ll
LOI
Ocl
-.YtL odl

3*l
6At UI
* o.,lc9loEl
E =-"1

3tl
E3l
l!
3
g
o
tI,.5 ;lo, -l.: ul
i! ol
L (Dl

.6 6ltrcl
Et,
o .51
tr tl-l

-:ac
{!
ll ot

=ElrOl
zElI:l
i- (Jlkel
5./,*l
dLl
or

=zI
F
F
(J
ut

E5
d,
G -.,:$t

= El 65 OI E6 >l g
I 5l i5

,-a
o
E
U)
U)
0)
tha
o
Eo
q)
o-o
o)

€
C
o
o-
o
Oo(9g
o

o
oo
o-
o
c
0)
.E
3
(!
E
0)

=E
-o
fo
0)c
3o
E
c)
o_
o
o-

z
Fa
t
Y
uioz
t
CD
LUo

e*r^@dP
e : -q !a; o)S= F,:€ E€
= (r) <.r 6 i6.{ \r o E.E € E

N o : (,)b
E P :* oi ^ihj ci ; EE- ;3 JH N 5 i=o 6 -" 5o 5E = EE 6ts Es2 :gg Efr 3& E €, eir

5 ci-< i3 'ooi !s 1.8 Ei, rE 3= a, i = u; g: E

fi E T: LU HBE EE 2 Er 2 fr*s EE d s.Er q 
=EE 

FE i $gE;Eir+ecEE z' -x+l.,'E -* g!h€8 frffH;N E

? fr HEESE:=Efi;E
o)I uu REEE; EePEe ;
I=EEH qEAg€=EBg.g! gH
oe-it?dde iis;E;?es=:et:EE olEo(Y ooqH-o.96ttt o>H.9 o

:?**E H;q:gfiPPPE:7,qF

rsaar :I=p;sHHEEEtEF

SP
F_sto
F{
(o()o
N

uJ uJ

fi iE= h - .
E e5gfret "58 E *a fi p6 qE-,"J32 g4= 5 Z=-== -ur

x afr|7sL 4fr2 Z ?sAn= y =a

frVVit?=?UVt" E #6n6= =?u= r,rrruiu<<,,iqlr=r= = gEHEF 
=tFY OO6gFFfrooo o \-a-+ c-ruro

E ==uJ1Oo tr==o- o =o<o= Ou--r

LU r.U

r,.u lu tll trJ LrJ Lu l"lJ

il "dilild P, n ,iid- 'oo-III 6 o 9._----E EEE

= 
:;==== E E ;fis8= 

===
o NNoooc: z 

= N@qcoJ ))).

8 
==?8RR 

P P '=EXXB eAe
ocf)Cf)(ocDcoc)cDlf)(.) s $rt$$to lolr)tr) to
Fr-rrrrFF-FF-rrrrF
I:(6|.:cnF:NcedNd or dOoror- qle{9 N
'- : -' cd - J - r - N tf) Ol - N N - - r -rr-

lr)(otr)
r-tf)
OON

H,

=3<z
=92E *
UHH
u2ifiiHLJ IJJ O-

=z<



rr.) @
=\i{ Eq
N

= b!2cr= V cl) >ui O ON 6i j j-
.. E- 2 ta u)+ il:

t I H= tu 
=a 

Au r s;H HsrHr'=EsB= 
=-AZ Eiu= zua=

EEIEgESNEEaI?EilI[

U
o
Po
F-lo3.^ro ou

a.,qJ>UUro>> 
=-c{{ 6

P--gq-

! g t i EEB eq
-,^ O O O r\ o 0O l/)
o) X d rl d sf, rl-- l:PHpe83;RE0J'>}<Xdqx{:mm

,.'!-bEts$K6ffifi
F -Hh's?lp39 ur: E: E EBB 5RK ?i # g g.u 8: F^3 3 

=-s.---rnm_g.rm i;3EEE33355 I
oC'.lCECC!N-Oa.l 6l.- / d il il/-/z?././ r.OEoriiio)oro)o)o) o
-a/11aFHFFOor..999r..F.FNr-. N

;PTf;TP?PPP E

trEEErrrrr E
EP=EEPP999 *p

T:EEE::g:g !L ///////'/-./ 
E

IJJaz
[rJo
=
-l
Fz
tu
x"
o
TU
E.
o-x
t^rJ

=LrJz
uJt

[!
-J
Y
No
c0

to
oo(o

tll
U)zt!
O

=
-J
Fz
u.lt
o
uJt
o-x
uJ

B
uJz
[!t

t!
J
g
N
O
co

to
oo
c)

oz
zo
tr
O

=o-
o_

J

=IJJz
tlJ
E
J

Fz
I.IJx.-,2.
EUJ

=>co>f<ao-

LU

-JJ
tu
II
roao
o-

oo
cf)

6o
C,) co",

=N;\ ^-:(U
F-o

Eo
o

l",lc
lo)

ol.l(,)l-;
sIE E*l^E 3
+t lr o)

-l=&
el5 p
rllo) ;i
5l* g

o)
.g
E3Eog
(E=

=q
&&
oB
U-oil
ci .0
rJ

J
Fz
uJt
z
F
coo
c)
oN
c.)
uJF
o
uJ
Oz( u.r)U)o_z
E u.t
oQ
O-t

I.IJJ
g
N()
co

to

oo
C;o
@

g
{)

lrl 15

-!(t:
(0+=

FNC.
<f l;oa
F{ e

(o()o
N

o.)

o
* 

"oIo ,xxN:X
c.t -i 7tr

oo

IoD
SIs;NE
N=S
F TYO.

E
oo

o):
6
=o
GO
q)3du
^t
F3
o)d
N.9
rJ

o):
E
l.'t
"D 99ge +l-- (\r
&f ot
^t}'9 .9Oi fl
o);i (E

rX€
^rI-: o

tro€tN
:+t

tr
o
(l,

=o

ti
v1lrl
G,oo

&,
lrJ
CL
o
G,
CL



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #32719-24854

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
JORKIS ENTERPRISES LLC
12777 KINGSVIEWLN
DAYTON, MN 55327

ISSUE DATE 121312014

PropertyAddress: 2006 104TH AVE
COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN #: 223124310148

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 1213114 the

following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Gompliance
Date Violation & corrective Action code Section & summarv Penaltv

12117t2014 RENEW EXP|RED RENTAL LICENSE 12-903(1) Rental Dwelling License $300
Required. No Person shall occupy a

rental unit prior to obtaining a rental

license.

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penal$ will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonraoidsmn.qov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

A<

&CooN
w.@r+idsm.tov

R6P,"I"P,p



2006 1O4TH AVE
crrATtoN #32719-24854
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City

may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city

abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your

property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the

inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Leya Drabczak
Housing lnspector
763-767-6420



OPEN IMMEDIATELY
JORKIS ENTERPRISES LLC
12777 KINGSVIEW LN

DAYTON, MN 55327

Property Address:

PIN #:

ISSUE DATE 1212912014

2005 104TH AVE
COON RAPIDS, MN

223124310148

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #32719-24885

On 12129114 lheThis is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100.

following vlolation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summary Penaltv

0111512015 RENEWEXPIRED RENTALLICENSE 12-903(1) Rental Dwelling License $600
Required. No person shall occupy a

rental unit prior to obtaining a rental
license.

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,
including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 andlor abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.



2006 1O4TH AVE
crTATtoN #32719-24885
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city

abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the

inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Leya Drabczak
Housing lnspector
763-767-6420



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   6.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-05V, Special Assessment Objection, Robert Edstrom, 11731 Kumquat St NW,

12-31-24-34-0004

From: Leya Drabczak, Housing Official 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property in the amount of $900.00

are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessments.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessments in this matter. 

On 9/18/14, an Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued to the property owner for failure to renew a

rental dwelling license that expired on 6/1/2014. The citation established a compliance date of 10/17/2014.

On 10/23/2014, not having received a response from the owner, staff forwarded the $300.00 citation penalty to the

City's Finance Department as a pending assessment. The property remained in violation prompting a $600.00

citation to be issued for the same offense with a compliance date of 11/12/2014.

On 11/18/2014, again not having received a response from the owner, staff forwarded the $600.00 citation penalty

to the Finance Department as a pending assessment. The property remained in violation prompting a $1,200.00

citation to be issued for the same offense with a compliance date of 12/11/2014.

On 12/1/2014, the City received payment for the license fee from the owner and renewed the rental dwelling

license. Staff dismissed the pending $1,200.00 citation upon compliance.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-05V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$900.00 in special assessments in their entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



p-ruwol tlev{s

city of coon rapids

11155 Robinson road

coon rapids, mn 55433

city clerk:

I would like to appeal the fines of october L7,2OL4 and the fine of November L2,2OL4for

address

of LL731. kumquat street n.w. coon rapids mn 55448 pin#12-31-24-34-AOO4.

my wife and I are separated during this time. her name was on the records for the house

therefore records and communication was forwarded to her. having a bipolar disorder and

motorcycle accident she never responded to communication. I have since taken care of things

but would like to get a reprieve on these fines.

thank you

./ l- , _*-..-
'; ti - 't1/

bob edstrom

L704L crocus street

andover, mn 55304



cn
E(,
p
o-.E
Lg
oo

.Eu) o)

Flo
-o:s(EPo:*o,E)Gt oq)Uoo
LLO)<

=E8Lo-c
'_- c (J
\J^'

Fo-Xo)zx=r-\j=EY(D'OE:zgo=8:
7v..cO oo
-;REs oo = c! Eb b I+EEEb> f,P d 6,"4 $E oE iE € E' o- .LY ri c
r) F = o O
LlJ EoX;Y
= ctrY L o=* 6=0 6 = IY o59 t'r e.r d
- tf)o' o - cm S'- E - o, orCli(/,l'-LE DEI* SE? =EgE 36u-tro)P
r L- - ^ Z cT -EEZ D3

rrl \rsE :$
^$98Sz P ;(or!tr-
fl SB 8 Eo33
irAz 5 !& o- : EE;

BE

=* 2
= 

ii oPS 9 LA
3 

= 
Ncr)

6 e 13
= B q6
(-) A RT
B N- E=
=lr)^dP-q o ?oEEea= : PeE=Eiie 3 e;k

:eEet+ Hrst=E frlsrff 3v2?ii g E -,ES€=P 2iX6Ep 6l I Sg:EP: "f p5H
E =l 

,, ggHSP: Z>iXzh Ol p uO ji936 1u:O3LLJ
d ol -o t o<DO(/) o@o-zt-

E
o
o-
ot
E
o
o-
o
o-

tu LU Lu l.!

+++!nH fr ++E+E+ -5 E 4a; H+
Fl 

===tzP P ====== oo I f t:o 9=
El BaBHE= z EsaEBs sN 2 Hss 2tHl 66o<dz = 6a@6oa =tr z #ZZ 6gfl RggS=P P 88RRP8 i= P or- Fo-

El --o)oooo o oooooooF(y)r-N NNNoNo
6l aeQ=s=s = <s==ss\=s<== ss==s=--l+d;u-€dcduj N .rlaN.rjojoo..,o)cD.oo $ooO)Orql NbbsQsQ A ss=={QQ={=s= +s=q==
€l ----d;6ui d ord@-.=:.t$$s<' $vsros
<l

o oor-\\
N NrN>
@ O)-

tt
(trl

al
al
PIol
0-)l

ot
ol

Fvl
F

d
fv
F{
tY)
l\
rl

.Jl
,J)
lr|
E,oo

F
G.
lrt
o.o
G
o-

I,JJ

:)
N o oE c e E : aOlf!-*o)Jo)=J,z4,-

i Hpg;ptfiC E a,t-r=;pa"gpg ;"*EaE
g 

rI ErEcEs# E ;EE$EEEg;MqEH Efrgl'E

cn*
ZQ9n A.=\J ->.opr ft+r\J _-.

-, {G
${r



LrJ
fa@ss

3 EX EEo, bE $;E e;H
:l qS9z w?22 u=92
El ?R6> #Lu5> #u.r5>

+l 
=s8q =38n, =38n,sI ?Ei? ?AEa ?Ae?

LrJ
U)zt!
O

=J
Fz
uJx
o
IIJt
o-x
LU

=LrJz
I,JJt

IIJJ
g
N()
co

to
oo
N

LUaz
tU
O

=J
Fz
uJt
o
UJt
Lx
ul

tuz
LIJ
t-

IJ.J)
Y
N
O
tr]

to
oo(o

(]
COtsl

;:9(\r -i;<Lyo;:
=to
(-)

I
I

I
Ilu)
l.ct:
lo)

-l,i N
@1";
5IE E $Nlk = ol
ol& il *t
c lSrr E
.91;r I .9vlots etElo, il l!
-lrxPol:: o

I.IJ
U)z
IU

u,tIcl )ot
El a
fl F

El fi
"ol ool r.u

ol x-
ol x
Pl r!.sl 

=c rrJtrl z6l uol t

I'lJJqY
UI N<I (J

Hl rol t-cl o

(I)l ocl oul c')

ol
PIUGl =ol *
cl tf \t 

",ol - I-XEI FE*
81 Sdaatcl -
-r o

C)

j
OJ:o
L
o

o
3
.9
E
c
o

:c,
o,)
.9
6o
3
c
o
IE.:
I
c,.:
l!

.9c.E
E

oc

s
ll

=I
z
o
F

=G,
o
l&
?
zo
F
t(,
UJ

F
d,
F2

=o

0)

tsl
ts=P
\ :.-:yF C\J;i7c

o

o,

=o
3o
-!(I,o
(D=trE
3d
E3
o6
N.9
rJ

o)
.g
E
3o
-ooo
0)3tru
^t
E3
o6
N.9
rJ

(\t
(ot
N
:t!

9l c
6l o
OI E,E
Ol o

o

o
Eoo
ooo(,
Eo
o
o-o
o)

E
o

o
oo
o)
@
o)

o
E
q)
o_
o-
o
o
'tr
3
o
o
q)

.=
E
-o
o
0)

3o
ts
o)

o
0-

z
tra
t
Y
uJoz
t
o
LJJo

,,,affiHE
=oS E 

=,9 
;g

= $ 3Ha E,*NF P:,8 3Hi, N U-gO oEH r E-Es Egor sl:r E;
A = 3€I f:& E 

=;; HE

= 
F; Eo,

=st 
5= E

5 c 3 :- 'E

s g*g E: E6 h-UEP EE €E A?ds Hr u
2 s2tJBiE ,o= o

E EE=Ei EH E* EErsH #! 5E EiFRg }T Ea "ilb:g -3& €t HE<ei EB =o3 Pii i: o,c ;gS .EBHEE ig: IE; 3E56E: EgEb6z l6E Z I P o-=-c
oY a-Esu'-- HEEEr(),n,n *.8;PES 6o.'Eode== H;EEEq EEgB
rnge pHHE EFEsn;F

> I.U I,U I.JJ IU > I.U I,JJ IJJ I.JJ IJJ
OII-I O-JJJJJ F FF

=9999 =^ 
g y:<v,v k kk

IUI--I U.] (JO(JOO J JJ
NOOOO Nc0COcoCOco J J.J

-o.o-Lo- rooooo a aa

(oCY)c)(.JCY)!.!-$s.V$\f S SS tO
r-FrFFrrr >

DN===N+sqqss q NN q
tF-F-F-- O)OOFF Fr

rrrr-

rr)lJ)lr)
rrtr)
(o(oN

t-vt
F
a
?I oo

= FS
DY
F{
ol
T\
Fl u-4Ztlru

frE r,6 i. E 
=BE= pEa#uq q q i qEP"

= 
* UCafri-uzs7t 3 EEHH

F 
==iiuui-,=a=fr,i = 

?uu?-.
H;fr8;qqEEuEus E FqqD+



(J
o
E
P

(g

o
E

+:z-oas
9m !.{ f\ l+
m!i o

xg a
o)=.9rnJJ
ii(l)cc€EE;P
ro 6st
o to
9J'a >r! oNo<o
O| -!l O)ro = '.odXFi
1"o I
OJ=OJEde
O=O
=!=;e;

-!o(JY-6 00
ci !=

= 9xI REUU
= AU
FE- <T E
<F{E -d< c!
iJ^Uqd

dR;*?d*R)ur-!J2!u
- - 

H q- 
- 

g-
J) JYr-59i'iY9r-
H 6 l-)l N Fl:- (^

EKEXiERE
-,; I X 0o -L :-.,; r\ J

trgirf;EHqob=dil*bs=
.i<.9d;-^oc.YOd
;-m-Ycn'--corn;E:H3EEE5
6 CFi-Oa.l C CNrr

= E <<< E E <<
EgEEEggEB
E+2ZZ+€ZZtErttEEttl=OOO==OO(!.li+++.LY.LY++

EE,"EE"

!n
oc{
N

=(\

in
6o
E
ooo

d.



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #16902-24612

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
JAN DONAHUE ISSUE DATE 911812014

17041 CROCUS ST
ANDOVER, MN 55304

Property Address: 11731 KUMQUAT ST

COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN #: 123124340004

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 9117114 lhe

following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

j. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

Z. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date'

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information'

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation' the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 andlor abatement costs'

you can view the full ci$ code online at www.coonraoidsmn.qov/citvcode or you can obtain the city code

section(s) at coon Rapids city Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Compliance
Date

10t17t2014

Violation & Gorrective Action

RENEW EXPIRED RENTAL LICENSE

Code Section & Summarv

12-903(1) Rental Dwelling License
Required. No Person shall occupy a

rental unit prior to obtaining a rental

license.

Penaltv

$300

City of C@n R pidj
I I | 55 RobiM Drivc

C@n Rapids, MN 5t43r-3161
Tcl 763-755-2880
Fs:76}.767{/91

luw.@pirson.lov



11731 KUMOUATST
ctTATtoN #16902-24612
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City

may enter your property to abate the vlolation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city

abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your

property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the

inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Leya Drabczak
Housing lnspector
763-767-6420



--**. ffii[,u*w.@+idsrD.gov

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #16902-24785

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
JAN DONAHUE
17041 CROCUS ST
ANDOVER, MN 55304

ISSUE DATE 1012312014

PropertyAddress: 11731 KUMQUATST
COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN#: 123124340004

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2'1100. on 10123114 lhe

following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date'

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information'

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 andlor abatement costs.

you can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.qov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

section(s) at coon Rapids city Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Gompliance
Date

11t12t2014

Violation & Corrective Action

RENEW EXPIRED RENTAL LICENSE

Code Section & Summarv

12-903(1) Rental Dwelling License
Required. No Person shall occupy a

rental unit prior to obtaining a rental

license.

Penalty

$600



11731 KUMQUATST
ctTATtoN #16902-24785
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City

may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city

abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your

property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the

inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Leya Drabczak
Housing lnspector
763-767-6420



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #16902-24817

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
JAN DONAHUE
17041 CROCUS ST
ANDOVER, MN 55304

ISSUE DATE 1111812014

Property Address: ,1731 KUMQUAT ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN #: 123124340004

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 11l18/14 the

following violation(s) of Coon Raplds City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

12t11t2014 RENEW EXPIRED RENTAL LICENSE 12-903(1) Rental Dwelling License $1200
Required. No Person shall occupy a

rental unit prior to obtaining a rental
license.

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 andlor abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonraoidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

section(s) at coon Rapids city Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

--,*ffiftfli[,p
w.Mnpidmn-gov



11731 KUMQUAT ST
ctTATtoN #16902-24817
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City

may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city

abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Leya Drabczak
Housing lnspector
763-767-6420



Page I of I

Wcloomc ro tbc Wcb ritc of

Anoka County
Mimcrotr -

Property Details

Parties

17041CROCUS ST NW, ANDOVER, MN 55304-0000

17041CROCUS ST NW, ANDOVER, MN 55304-0000

17O41CROCUS ST NW, ANDOVER, MN 55304-OOOO

Developed by Manatron, Inc.

@2010 All riqhts reserved.

Version 7.O.53t6.24372

https://starlite.co.anoka.mn.us/(ivumthS 5 sx5v 1 d3 du3 qsgd5 5)/parcelinfo.aspx

es
lole Name ,dd ress )lnCe Io

Jwner 100.0c ]ANALYNN M
DONAHIIF

I a li) l1A1 A

Owner 100.0c ROBERT K EDSTROM t2/02/2Ot4

100.0c ROBERT K EDSTROM t2/02/2072r axpayer

2ll2l20ts



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   7.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-06V, Special Assessment Objection, Gabriel Enrique Borrera, 10575 Martin St NW,

22-31-24-13-0076

From: Leya Drabczak, Housing Official 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid penalty in the amount of $150.00 associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property

is proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessment in this matter.

On 7/8/14, an Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding eight

inches in height, the maximum height allowed by City Code. The citation established a compliance date of

7/16/2014.

On 7/17/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. The penalty was waived.

On 8/28/2014, a second Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding

the eight inch maximum height allowed by Code. A compliance date of 9/4/2014 was established.

On 9/5/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. One half of the penalty amount was

charged, resulting in the $150.00 penalty.

The application of penalties to citations issued for long grass and weeds provides that one half of the penalty

amount is waived for a second or subsequent citation issued within 180 days of any same or similar citation if the

violation is remedied prior to the compliance date; the remaining penalty amount is charged.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-06V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$150.00 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



Coox CITY OF COON RAPIDS
ASSESSMENT APPEAL F'ORM

RAP,"tP,p

Complete the following information (PLEASE PRINT):

YOUR

ADDRESS oF PROPERTY BEING ASSESSED: iarl 5 Mqrlirr St u ur
Cr" zt Ro pUs M rr, Sf,y3S

PROPERTYIDENTIFICATIONNUMBER. Ll.,\I - Aq- /?. NTf)A

YOUR HOME ADDRESS (if different than above):

I fh"

City of
Coon Rapids

JA}I2 S E?
Inspection

HOME PHONE:(J i___:_ CELL PHONE:

AMoLrNroFASSESSMENT: j 
f :O.,r0

WHAT IS BEING ASSESSED? (i.e. long grass citation, abatement of items in the yard, expired
rental license, parking off pavement citation):

\otar . o\,r-ot<S C;ta+W\^Jr-

;S i*ta{ I

6 nlvt
;()S/

a

REASON FOR APPEAL:

t_
I- t--

'^ 1s\

ACTION BY THE BOARD:

OUTCOME OF MOTION:

sienxuref f



2-1104 - Administrative Offenses; Schedules of Fines and Fees.

(l )
A violation of any provision of City Code is an administrative offense subject to a citation and civil
penalties pursuant to this Chapter. Each day a violation exists constitutes a separate offense.

(2)

Each count of an administrative violation is subject to a civil penalty not to exceed $10,000, abatement,
or both unless otherwise provided;

(a)

The civil penalty for a particular count is $300;
(b)

If a violator remedies a count of a violation and demonstrates that fact prior to the compliance date,
the civil penalty for that count is waived.

(3)

second or subsequent citation issued within 180 days o1- any salne or similar citation is subject to
penalty of at least twice the previously imposed penalty. If the



OE2!o Pg, aO .-L <ul Q= trE a+ :8 g

H bF 5sn9 rr\v 
EE 9€ !^
oo iE i;sl fiE HEgo.e EB P- > oF =o9 E'= Z.

3 0- fi". g.

3a fr8 E
;= jE B
o;- 'O6 @Ei 8-9 e-o oL =+P e,! 9\:(' .=E@> Ec 3E= iiE #

?= EE e E?-. .?;'E 
=^e 95e;iUE !3siifi a 

-E 
58 €,^ 9caq 9-o6E

,H fr!HE ET*;E,EIEE eEBe

* El 32sE g*Eg
E 

=l 
.el- o o;(= o)g 

El sH#s Eg€"rE

6(o
=NE8N cr)

=c.t *t /1NE
r(,(or1

in N=
H NU
o
tg2
& E I

o
F

C
o)
E
o
O)

.Yo
0)
!
a)o
=o

_c
E

=I
G

o
N
@

ito-
o-' o)

- I;?o q- OS xdE6 .I 3.P,,, EEE
o Fl XO!zta-@\\ LUI 

=Ag
E 

=l 

E:mE -t (](j;,

E
o
o-
0)t
E
o
o-
ot-
(L

zz
ZFF

r.JJ -i--E x.

o!1 
= --zu t!t-l; ()E(JOo o

El ) -Lu - -z z

=llu NITJNN( tilt zezz3, E
<I O IOIIO O

VaVi
.o1 EzE=-

El $[$$iltzt#<l oroo
EI
ol v s$srf ro rn

-t @ (f)lotr)ro(o @ql s ddbb= q
=l 

@()I
<I

EIol .++++
,El --eev/t\\\\
-l 

co co F- l.-gl r--Fs=al F- r.-ot
<t

EI
(Ela,I:PPcl bbb9l drNot
Ol epl E
o-l ijc Fo '.= iJt

IoZ[ :: E

t. E= ;H ;s H =6 E< hfi - b [= ;s:
t d 7i,u-u,i * EZ €

E E|; 
=E?=e 

Y i! E

! 
El 

= 
E=arE * I' E

Frrttt alzu>lJEEI P

rl't o-l

rJ1o

,lt L

fr s >?.
^6 il _fiHA

C E o4-_r=*z

F ? 5l 3tP=
E: EI 

=EEE

cn*
-;l-l u
1-1 !.=
, \>.d;IY

Z

(-)



i.m,
r*l I I r
I !lI ll

tl
ll
u

/.

2-rb-[ r{1

\T

,/ 4.ir
ffi

r

I

,d



/rft
O& t-[

J



ffi
b ggE PE r: ^la I

c E{6 ,if IE F s;; Er E-i srF*;sBgc E i5g ii !3

$ s::SgifEp s Egc fE 5;
: 3 ;as IE* 33r ; tis rlE ;r

s.rif:iiifsg
gE 

E 
g, iii ggE ff

gEt$EE{Et$iIs

iggEEEsEiriii

iiiffiiiiiiiii

ui
?

$
k
B

q
!

&

o!
o
J

o
,
F

z
&

3il
aBF<

I

t
3
E
e
g
€I

I
I

8

g
o

EI
ot

;Io(
Ir
EIEloi

EE
rt
s.t

:o
I

E

6
I
6

3s

.

O

o
p

E

TO

o5ot!o
g5
o6
a€



.-$ffii[,u
CRUZ ENRIQUE B & CASTRO LUCIA
10575 MARTIN ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

July 08,2014

Address: 10575 MARTIN ST
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Administratlve Citation: #57514
PIN 223124130076

Your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass ln the
City of Coon Rapids, grass and/or weeds cannot be taller than 8" in height Anoka County Property
Records identifies you as the taxpayer/property owner of 10575 MARTIN ST, and for this reason, this
letter is being sent to you to ensure you are aware of the long grass citation at your property.

lf your property is mowed by July 15, 2014, the $300 penalty will not be charged" lf you have received
more than one Administrative Citation for long grass this season, you will be charged a minimum of $150,
even if the property is mowed before the compliance date.

For more information, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951-7202.

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202

2001022A

OWNER OCCUPIED



+eg''n+

Long Grass Complaint

of?f l4uona W

Date: YZX-\{ rime: 3%
tnspectorrVlrG

Note:

Fine: S

-fue
**:oryidnioy

Posted Address:

?'*14'(
' - lbt,

,{ 
._.. lb,

, 
,/. ,\,\

Owner occupled)
.i', ,'/tar. 
_-.- ------'

For Office Use Only

Vacant

r'f# of Weeds this Season: Previously Abated o^rA



i+ t

fjt

/. .l

-a

:{
r!

f-
2
Z

tr

.J:

/.* l
n^,:
n/)

812812014 8:55 AM



r.
.t

:t,

l

'&':

FI



w

5
7

,L

J

:



"-*u,,ffiq?"i[,u
w@mpidimSd

Long Gross Reinspection

10575 MARTIN ST

PIN:223124130076

Task Name

CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION

Proj. Start Actual Start

8t28t14

9t3114

9t5t14

Work Order # 58434

COMMENTS
Citation posted at property. Along curb 8-14", side of house
and backyard 8-16". SECOND POSTING OF THE SEASON -
MlNllllluM $150 APPLIES. Previously posted 718t14.

Reinspected oy: &hi,.+t

lnspector Notes

Date: 
cl- s-ttt rime: )isoftrn

Order
Abatement

, Grass has
',, been mowed
:-

Questions regarding reinspection can be directed to Cindy Hintze 763-767-6404

OWNER OCCUPIED

{\'p



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   8.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-07V, Special Assessment Objection, Jara Linville, 11863 Tulip St NW,

08-31-24-43-0015

From: Leya Drabczak, Housing Official 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid penalty in the amount of $300.00 associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property

is proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessment in this matter.

On 7/16/2014, an Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding eight

inches in height, the maximum height allowed by City Code. The citation established a compliance date of

7/23/2014.

On 7/24/2014, the property was re-inspected and weeds in the rear yard behind the garage remained in violation of

Code. Because compliance was not achieved, the $300.00 penalty was applied and an abatement order was issued

for the City mowing crew to mow the property.

On 7/28/2014, the City mowing crew went to the property to abate the violation and found the grass and weeds had

been cut prior to their arrival and in compliance with City Code.

The application of penalties to citations issued for long grass and weeds applies the full penalty to violations that are

not corrected by the compliance re-inspection causing the issuance of an abatement order, whether or not the City

mowing crew is required to take action to abate the violation.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-07V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$300.00 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



l-r-iwz\ tlal t<
t}noo.n.

January 29,2015

City of Coon Rapids
11155 RobinsonDrive
Coon Rapids, MN 55433

Pin #: 08-31-24-43-0015

To Whom It May Concern:

I received a letter dated January 8, 2015 charging me $300.00 from a property citation regarding
mowing/weeds from July 2074. When I received the citation notice, it stated t had 10 days to
take care of the issues, which was completed within that timeframe. The notice stated the tall
grass adjacent to the driveway and the backyard needed to be cut. However, it did not
specifically state which areas of the backyard were included. In the middle of the backyard, I
have a broken playset that had tall grass/weeds around it and I assumed this was the area of the
backyard that was being cited, I did not believe the area behind my garage was being referenced
because it consists of flowers/tall grass.

I spoke with Kristin at the City of Coon Rapids on January 29,2015. She stated the inspector
came out on July 24,2014 and the grass/weeds, except for behind the garage, were already cut.

According to Kristen, when the cutting crew came out on July 28, 2014,no grass/weeds were cut
because it was already done.

I respectfully request thar you withdraw or void the January 8, 2015 citation in the amount of
$300.00 against my properry.

Thank you,

n /)-n

7/ ' 
-(./ Jn-"9.e-Y

J#a Linville
i1863 Tulip StreetNW
Coon Rapids, MN 55433



. 2-1104 - Administrative Offenses; Schedules of Fines and Fees.

(1)

A violation of any provision of City Code is an administrative offense subject to a citation and civil
penalties pursuant to this Chapter. Each day a violation exists constitutes a separate offense.

(2)

(3)

A second or subsequent citation issued within I 80 days of any same or similar citation is subject to a
civil penalty of at least twice the previously imposed penalty. If the violator remedies the violation prior
to the compliance date, one half of the civil penalty will be waived.

[Revised 4/19/l l, Ordinance 2070]

(4)

The City Council may adopt by resolution a schedule of recommended fines for offenses initiated by
citation, and may designate those offenses for which a fine must be paid even if the violation is remedied.

The resolution may also identify violations for which a fine only may be imposed for a first offense

occurring within a specified time period, not to exceed three years. The resolution may also specify a
filing fee to appeal to the Board.

(s)

The City Manager is authorized to promulgate rules and forms to affect the procedures herein.

civil oenaltv for a oarticular count is

a violator remedies a count of a violation and demonstrates that fact prior to the
civil oenaltv for that count is



PI
EI
olrl
al
6l

EI
=lol

q,
fo
f
CL
o
0
6
3
o)Eo
:=

.E
6ooo
(s

o
Eoo

='=
o)

a
q,
0)

oo
(f)

Pa)
o !2 E=i E s EaE ESaEr el SEx .Eo=,Z EEEEsF 65
€ > #).c,g E €ENEi $T SE€EN .Y =oEE9 k; sE$s
E Eg FE**-; -.= Y8:E
h -: {E:;661g di 

=:E55.(! E o E d-: o orE gI iEAfl€
_t E:e t is;g :-uJ e Por6- ia a .L "58B Ig E sE=
[., p* :r?9st ts EE E-EEE3
o!-.=o!o

HgcEE=EEflEE

lJ.)

oo(a^{-u+uIN(,
(,Y
6()

z
I

oo(l'
o
o)c
oJ
oEoo
B

v
o
N
(o

t-o

oa
u.tt.5od,
?h
FPd.6
Ato:u.'
&

a*
AH
l-i (j)

t-i E^.=ur>

f,
z
^U

ln
o
N
o
(t)

ii
(U

o
Eo
o-o
E

o
o-
ot
t-
o
o-
ot-
(L

o
o-

==
a.)(0€

!q
oo
(o

o)
o-
aF
(o
@
@

$
@
r.-
tr)

o
!

Y
o

o
q)

E
0)

iloo
EOLA
OY
.:a o
93. 65!
o-9 

='=@ :)
EO F
^Cmc.g E

ENd
OOt+ €
S ,E'' !P/V
GNOoP Pol
tL, -o

u

.alLCIoolEEIo=lrzlo .=l
!ol
.e. el
-OlEol
coloPl
!t olE:J6Elool oto
.E;
o
.E

6x
o col.Z zl
E€Ifrgt'E el
E-'
!,

o .Elcru
j
s
=orrEl
zol

clYol
L =lsgla?l
o-l
l!

=zI
g
6
lu

F
d.
F
ah

=el
=3t
?Bl

tsl6l +<+tt*(,ro
6r ssssEss 

=-l dr.a$\tSo(oo)
6I-;NNNN-Nal<\--s\\
El r-l-r-tsr-r\r
<t

zztrtr
gGgxxBg Y

o, EJ=ZZ_V.,i qr

Efr$frEEae frYll<t<1=zu uJ
<l oooErtuo o

()()
(o o)

N

tl8l :EI R

=l 
F

olEIolal

ttLu l.Il

F G g,=
FOFI O O

EsEgt i i
A6i' # H 6 ^E ^E

5EEHfi;E= 

=

9l Frrtrtrtruo o
Pl ()<ooo=o o

j



r



*,,,ft"
*a -.;,,.'.**l:

il
,i,
I

1, ,,

,! -'t

tts*3



g$$t

g rlt

il$}
it fl*'
;;5g

tg x
si ?si
:i ir"

scl E

E" " 
o

*: i g

i5 r 3-

3s e!
IF lc€e :PXE 3s
< E_o :x
QTE ;;
E;E HE
:3 e 95
3 EE gE
>i ! di*

E;F HE
; gP d;
E p E EIE
€ io PiE
)qE
8 +E !:
s u; )t;

EgE !F
Pcp
pSE .it
{F: 5E6iE 

=E
^Eo !!

$HE A 5
,dPhq; '-=
l:: , :

:,

3Fb
^ ra{cE
{EE
E co
6 E.i
450

ao9
B=E'
6i F()idr
-E *5
IEn

eii
OEE

q.>*
qoc

8E B
oPq
Ei6'
-6:.o

3aE
c_? I
;loEoo

ia e.

EtE

!$"5

_nl I r.l
Ao-r"

.i
,'d ;c

,e

Es'EEenBE
-,sq-
cE.9b
EEE&
>o

o
e.9YOtz
;llo
=dE8 ;5
E3 E g

Eo E S

EB :I Eao: E o;

EE s "BE6Q E ;.qoE 4 de
f". : .qE

35 ; :I!c i Ep
6E q t;6Es S .e a:'o o Eq
PE b Eq6- q -ca: E r3,: : gE
a c = fr-n -.6
HE * iE
EE E 9;3P f Bq

^ - p8

Io
*f;
EEfEE9oE
H EEI
I t;l
: i;l
i Egl

F IEI
Eafl

E#

oc
a

I
co
a
lo
E
o
@

E

&
o

Pi
o

6
ac-s
@
i
o
Bo
o
E

E
cicoo
FO
i()
LOo-
ooOE
CQo6
o>-eo
:.i
()E

d=
6e.=

I

I

I
I

Iq
N

N
I

I

.$osl
\.1

lz
l=

lrlc
c to
3lo
g

:
oi*

('\ @

.as

oo
oc
eoq
ee

Zs
Lr>

i€ur
f.l ,t>vr- OI)ktr
<.<
F.a
z
2

:E-,!

n$
=cQioE

x a-3 A:1 *7ai
a a-tz=E An =a Y)\zop

f -\1.41
\-/ ,

i$ffr,yti
!ltf ; IJrr-'i=t 

"6

o

3Bqa
oocc
€3

..1

EI

.elvl
4t
-t

:l
.:l,, -)_
;l r
?l t$:l Fs.!l l

ElF



,m,,.
Posted Address: t)y63 Tuut .}
Date: @l-wt'lrime: qq

hlne: ) lnspector: Yl ,@

2?"-s/'Note:

7)'3o"

Owner Occupied

# of Weeds this Season:

For Ofiice Use Only

Vacant Rental WO#

Previously Abated date:-

.-*ffi



"-.,*ffi%H1;'
$rrr' coorapi ,lsnn pv

LINVILLE JARA
11863 TULIP ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Address:

Administrative Citation :

PIN:

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202

July 17,2014

11863 TULIP ST
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

#57641

0831 2443001 5

Your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass. ln the
City of Coon Rapids, grass and/or weeds cannot be taller than 8" in height. Anoka County Properiy
Records identifies you as the taxpayer/property owner of 11863 TULIP ST, and for this reason, this iettei
is being sent to you to ensure you are aware yf lhe long grass citation at your property.

lf your property is mowed by 07l24l2(J,a, ,nlrroo )nr,,, will not be charged. tf you have received more
than one Administrative Citation for long grQ$p thisFlason, you will be charged a minimum of $150, even
if the property is mowed before the compliaridb_Slafd

For ntore inforrnation, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951-7202.



--ffi,ffiffii[,e
wMqrd!ff|w

Long Gross Reinspection

11863 TULIP ST

PIN:083124430015

Task Name

CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT

CllAlli;\:; .,:::',

(;OMirl lAl rljil
ORDtF. /rDti: ui.rl.: l,l i

Cll Al ll\1.: :- a:i: A :-'r . 
'-

ABAI'E

hPPEA:,;ii:ii'.'li' I :::l)
r.lFliRti-ii r;

I l.l i' C Fi f\,l...,,"i I .') ti

COMN4tilJliii.'i'[ ', 1' '-,'.'

Work Order # 57641

Proj. Start Actual Start

7t16t14

7117114

7124t14

I r laJr:,:

I/: TiAI

Citation porlgd 4 adjacent to driveway

Reinspected o* VltW ',,^", qful
tnspector Notes

Date:

Grass has
been mowed

Questions regarding reinspection can be directed to Cindy Hintze 763-767-6404

TULIP ST E

COMMENTS

€
'i.^,"/i-;,'ils to r I t()\/1



Long Gross Abotement Order

Date Ordered: 7 12412014

1 1863 TULIP ST

11863 TULIP ST
PIN:083124430015

OWNER OCCUPIED

Work Order # 57641

Task Name Proi. Start

CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT

CITATION REINSPECT 7124114

ORDER ABATEMENT

CITATION FEE APPLIED

Date COMMENTS
7116114 Citation posted at property. weeds adjacent to driveway 24-54"

weeds in back yard 12-30"
7117114 Courtesy letter sent.

7124114 Weeds behind garage 12-36", backyard 8-10", front 7-9". Abate.

7124114 Emailed work order to Gregg Engle at Public Works to mow
property.

7t24t14 300

Abatement Notes

staff: {to \\ rime: 
q q5

Mowing crew
cut & bagged

Questions regarding mowing can be directed to Leya Drabczak 763-767-6420 or Kristin DeGrande 763-767-6517

DIAL 911 IF THREATENED OR NEED POLICE PROTECTION WHILE MOWING



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   9.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-08V, Special Assessment Objeciton, Curtis D Botner, 12816 Verdin St NW,

03-31-24-32-0015

From: Leya Drabczak, Housing Official 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties in the amount of $450.00 associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property

are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessments.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessments in this matter.

On 6/23/2014, an Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding eight

inches in height, the maximum height allowed by City Code. The citation established a compliance date of

6/30/2014. 

On 7/1/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. The penalty was waived.

On 7/28/2014, a second Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding

the eight inch maximum height allowed by Code. A compliance date of 8/4/2014 was established.

On 8/4/2014, the City received a telephone call from the property owner requesting the $150.00 penalty for a

second or subsequent citation be waived. Staff advised the owner of the appeal process.

On 8/5/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. One half of the penalty amount was

waived, resulting in the $150.00 penalty.

The application of penalties to citations issued for long grass and weeds provides that one half of the penalty

amount is waived for second and subsequent citations issued within 180 days of any same or similar citation if the

violation is remedied prior to the compliance re-inspection; the remaining penalty amount is charged.

On 9/25/2014, a third Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding the

eight inch maximum height allowed by Code. A compliance date of 10/2/2014 was established. 

On 10/3/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to remain in violation of City Code. An abatement order

was issued to mow the property and the $300.00 penalty was applied. The application of penalties to citations

issued for long grass and weeds applies the full penalty to violations that are not corrected by the compliance

re-inspection, causing the issuance of an abatement order, whether or not the City mowing crew is required to take

action to abate the violation.

On 10/9/2014, the City mowing crew arrived at the subject property to abate the violation and was met by the

owner who advised the crew that he would mow the property immediately. The City crew did not abate and left the

property.



ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-08V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$450.00 in special assessments in their entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



u}al2o15
&{DI

CEtisD BoEter
12816Verdin St I{W
CoonRapids, MN 55448

PIN #03-31-2+32-ffi15

To whom itmay concern;

On this day,01,/301L5, I hereby file a written obiection of tisted *violation assessments with the

City f[erk of Coon Rapids, MN, With the filing and acceptance by the city derk of Coon

Rapids, MN, of this obiection, I maintainmy appeal rights regarding this matter.

*CitationFee,MowingAtreed S150.m 815174

*CitationFee-Mowing/lVeed $300.00 l}tglll

fi ,'f -, /l
\.-- *- -' .;r- '' I Pa113*
Cur-tisDBotner

128'1,6 Verdin St NW
7ffi4m-1101

cdbZASg@q.com

RECEIVED

JANs 0?{t15 +



. 2-1104 - Administrative Offenses; Schedules of Fines and Fees.

(1)

A violation of any provision of City Code is an administrative offense subject to a citation and civil
penalties pursuant to this Chapter. Each day a violation exists constitutes a separate offense.

(2)

Each count of an administrative violation is subject to a civil penalty not to exceed S10,000, abatement,

or both unless otherwise provided;

(a)

The civil penalty for a particular count is $300;

(b)

lf a violator remedies a count of a violation and demonstrates that fact prior to the compliance date,

the civil penalty for that count is waived.

(3)

second or subsequent citation issued within I 80 days of any sarre or similar citation is subject to
penalty of at least twice the previously irnposcd penalty. lf the

one half of the civil



. 2-1104 - Administrative Offenses; Schedules of Fines and Fees.

(1)

A violation of any provision of City Code is an administrative offense subject to a citation and civil
penalties pursuant to this Chapter. Each day a violation exists constitutes a separate offense.

(2)

(3)

A second or subsequent citation issued within 180 days of any same or similar citation is subject to a

civil penalty of at least twice the previously imposed penalty. lf the violator remedies the violation prior
to the compliance date, one half of the civil penalty will be waived.

[Revised 1/ 1 9/1 1, Ordinance 2070]

(4)

The City Council may adopt by resolution a schedule of recommended fines for offenses initiated by
citation, and may designate those offenses for which a fine must be paid even if the violation is remedied.

The resolution may also identify violations for which a fine only may be imposed for a first offense

occurring within a specified time period, not to exceed three years. The resolution may also specify a

filing fee to appeal to the Board.

(s)

The City Manager is authorized to promulgate rules and forms to affect the procedures herein.

civil oenaltv for a oarticular count is

a violator remedies a count of a violation and demonstrates
civil penalty for that count is



tu
OE
lfl
6tLood o+zS

l-@
(/)S!
o F.-
o_E
oE
Es
fF

F(f)
N

TP
EE
eU).=o
9>,,A
@l
r: .g' c>(59
Eo-.o
,ts si
g r.JJ

-J.i-o-dk
e3
&Eo<s asE

E T= g

p d g= g Pq H6,o-dZl O-z-G

E El aH E;:E 6I Etr 
=;S oloaoz

orn E6g .-E fif xd o_

u,l = O)9 z. d6 .=Lt s Ir)O Dd : E-p 6z o-- o-
a) -cOY =a O"4. gb otu '=i oa iE I
lJ'J Etr E
i- =(l)F of tE
LL oo o(.) >.2. lo-.=o o.= z
= 

qb o6 :E *sPEB c1-\ vc

= frn e
X oQl oH a8 0)A EH 8

oo)aob 5? 69t ;a E6; oq 
=i.g !"3 :ga E= g

9> 'L5 
E3 aqE99 5 E

s rIEfi 
gEnu 

:E* =l 6=.9 h6.E o a(r,g El s[85*Es E'fi

6t.r)
O^.q5
FSal*tn

crt ilrLn(r) a]iJ (.)=
H OQ
o
tg2
&o-

@

o
o

E
o
o-
ool-.;josc=P iieo(9:,,E

P ,, EEH
_9 =lue;\ fil =hP* >l bq;
.E EI E: E
3 OI (JOO

E
o
o-
ot
E
o
o-
ot-L

z
LU.JY <<U /\

or E zv-rl; ot
cl ) -LlJol - r.rJ (
AE >E
3l ? za
<I O IO
EIol + $$
6l s =s-l 

to lr)(f,ql s $-
6l o) o)r
<t

zz
zFE
=@aa . E u- E

= 6=. 
=6-.ol-- zu >zu

=1ffi 
a2 5u.2

sl tr H# ;N#
n|= 23, UZH
<l o -o o-o
EI
Ol t $t SSrtr)Er--Frurt<\\\
_l co ot rOtOO
sl s! aa aaa
.=l l.- l'- r
ot
<t

z

iase
q1 u-z2z
FI EO;Ozl tt-l - )ol drJJ-ru
=lLUNilNill ?ZiZ
<l o-or
EIol r$tv
6l =ss=-l 

cotrl-rql s$FF
6l ,o .o
<t

s
(Y)

o

F
ol FOo zua o l']Jo-99 ur @a
+ ) z=-. A oH
E o.lt -: Flz <z\J El o >o.r zl= t=
-9 -l { O<3 

$l 5 2'o

E{
ol

2t
0)l
ot
ot
oI
rt

EI
Sl -ru-l
U)lrtsEI ER E
fl @Nn
ol (!
Oroor iEb9

rJ- *z o2 3E
= 5 i)N - =? ^u rxil A tsi h sri A EB EUH +6X Yiz <2 z? EAY 6l o >r o=) EY

5 
3I 

= 
EE 55E *;

$

f.-

l-
F(Jzu

OLUOuaa)-z
3493

Zz<z<o>ol
-E=o-<o<>Fl,LFar
O<OO

EI
sl
3l
9l
ot
(1)t
'ol
o-l

Fl(o
Nr-
rJ)+
c)Eot6El
{zlo-lBEI

FI

Fvt
z
6t
lrl
(o
F{
@(\l
rl

tl
ttl
UJtoo<
F
d,
lrJro
&,
o.

ct) *n3
Z=EAn nV taz,opr 1i+{
\./ --

srr



=o
(E

;8ooEo
o)

=Eui9
OE

13

>!o?lr)(r)
fir(,.+o)E9CCa=(,
E:g
^o.:/oo

-o roo,$
*>(Dg0.g
: P!F =fLA(u_O
o=tr
9''=9
L.-=Lu6=
or(D>o)o.oao6 eE
oq'=

=cLu6€ P;: 3 Eo
I P 66
; i >Ex o =a= o ou,
d c O-O)

E H i5 E H

z
Fa

-:(9 t
  O )<
zzy u-io-o-o 2
HHq #22e H
I-IJJ O

t$$ ro
-rrrF-F*O, O

Frr

E
o.
+oiioorloE

bE
IE
3E
6(o
-c orPO
o00
POO

7,2s0J(JE
(EL
tso(!t
ar<
=5

o
LIJ

Fr
z. o_
LIJ n>a
?uJo O
dLttr E)
<z<*O2 -4,

EE5 $E== o-

r/t
o({
oc{
c.l

iJ
do
L
oo
0)

d.

Ftl
z
o
d
IJJ

(o
rl
@r\l
ei

o
t
o
o-q,
G,

o
ro
UJ



l#r

***R,?,ilr. AD*rNrsr*Ar::$ 

:.xt

I
!
I

I

I

I

11:08 AM

l2

n

l



ilr

l7-"tL
y'E cortu \ l'

lLstb
tf1err^' S f

E



Coox
RqYTP,P

BOTNER CURTIS D

12816 VERDIN ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

Address:

Ad ministrative Citation :

PIN:

June 23,2014

12816 VERDIN ST
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

#57261

a33124320015

Your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass. ln the
City of Coon Rapids, grass and/or weeds cannot be taller than 8" in helght Anoka County Property
Records identifies you as the taxpayer/property owner of 12816VERDlN ST, and for this reason, this
letter is being sent to you to ensure you are aware of the long grass citation at your property.

lf your property is mowed by June 30, 2014, the $300 penalty will not be charged. lf you have received
more than one Administrative Citation for long grass this season, you will be charged a minimum of $150,
even if the property is mowed before the compliance date.

For more information, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951'7202.

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202

OWNER OCCUPIED



.-**fu,
*H,H#lll -lvlinnesota

p5',784
'--

Long Grass Complaint

Posted Address: l?&t(, V ", ' *

.,Date: '/- a>- lY Time:

-

Fine: S lnspector:

ForOffice Use Only

Owner Occupled RentalWO#-

*""ik'd*o*",-n
# of Weeds this Seasonz / -



I

loox
Rst:1ns

AD}TINISTRATIVE CITATION
Long Grass & Weeds

o.*.,r,* 7-28'l(

*, ,rrrt Urnorp S! *

ffi ffiqtot'ma! :!&H "ri.",i 3"?: :,T: r:i ; H ",.,. .,, 1 14 .n,,s., a

l:idaB4-* e!irs!.E,!.d-Jrs Cul!{!.xr.ti9!-g-tg@r4
!.S2 t l"$3. Wdi..d g.*. dar
€ptl lElin.nu !r.. nu,.rnc. Mn

&rrh I
,** 

I

-
712812014 10:11 AM

lftrrxr*!."

k
?

128 t6





Coox
Rffi,TP,P

BOTNER CURTIS D
12816 VERDIN ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

Address:

Administrative Citation:

PIN:

July 28,2014

12816 VERDIN ST
COON RAPIDS. MN 55448

#57824

033124320015

Your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass. ln the
City of Coon Rapids, grass and/or weeds cannot be taller than 8" in height. Anoka County Property
Records identifies you as the taxpayer/property owner of 12816 VERDIN ST, and for this reason, this
letter is being sent to you to ensure you are aware of the long grass citation at your property.

lf your property is mowed by August 4,2014, the $300 penalty will not be charged. lf you have r.;6='r;d\
more than one Administrative Citation for long grass this season, you will be charged a minimum/pf $150, ,{

even if the property is mowed before the compliance date. \*i
For more information, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951-7202.

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202

OWNER OCCUPIEO



-o*fuu
ffi.q*fcu.p

Long Gross Reinspection

12816 VERDIN ST

PIN:033124320015

Task Name

CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT

COMMUNICATE W OWNI

Proi. Start Actual Start

7t28t14

7t28t14

8t4t14

Work Order # 57824

POSTING OF
Previously posted

Owner Curt 760-400-1 101 called asking if the City could

ok.

Time:

Order
Abatement

8t5114

Reinspected ,r, f\nG Date: 8-F t9 lo%^1

COMMENTS
Citation posted

lnspector Notes

Questions regarding reinspection can be directed to Cindy Hintze 763-767-6404

OWNER OCCUPIED



--u,,*$ftPi[,u
qwffi.pidamo.tov

Weeds, Unkept Lawn And Landscape, Etc

Address: 12816 VERDIN ST

PIN: 0331 2432001 5

+5(tot
Long Grass

Complaint

Scheduled lnsp

By HINTZE, CINDY: 9l24nX4 2:52:34 PM
Be sure to check the backyard - previously posted 6123114 and7l28l14 - post again if over 8"

lnspector Notes

I_l Unfounded

1"_

firo","o 
r,o

Additional lnfo:

''- I lr fr^fr
Wt;rr'K 

)t -? lbr

{

Owner

#ofWi

For Office Use Only

Vaeant RentalWO#

this Season:_ Previously Abated date:



10.42 AM,



912512014 10:44 AM

L:iI I
;LI i/1\l :i i

l,!i I I
l;:: I 'l\ii" I I

;; rli I I

l_1 ::;. 'l'i_i;i' I

j,l

! l, r,t ,
t1 !:"1,
,, : i.;i'

! 3 ,'

:).1
:cl
tli.O I:- c,



Coox
RffiTP,P

BOTNER CURTIS D

12816 VERDIN ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

Address:

Admin istrative C itation:

PIN:

September 25,2014

12816 VERDIN $T
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

#58809

033124320015

Your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass. ln the
City of Coon Rapid$, grass and/or weeds cannot be taller than 8" in height, Anoka County Property
Records identifies you as the taxpayer/property owner of 12816 VERDIN ST, and for this reason, this
letter is being sent to you to ensure you are awareflry\ng grass citation at your property,

lf your properiy is mowed by October 2,2A14, th$ $300 Snalty will not be charged. lf you have received
more than one Administrative Citation for long grdSglhjelseason, you will be charged a minimum of $150,
even it the property is mowed before the compliance date.

For more information, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951-7202.

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-72Q2

OWNER OCCUPIED



-*#%H"i[,u Long Gross Reinspection

12816 VERDIN ST

PIN:033124320015

Task Name

CITATION ISSUED

Proi. Start ActualStart COMMENTS

9125114 Citation posted at property. 8-11 in
THIRD POSTING OF THE
Previously posted 6123114 and

9125114 Courtesy letter sent.

10t3t14

INFORMATION SENT

lnspector Notes

Reinspected ort hl;^ 'l: {ofrw
Grass has
been mowed

Questions regarding reinspection can be directed to Cindy Hintze 763-767-6404

12816 VERDIN ST OWNER OCCUPIED

Work Order # 58809



-***$%BI[,
cw.ffi*id@.|s.

Task Name

CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT

CITATION REINSPECT

ORDER ABATEMENT

CITATION FEE APPLIED

Proi. Start

10t3t14

Date COMMENTS
9125114 Citation posted at property. 8-11 in front and 8-16" in back. THIRt

POSTING OF THE SEASON. MINIMUM $150 APPLIES.
Previously posted 6123114 and 7128114.

9125114 Courtesy letter sent.

1013114 Not cut; abate

10nn4 Emailed work order to Gregg Engle at Public Works to mow
property.

10nn4 300

Long Gross Abotement Order

Date Ordered: 1017 12014

12816 VERDIN ST

12816 VERDIN
PIN:033'124320015

ST OWNER OCCUPIED

Work Order # 58809

starr: '[.,^U t

-

M
Abatement Notes

o"r", lo -Q-14 rime:

Grass was mowed
prior to crew's arrival

'rrrtL /Je Stt>\<- \c! \re n

Jo(\L, vr\ \5 rn,;r( t*1t avtL \JGS Op*3 l.o {v1o.J OVf @,tUo(\c'
Questions regarding mowing can be directed to Leya Drabczak 763-767-6420 or Kristin DeGrande 763-767-6517

DIAL 911 IF THREA,TENED OR NEED POL]CE PROTECTION WHILE MOWING

:?:,!D,I



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   10.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-09V, Special Assessment Objection, Valerie Gustafson, 11442 Osage St NW,

15-31-24-24-0106

From: Leya Drabczak, Housing Official 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property in the amount of

$10,200.00 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the

assessments.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessments in this matter. The

property has been cited for numerous City Code violations beginning in February 2014, and penalties for code

violations incurred prior to 7/10/2014 have already been adopted as special assessments and levied against the

property, payable with 2015 property taxes.

On 7/11/2014, a citation ($2,400.00 penalty for the fourth citation of a same or similar offense within 180 days)

was issued for exterior storage of appliances, tires, building materials and miscellaneous junk and debris on the

property. Another citation (with a $300.00 penalty) was issued this same date for a first offense of maintaining a

vehicle with expired tabs on the property. The compliance date of 7/18/2014 was established for each citation.

On 7/18/2014, the owner requested a two week extension. Staff granted the extension and delayed re-inspection

until 8/6/2014.

On 8/6/2014, the property was re-inspected. The vehicle was found to display current registration and in

compliance with City Code; the $300.00 penalty was waived. Per City Code Section 2-1104, the penalty amount is

waived if the violation is remedied prior to the compliance date on a first citation. The property remained in

violation of exterior storage; the $2,400.00 penalty was charged and forwarded to the City's Finance Department as

a pending assessment.

On 9/16/2014, two citations (each carrying a $600.00 penalty for a second citation issued within 180 days of a same

or similar citation) were issued for separate vehicles on the premises, both displaying expired tabs. A third citation

($600.00 penalty, second citation within 180 days of same or similar citation) was issued for an inoperable vehicle

on the property. Finally, a fourth citation ($2,400.00) was issued for the continuation of exterior storage of

appliances, tires, building materials and miscellaneous junk and debris. A compliance date of 9/23/2014 was

established for each citation.

On 10/7/2014, the property was re-inspected and all violations were found to remain. Penalties for all three citations

regarding the vehicles ($600.00 each) and the $2,400.00 penalty for the citation regarding exterior storage issued

on 9/16/2014 were charged and forwarded to the Finance Department as pending assessments.

On 10/10/2014, as a result of the 10/7/2014 inspection, four citations were issued: two citations ($1,200.00 penalty

each) for expired tabs on separate vehicles, a citation ($1,200.00 penalty) for an inoperable vehicle on the property,

and a citation ($2,400.00 penalty) for the exterior storage of appliances, tires, building materials and miscellaneous



junk and debris. All four citations were subsequent citations of same or similar violations issued within 180 days,

carrying greater penalties. A compliance date of 10/17/2014 was established for each citation.

On 10/20/2014, the property was re-inspected and the license tabs on the two vehicles were found to be in

compliance. One half of both $1,200.00 penalties were waived; the remaining penalty amounts were charged and

forwarded to the Finance Department as pending assessments. In addition, the exterior storage of items had been

removed and brought into compliance and one half of the $2,400.00 penalty waived; the remaining penalty amount

of $1,200.00 charged and forwarded to Finance as a pending assessment. Per City Code Section 2-1104, one half of

the penalty for a second or subsequent citation will be waived if a violation is remedied prior to the compliance

date. The inoperable vehicle remained in violation and the entire $1,200.00 penalty was charged and forwarded to

Finance as a pending assessment. The property remains in violation and enforcement is ongoing.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-09V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$10,200.00 in special assessments in their entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



(b-r*-tw/L tlrcltr
L{nn"

City of Coon Rapids

Assessment Appeal

Your Name - Valerie Gustafson.

Property ldentification Number - L1,442 Osage St NW

Home Phone: n/a

Cell Phone: 7 63-22t-3445.

Amount of Assessment: S4gr475;€€r-1F I O,eo O

What is being Assessed: Fee-Removal & Disposal. (Vehicle), 3 Citations.

Reason for Appeal: As af L-l,/Zyear ago, Mr. Arnald Snyder and I moved in and we are going through

the process of downsizing and merging all of our household things together.

l've been working with Adam on complying & achieving cleanup and the licensing

vehicles in question. I have stayed in contact with him throughout this time,

letting him know what problems I was having. Also during this time I had

received a construction permit to replace roofing and some other necessary

repairs that took precedence to maintain structural integrity to the home and

living area during this time. ln the fall of 2Ot4l had received a notice of possible

assessment for the citations mentioned in this appeal. I went to the city hall for a

appointment with the building & permits department manager and stopped by to

talk to Adam about this possible assessment on the propefi. He said that couldn't

be, because he still had our file on his desk and that he didn't know what it could

be about. He also said as long as l'm working with him to get things done he

was sure that the city would not fine us. l've been trying to arrange to build a

storag shed. l've talked to the building inspector and we went over some plans

to make sure I meet the proper building codes. I maintain a good relations ship



with all neighbors and work with them to make a better neighborhood. lt's

possible that some person that maintains the commercial property across the

street has been the one turning in these complaints because of me calling the

police on a complaint of harassing kids walking home on the street. I like living in

Coon Rapids and believe it would serve no good purpose to fine us while we

trying to take care of our house and work to pay our bills at the same time.

, zi -"., tr 7

-//?l 
* r /^\\

,i!
I

Signature: ./ I -

Action ByThe Board :

Outcome Of Motion :



:B s 3 E E q,8E ; z' P s iEX E s E E Eci $= ; i r a g
<')ur o = .= Ffl PE E i E 8 :c5;P:HE

t.r'6'=-.9?l I : i P :o.

P E g E Es fi E6: 7 HE s ;
PS o i>E ; c
6N E c- E E 59u, o o o L f c;ct E h: t E€9+ j U h I c.roEE Z gi Ee qE
-pSg EE:EF;3 E€5i-s l=PEpE' !g*Eg P €!E E-9 n Eftb*= ,i H e; ,!rd, 9 :P *3 EE;;€E; flERH

= 
.q.E + o c =.= = c E 6j s=g E=:Pit=;ql= E.6E5E E6 Eg E€5 *p; E E6=

n 3s*gE F[E;g$EI rE-BE

i 
=l 

g'E*g'EEu*Etggggtlgirsggggeg

E
o
o-
0)t
E
o
o-ol-
o-

oooooooo oooo =oooo oooooooo
Fl ,\
ol t <goooooo oooo "-oooo o(rooooc,oalzzzzzzzz zzzz uzzzz zzzzzzzz
.S.I-JJJJJJJJ JJJ-J FJJJJ .))J JJJJJU,III FFFFFF FFFF ZIFII- FFFFFFFF
{l ======== ==== ===== ========
EI
al .t$s$sv$$ s$ss $s$s$ $v$$$$vv

,^IFFT-FFFv/t\\\\\\
-l 

rcrl(ON(O(OO)O O)lr)NN $|tr)F--@ @(o(oNf'-OOO
Al ==QEQats +sqb ==q== Db=b5=QQ
il NNNNNN cD xt(O tO()(Or'-F- o)rrOOO(-)t rrr
<t

EIa#::::::UEI RBRNNR
f;.El N\tt-o)o
o9l
N o-l
rf,(
F{Fr [^ fi
-:: o o 73a 1 o o on3 H=H =H 3E:aHHH=[H
Hh QDx[-4ft= *Ea i;EAi AEQA*QAE
3 E ,,ZdfiilHAfi?frifr=? E=HEE fipdfiHAEH
E: Ft=zz'-zzzt zzz< z=zzz zzzzzzzz
= Y 6l iroo!2000x ooo> lf)oof oooooooo
p s daEiSrEEE f ii8 Ea*iE iiiiEEEE
E l-r 4()Ot!OOOr-- OOO- ()-(J()O OOOOOOOO

Q*NEf-l I
1-1 !A:l*4.2.<)rY

Z

rf
\-/



333ssv
5o<3 5v=3 5s=3gEzz lDEzz 93zz
#$r; t+k; tir;

=;s'EH!'g3s'

3z -.3Os5'r,
? dzz
H$hafN(r=
9e*t
q?3=
S E:8

3t
6sEBv!a)zz

Er t$h;
El fNo=
nl fi*fi3
tl 5;54ol > .,:o

.E99
8;
o-b
E(D
6E
.E

A-
(U(E
()F,=o.l
Eo'
or'9
.5E
rCg

=o)-oE
u; .-
8d
EE g
_33 3(u -y tioc>lxo'-.=
E!?6
EEE

+b E:= o
<l! =.9a 6
trE +
-o o)ar

q5 'a
itr(l) C
cE (l)

eEE
EY H

-o.3- bsA P'9t !
LL.qb q
=- 

s

H:6 g
E9oo 
=EE E' E

00)aO .2t67 o

+b E
== (U

o! F.90 6
trE ts
-o (Das

.:! (/)

QE ;
,Dt Eg E

€l sH e
=l 

Er X
ol l= itrcl o;l nE Porl qE !
El *P I
9il d6 e:Jl o-r_
LILL

.ql 9oo.r F-g EEE 8
Ol OrO .!!ol td*o o

o

oz
JF

oo
N

oo
oozz
)JFF

oo

El 9 98l --ol-=ol '|- :-cl 
==

(I)l oocl oo
ifl (o (t

9l cr(Ui zol t
cl rt $",.el t <U

E=ff
cl E()

c)

-o
tl {.,
t\o
N coc(\t !-(o\-(g ro

E
(,

.Y
f-)
i
o
o
o

o)

Ea
m6
oooE
'rC
@(U

999(!(tr$
!o.p

* vo, + $or c Sa,:ss6 iro +\o(6toE -NF dNEs.g s$s- +i:o
EEEoooooo

l:l:l
l=El;lolLa E l-d lEl.q o) l.o lor

olh = n-l-E -15 o).ola! t @l(U (olE (\l

Rl== B ftE ft15 R
+lE a C *lE r; +tlS {+
-l'= C -l='E -l-

€lE: aq EIE€ Eleq €
r5l; E :5 5l; E 6l= 6 6

Llcl:l
l-El.e E
l.q u)

orlg n

nlE I
*lE ui C(Dl 
- l'= '-

EI EIEE E o
>l Sl9c 9.>

--t.-ti
<-ll Olo6 :o

o
.o
E

io
o)
otro-o)o) (E

E9
=u)
-oo
@0)
EX'j: O)

(;Eooo.F
E;
O--Oo-ooo
olD>co(5
E-voc

M=

o

oz
-Jt

oos
N

E
(U

P
o

.;
o
E
o)
(U
o-

o
o,

=goo
O)

=o.c El
-(E6>
Oar.98o'6

o

oz
JF

=
oo
N

oo
@

oo(o

j
o
l,
o
I
o
3
.9c
C
o
E'o
=tt
.9
6o,
c
o
(o

u
o
.z
l!

.9

.g
E
!

oc
Jcs
ll
b

I
z
o

=d.
ou
=zI
F
l-
I
tt

tr
d
vt
z
o
I

,ao

o)
E
U'
U'
o)
u,o
o
E'o
oo-o
o)
.C
E
o)o
o
oo
N-
o
@
o
E,

o
Eo
o.o
o
o
'-
=(u
Do

E
-of
U'

oc

=o
E
oo
og
(L

z
tra
e.
Y
uioz
t(,
uJo

tr)

o(r)

I I E[{ E TE3'

^{ $ a:lN t'= y
rd.l>:(or(/)\vaj 1o 9eP-s ' a-oo(l 

=;AE
O :.: s-- Oo, z o(l)-& e eEF

8_3 b
,l'.'.',9 3 o

r=EE=t
I; I*sg
=(5--oP.E
0) ^. !

r$:
e= i;
P6 5
-E.EHKP
E85o3.E
(sOO
r.c O). t* A

E: Fco5o)= F'63c
co.I
-- 

viotr;9F
*E s e
0'6 <,P

==oo
oozz
J-J
tF

$tr)
o(f,

N

hp
tllb(9N
ttto
d
<f
sf
F{
F{ LL

O_ l..tl
Za = =tgal(J

(J TUE2 k 5
F2l

HE = tr
PV fi +o-v\



33333
6*=$ 5*=$ 5r=$ 6r=$ 5r=$

HUh; Hufr; H:k; *lnl *!na
EIEt EfiEE EfiEE EfigE Efigt
i;iE i;iE i;se iilE i;rE

o(f)(o cf)
vvZ. -.lI.) z- -.lf)os<rr) osE'oSDEzz QEzz*Nr-E *NF>B;frn Hefrrff.-o= lo(r=9e#t 9e6$#309 #80fiisZ fr;$z

3EiE 3EJE
c
o
6
oo
o)
E
(U

o
o
o3;
o(E
LO
o(/)a-r9o
-eE
6o
OEo_oo,E
.E 6;

6E
Ng(oo

.9
o
.9
o)o
L

o

oc)
>o)O(5
aE'io
u;9
ol,
130(l)_
LF
o_o
d+
o9
EP
MH

=Y>6

t'
o
=o
E
.Ycofo)
sb
(U(,
o_!
^.9lo)oE-oo_tE'=O
oE
G(/)
L!
o)OcE
Ea
=(E
-Yoc>5o.-tro69tt

o
E
oo
o
E
(E

o)
o-
o
oU)
oo
uO
G(/J
0goo
oE
6o
oLo_oo,E
.E 6;z7
-z o)Qg
Ng@o

E
b€
aGeiGo)
.: 0)ot

96
E5
O(Jt >-.:, (E91
,r ; 91Le. Bs(!H, E9o-! -@oY tns'aa oo;o38 iiEqB ! 6'-@-

E 6 EH.! tr x.-o=xY -O)0) e -!ai >S9 HElr)y <o2i 
=;

o
o
(U
L

.9
o)o
c
o)

o
ho

ih

*E'E9-oa,
-o6s3
E=
Ed'6- c
6b
@G(o o)f.- ><0

1e

o
(,
z
JF

oo
N

o
!t $",

F l:-X
FN-
o.-j
F u(f_

E
o
O

o

oz
JF

oo
N

o)
o

$ $or

N f.-E
E=g
- uo_

Eo

c
o
o
oE>EEoo>o-
JL
cO-

-GqE
FO
OEq<n
Fq)

-(

n(o
oosb{x.'l vNr(.)
o- tr)
firo
rg2
&d

o
o
C,
L

.2
o,o

o
L

f
90,
_08o-!oy
E tt)

.LaO
-ooG'E

5d
*9
oe
elQa<roX
-C2e

o
(,
z
JF

oo
N

o
(,
z
JF

oo
@

oo
oozz
-JJtF

=o
oz
JF

oo(o

o
(,
z
-JF

oo$
N

o
(!
.t:)

t v.,
BAE
-NO\ -\=(rD e) o

E
o
O

I
IYlct:t;
l(6l'=

=lq -t
cDl(U !flr)15 N
!f l-- rf* l.E' (\
:$h lE d :$!
El=: C0lco6 0
fllo) tl €t!lo- o9t-9€

olob F o

Oo(o
oo(o

co
tt)
oEa .",b6 s\o- F'otti N
i. lt
roE tr;b .9O-o e:B E;( o

to\ti-\f(\I
:fh

.9
(E

=o

o
th
oEi.EEoo>o-
YL
cL

-Gqz
FOOEQ6
FO
rI

o
(6

t 9or

sisb=e
- uo-

E
o

0)
(E
E

t $0l
s\o1l' crc
- N(!\>:(D u)o

E
(_)

(I)

oE-l t..
ra @cNro\..-:(O ro

Eoo

g
(got v",

S;P
-NGBFo

E
oo

l.
t:lo
lEelo o

lialEo-lr-
l-(E
lu') E
lrOloE
I:El- (t

oo
ooooE)- Ee c,)
o)o (Do 9J>& >3 *YLYL
EL CL

-<o -<g s
roE roE tr
-o -o .COE OE #(o ; (o'; aElii -:ii .=
:[ ;0a o

c
o
ooEa 

".rEg. Etti N
in rt
roE tr
F(D .Y
OE P38 E;(r (J

o
Cr)
c)\t(\l
+t

o
lll

=o

tn
LTJ(,
ttl
o
N
sf
st
F{

.rl
rtl
IJ
doo

F
E,
UJ
CL
otr



3i'z,$-rr)Or9oQKzz
3=;="'aowR
l-(D!
9egt
= o^Oarl,O--il o,t$i
3E=E

o.E

o)
g1J

6E
uix
o=3.+oo
E.o
:ZE
=o-o.o o_
ooD'EC
o)'E
(5Lo
c -!! o)L O-F
9or 6
=.4 o
lJ(,-

=3e!o;i
E6ia -(D
=a--rFoA6(r o-,t

o

oz
JF

o
OsN

I(!
D

$ $o;

F l'-c
O t:=
Feo

E
oo

l-lclll-t;
l(5l=

F. lq
tlo
5l=6rlE'
+t lE si
clf :
olco 6Elor o(Elo 

-
olob E

t')
od
$
r..l
a..l

ijj
(!
o
L
o
o,
q)

d.

F
VI
UJ
(9

tl,o
Nst
<tr{
rl
Lo
t
o
o.o
d,
o
Ec
lrJ

th
lrJ(,
vto
(\l
<f
sf
F{

ttl
tul
lrJ
d,oo

d,ltlco
d,
CL



tEF

.,r, ffilwlffin4 n3

-l

5auEtsffsl{ll

G'/'..':



f,'
fI
*

*fl

i

I

@6[27 [2@n4 tr3:55



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #55769-24329

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
VALERIE GUSTAFSON
11442 OSAGE ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

lssue Date: 7-11-2014

Property Address: 11442 OSAGE ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN #: 153124240106

This is an Admlnistrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 6127114 the
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

0711812014 Remove appliances, tires, building 8-109 Building Materials, Junk and Debris. $2400
materials, misc junk and debris from Any item not intended for outdoor

exterior storage storage is not permitted to be stored

outdoors. (Vehicle parts, fluids and
accessories, building materials,
upholstered furniture, brush, etc.)

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonraoidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.



11442 OSAGE ST
ctrATloN #55769-24329
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City

may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city

abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your

property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the

inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #55769-24330

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
VALERIE GUSTAFSON
11442 OSAGE ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

lssue Date: 7-11-2014

Property Address: 11442 OSAGE ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN #: 153124240106

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 6127114 the

following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

To avoid the above penal$/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

Z. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

you can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Compliance
Date

07118t2014

Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

$300UYM768 expired tabs, display current 11-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential

registration or remove from outdoor Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage

storage must be operable and have current

Coox
City ofCm Rrpids

t I 155 RobiNon Drivc
C@n Rapids, MN 55433-3761

Tcl: 763-755-2880
Fu:76\1674491

w.cMlpidmn.Sov



11442 OSAGE ST
crrATroN #55769-24330
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City

may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city

abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your

property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the

inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



n

-.1-

rtr
St -:: .

\

I
\,

1



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
VALERIE GUSTAFSON
11442 OSAGE ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

lssue Date: 9-16-2014

Property Address: 1'1442 OSAGE ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN #: 15312424010o

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100

following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

On 9/15l14 the

Citation #55769-24592

Compliance
Date

09t2312014

09t2312014

Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv

NU592 expired tabs, display current 11-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential

registration or remove from outdoor Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage

storage must be operable and have current

registration.

MWB668 expired plates, display current 11-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential

registration or remove from outdoor Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage

Storagemustbeoperableandhavecurrent
registration.

Penaltv

$600

$600

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,

including instructions for requesting a time e{ension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date' one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Servioes fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 andlor abatement costs.

you can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

City of c@n Rapids
I I I 55 Robim Ddw

C@o Rspi&, MN 55,1313761
Tcl:75H5'2880
Fs:76,.7674491



11442 OSAGE ST
crrATtoN #55769-24592
PAGE 2

please note that if your property is not brought into compllance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City

may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city

abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your

property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the

inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #55769-24593

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
VALERIE GUSTAFSON
11442 OSAGE ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

lssue Date: 9-16-2014

Property Address: ,1442 OSAGE ST

COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN #: 153124240106

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 9/15/14 the

following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above propefi address:

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

Z. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

you can view the full Cig Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

section(s) at coon Rapids city Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Compliance
Date

09t2312014

Violation & Gorrective Action Code Section & Summarv

626MTN inoperable, repair to an 11-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential

operable condition or remove from Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage

outdoor storage must be operable and have current

Penaltv

$600

rw.@nspidsm.gov

Coox
R6P,TP,P



11442 OSAGE ST
crrATroN #55769-24593
PAGE 2

Please note that if your prope(y is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City

may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city

abates the vlolation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your

property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with' the

inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #55769-24594

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
VALERIE GUSTAFSON
11442 OSAGE ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

lssue Date: 9-16-2014

PropertyAddress: 11442 OSAGE ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN#: 153124240106

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 9/15/14 the

following viotation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 andlor abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.qov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at '11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

Ogl23l2114 Remove building materials, auto parts, 8-109 Building Materials, Junk and Debris. $2400

lunk mower, misc junk and debris from Any item not intended for outdoor

exterior storage storage is not permitted to be stored

outdoors. (Vehicle parts, fluids and
accessories, building materials,
upholstered furniture, brush, etc.)

w.wraDidsmn.gov



11442 OSAGE ST
ctTATtoN #55769-24594
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



f,,nvII

' G't;.:V
a,

n@[w[Nn4 ng:@z

-.--!E
LI

7

I0/07 I2A14 I3:07 :..r:

,i 1.. 

-
t

t
*



\".-

it,.$'f
i tu, ''lF":
1. ..;.,,,'r.-)' ,

$.=oo.ti-
[i.'.':., >i'i:
, j ''!'i'{- :Li' a- I
.f r'-'. Sli . . h
',i.1 

r-r Y'i, i

t
[1r\

,.

h.



N

d -i''

LE



OPEN IMMEDIATELY
VALERIE GUSTAFSON
11442 OSAGE ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Property Address

PIN #:

lssue Date: 10-10-2014

11442 OSAGE ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

153124240106

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #55769-24744

On 1Ol7l14 theThis is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summary Penattv

1011712014 NU592 expired tabs, display current 11-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential $1200
registration or remove from outdoor Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage
storage must be operable and have current

registration.

To avoid the above penalg/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are
resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension
agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,
including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will
double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one
half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive
Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code
Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Ciry of C@n Rrpids
I I I 55 Robim Drivc

C@D R pids, MN 55431-3761
T.l 76!755-2t80
Ft:761-7674491

wBw.@api&mn.8ov



11442 OSAGE ST
ctTATtoN #55769-24744
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #55769-24745

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
VALERIE GUSTAFSON
11442 OSAGE ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Property Address

PIN #:

lssue Date: 10-10-2014

11442 OSAGE ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

153124240106

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 1017114 the
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date Viotation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

1011712014 MWB668 expired tabs, display current 'l'l-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential $'l2OO
registration or remove from outdoor Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage
storage must be operable and have current

registration.

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are
resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension
agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,
including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will
double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one
half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive
Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonraoidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code
Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at '11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.



11442 OSAGE ST
ctTATtoN #ss769-2474s
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #55769-24746

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
VALERIE GUSTAFSON
11442 OSAGE ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Property Address:

PIN #:

lssue Date: 10-10-2014

11442 OSAGE ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

153124240106

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 1017114 the
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penattv

1011712014 626MTN inoperable, repair to an 11-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential $1200
operable condition or remove from Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage
outdoor storage must be operable and have current

registration.

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are
resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension
agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspectois decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,
including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued wlthin 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will
double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one
half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive
Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonraoidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code
Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

City of C@n R pid!
I I | 55 RobiM Driv.

Csn R pi&, MN 55413-3761
'I.l:763-75r28t0
Fu:76\7674491

IDS



11442 OSAGE ST
ctTATtoN #55769-24746
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



Property Address:

PIN #:

11442 OSAGE ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

153124240106

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #55769-24747

On 1017114 theThis is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100
following violation(s) of coon Rapids city code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date

1011712014

Violation & Corrective Action

Remove building materials, junk
mowers, auto parts, excessive planting
pots, misc junk and debris from exterior
storage

Code Section & Summarv

8-109 Building Materials, Junk
Any item not intended

storage is not permitted to
outdoors. (Vehicle parts,
accessories, building
upholstered furniture, brush, etc. )

Penaltv

$2400and Debris.
for outdoor
be stored

fluids and
materials,

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are
resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension
agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,
including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will
double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one
half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive
Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonraoidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code
Section(s) at coon Rapids city Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Coox
Rgr*P,p

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
VALERIE GUSTAFSON
1,1442 OSAGE ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

lssue Date: 10-10-2014

Fu:763-767.6491
M.@nrapidsmn go!



11442 OSAGE ST
clTATloN #55769-24747
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   11.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-10V, Special Assessment Objection, Douglas & JoAnn Lawrence, Verdin Street & 129th

Lane NW, 04-31-24-14-0030

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid penalty associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property in the amount of $150.00

is proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessment in this matter.

On 7/1/2014, this vacant property was inspected and long grass/weeds between 24-24 inches in height were found,

exceeding the maximum height of 8 inches allowed by City Code.

On 7/2/2014, an Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued to the property owner by mailing it to the

owner's address of record in Coon Rapids. A compliance date of 7/9/2014 was established.

On 7/10/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be compliant. The $300.00 penalty was waived.

On 9/16/2014, the property was inspected again and long grass/weeds between 8-14 inches in height were found in

violation of City Code. A second Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) with a compliance date of 9/23/2014

was mailed to the property owner. 

On 9/24/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. One half of the penalty amount was

waived, resulting in the $150.00 penalty.

The application of penalties to citations issued for long grass and weeds provides that one half of the penalty

amount is waived for second and subsequent citations issued within 180 days of any same or similar citation if the

violation is remedied prior to the compliance date; the remaining penalty amount is charged.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-10V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$150.00 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



c'$Y ol

rH:Tl[,u
Cornrnuntt'vDOUGLAS AND JOANN LAWRENCE

2477 Main Street NW

Coon Rapids, MN 55448

763-755-4930

January 30, 20L5

City of Coon Rapids

11155 Robinson Drive NW

Coon Rapids, MN 55433

PIN#: 04-31-24-L4-OO3O Verdin Street and 129th Lane NW

RE: Citation Fee-Mowing/Weeds Dated September 16,2OL4

Honorable Mayor Koch, Council Members and City Clerk,

Our family have been property owners in the City of Coon Rapids since 1957. Our farm is located North

of Main Street, bordering on both sides of Coon Creek Blvd. The property in question is the length of

one block on Verdin Street on the Northeast corner of our property. The parcel is wooded and does not

have any structures. The blvd grass was mowed the same day we received the citation and a message

was left with the long grass inspectors depanment that the mowing was completed.

We are objecting to the proposed assessment on our property:

Sincerely, /

il.,
Doy4as ,9{"nr" , ,/ -
t{rlt"wredce- - \ -

--z
"./n-<.2

q_



L:
o
!
o

o
3
.9E
c
o
1'(,
5
.9
11,

3
C
.9
t!
Z(J
0.,

.z
(I,

.9

.g
E

:c,

0c
.)ac
(g

5
g
I
Z
o
tr
E
d.
ot!
z
zo
F
E(J
UJ

F
G,

t^
2_

Eo

c,o
0)

3
(I,
-l
C
c

o-)
E
(U

o
G
o)
f
oo
E
o

Eo
0)o
C)

E
c)

) = I
obEatro
LUu)Po3E

3 H frO
PF6;YLL'6:o o 8_';c)(,6Zo)q

=-aL.=

al,'-o a:so_ o9o
o o'tNZ .ioo
O Y-c -O 9- +T EIE

!20(DE= .* E FEN :O'6r.. EI eiE IEE
;E '$E=o-E> 3 P:i BHEH ?8 EtEE H', E;[en :u e:.98F 1d EsaL f 

= 
rY^ dtE EttF^c.'tro6 36q d;o; Pt t;s 5ErE 6l ==F 3,:Et 

=l 

€=ft .EBE; 315=o eLrsv
zz

7FF
=@av iaes u 6

or E "-zzui u.l z

;l H Ei>fr fr E{l 6 5==H t r
EIol < tssto lo lo
6l = ==== = =-l 

(d ${-ttco $ N
El = {s*= = Nala o)o)orr r
ol
<t

tst
Sl sr|ol=
El $9l q
8l o'
OI
o-l

u- LLI.U UJa? zt. E= 
=r, (J -JO Osf LJJ O- :B a b *i i

I ^,,U HUHS 5 8E irz z?22 
=L,, Elo o-of I 4

: TI f EBEB E E

@
$
$N
-o

o
o
o
o)J.=a3c
9E
Orb
3>(E0)
or6
EooE
uJ(Uro>oo)(l)=

=E

tll
Y

=
Y
J
IJJ
N
(,

oo
CO

6
t Ic,
-.-O

= i.(ol"- o
E
oo

I
l@lol(5
13(9
lo t,)

*l! 
=N185

*l9E
EI* G
Old o
Els t
= l|() -o)olcog

ol
Fl
151
olrl
U'Ial
-lCI
ol
(Et

5t

al
cl
ol

.: ijl
0)llr, .:lL(,ioclr;lo -.t;filUIE o.,l

sPl
" .ol€El
6Ol.e ol
l!;
c
o
(I,

il ,xlcil,a (Dl

EEI
.?,3l
.g cl
E
E

E i:l
j
g
ll ol

=ElrOl
2.15 .el

=El

=a&, :l
o

=zo
F
E(,
lrl

F
G,

92orzEl
ot
f5l

=o

ao$
t
N
o
o
c)

o
O)
C

=o(,)
tt,o
(U

o)
Ec
o
o!
0)o

E

o
Ec
(E

ss
rN
l'- 1.-

!Eoo
HP
AC
AFP

!9d
:GC9= o)
O (l O)

:v 6(5-
c; a
r(E-C
6?o'Fy oO=(E
O5o

6O
= c.)

r]o
F\$

c.l r{. aNi;ry)
..cqoosJ
H ()L)
o
Lg2
&o-

E
c,)
!c
f
(!
(9
b!c
oJal
EFIc7l

.14 >lu>t0J a\l

=51

E
o
o-
ot

#.t-
o
o-
ol-
o-

I.JJ [U :Y Y6
^,E >z

LI

Hq q;
=1 

il ilN
iI B B=
EI(El * $t
6l s Es
-l N oogl i EsCl F- r-ol
<t

EIgl <..ol=
z,l o
<Dl r
ol F-
ol'ol

o-l

uJ
Oz
J
o-

o

F
O
tu

OLr.u u)lz39
(Dl -
=lz z
El o ozl= F

$l 5 
=

o(noo
I

<f
F{

I
<i
N

Ir{
(Yt

I
<fo
z
CL

tttfrad. :?oio*

C,O
IJJo-:o:
E,c

2a
z=2
E.yr \t+l\l __w

3o

=



o
!
(!
o)

o
-o
o
o
o) -.,;

.= 0)

PE
OE
<L
_(E

=_ac63
(,-o
E>dr>-o;>
E
fr6
o.eo-
Eb(r>

t!Y

=<V
J
I.JJ

N
o

oo
(f)

ol
El

tr- |

!
+
tnoi:o

c', -.1P&oE
.:z _c:U9^
5LO
or{
<LnP<'
o(opC0

32.c0)l)-O(EL

(!t
g;
L./

a)
($
t)

t $ols!e(o ('JL

- (\(o
\>:(n o)o

E
oo

lu

RIEB
rt19p
cl@ Hol€ o

sIg g

o
GI
t.
(\

ai
d
o
E
o
o

d.

ol
Fl
EI
olrl
alal
;l
ol
(El
.=l
ol

o
(Ytoo

I$
F{

Isf
N

I
F{(n

Isfo
z
CL

fitn
lrl
G,oo

F
G
trl
CL
o
d
C



I

A

Llllll

9

[onfi
fr

M



Coox ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

RSPJP.P Long Grass & Weeds

Citation Number: 57 408-24225
lssue Date:0710112014

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
LAWRENCE DOUGLAS P & JOANN A
2477 MAIN ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Property Address: PIN 04-31-24-14-0030, COON RAPDS, MN
PIN #: 043124140030

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 07l0112014at 9:11am,
the following violation of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance Date

07t09t2014

Violation & Corrective Action

Weeds and grass growing over curb
24-48". Mow boulevard along Verdin St.

Citv Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

8-502 & 8-503. Weeds and grass $300.00
over eight (8) inches are a
nuisance and must be mowed.

To avoid the above penalty, you must do one of the following:

1. Mow your grass on or before the Compliance Date noted above. You are responsible to mow the front, back and

side yards, including any boulevard areas.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appealthe inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form, including instructions for
requesting a time extension, and additional information.

Please note that if your property is not mowed by the Compliance Date listed above, $300 will be charged to the
property taxes in the form of a Special Assessment and the City will mow your property. lf a second or subsequent

Long Grass & Weeds Citation is issued within 180days, even if you mow prior to the Compliance Date, a penalty of

$150 will be charged.

lf you are age 60 or over and need assistance with maintaining your yard, ACCAP Chores & More is available. The
program does minor home repairs, housekeeping and seasonal chores such as mowing. They are done at a nominal

suggested donation with subsidy for those of need. Call 763-783-4767 lo obtain help.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.qov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code Section
regarding lawn maintenance at Coon Rapids City Hallat 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the inspector

regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202

UNDEVELOPED LOT



i?flrn

.*-*-ffiwBl[
**mm -iUinnesot

-#Strto45

Long Grass C

2
a
$
mpl

lzletuw

lnsp/ctor: M,G

Aw ffuntn

q'lb' trl rime:Date:

Note:

Posted Address:

Fine: S

Owner Occupied

For Office Use Only

Vacant RentalWO#

#ofWeedsthisSeason:-PreviouslyAbateddate:-



I

[\

/

ll'

tA a

t
I

a





Coox ADMINISTRATIVE CITATTON

Rffi,IP.P
Citation Number: 58645-24600

lssue Date:0911612014

gBENlnruEalal'Ety
LAWRENCE DOUGLAS P & JOANN A
2477 MAIN ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Property Address: PlN 043124140030, COON RAPDS, MN
PIN #: 043124140030

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 09/16/2014 al1O.2T am,
the following violation of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

To avoid the above penalty, you must do one of the following:

1. Mow your grass on or before the Compliance Date noted above. You are responsible to mow the front, back and
side yards, including any boulevard areas.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension
agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appealthe inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form, including instructions for
requesting a time extension, and additionalinformation.

Please note that if your property is not mowed by the Compliance Date listed above, $300 will be charged to the
property taxes in the form of a Special Assessment and the City will mow your property. lf a second or subsequent
Long Grass & Weeds Citation is issued within 180 days, even if you mow prior to the Compliance Date, a penalty of
$150 will be charged.

lf you are age 60 or over and need assistance with maintaining your yard, ACCAP Chores & More is available. The
program does minor home repairs, housekeeping and seasonal chores such as mowing. They are done at a nominal
suggested donation with subsidy for those of need. Call 763-7834767 lo obtain help.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.qov/citycode or you can obtain the City Code Section
regarding lawn maintenance at Cooh Rapids City Hall at 11 155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the inspector
regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Long Grass & Weeds

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202

Conrpliance Date

09t23t2014

Penalgr#w
lSD' -,

Violation & Corrective Action

Grass and weeds B-14" hanging over
boulevard of Verdin St. Mow boulevard
area.

Citv Code Section & Summarv

8-502 & 8-503. Weeds and grass _.

over eight (8) inches are a
nuisance and must be mowed. i

\

UNDEVELOPED LOT



-*ffiqlB,
ssr.drii&d.84

Long Gross Reinspection

boulevard area along Verdin St between 129th Ln-Av

PIN:043124140030

Task Name

CITATION ISSUED

Weeds And Long Grass Undeveloped Lot Work Order # 58645

Proi. Start ActualStart COMMENTS

9116114 Citation malled. 8-14" hanging over curb of Verdin St.
SECOND POSTING OF THE SEASOI
APPLIES. Previously posted 712114

lnspector Notes

Reinspected ,r, &h ,n", 9 - ?-1'[1 rir1'e: 7:oo (lrr1

Order
Abatement

Questions regarding reinspection can be directed to Cindy HinEe 763-767-6404

UNDEVELOPED LOT I



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   12.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-11V, Special Assessment Objection, David Thelen, 1121 109th Avenue NW,

14-31-24-43-0009

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property in the amount of $600.00

are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessments.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessments in this matter.

On 6/18/2014, an inspection of this licensed rental property found an inoperable vehicle parked on an unimproved

surface in violation of City Code (Section 11-601.5).

On 6/19/2014, an Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) with a compliance date of 6/26/2014 was mailed to the

property owner and a copy mailed to the tenant.

On 6/26/2014, the property owner spoke with one of the City's Inspectors and requested an extension of the

compliance date. The extension was granted and a new compliance date was set for 7/8/2014.

On 7/18/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be non-compliant. The $300.00 citation penalty was

charged and a second citation ($600.00 penalty) was issued with a compliance date of 7/25/2014. 

On 7/28/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. Per City Code Section 2-1104, if

compliance is achieved prior to the compliance date, one half of the citation penalty will be waived. The remaining

penalty amount of $300.00 was charged.

On 1/15/2015, City staff received a call from the property owner with questions about the pending assessments and

why they were being charged. Staff provided an explanation. The owner stated he would appeal the assessments.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-11V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$600.00 in special assessments in their entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



Az/Otlz0l-i From: DavidThelen

2288 155th Lane NW

Andover, MN 55448 763-755-3683

To: The City of Coon Rapids

Dear Sirs,

My name is David Thelen and I own the property at 1-121, 109th Avenue NW. lt is a licensed

rental property in which there are 2 adults and 2 children living there. The adults names who

are responsible for paying rent and keeping the home in good order are Nicole Burell and Jason

Burasch. They are very good renters.

Last summer their car broke down and forgot to get the tabs renewed and had the vehicle

parked in the driveway of the property. The city sent a letter titled "Adrninistrative Citation" to

both me and the renters dated 06/1912A14. I immediately called the renters and told them that

they needed to either get the vehicle registration updated or move the vehilce from the

property. I also called the Code inforcement person, Andrew Langholz, and discussed the issue

with him and told him I would do my best to get them to fix the issue at hand. Due a health

issue and a death in the family the renters were not able to get either of these things taken care

of so I and the renters Andrew Lanholz and asked him for an extension, so as to have time to get

the situation fixed. I asked Andrew myself about the signing of the time extension agreement

and the arrangement for an extension stated in the Citation and he said that if I kept in direct

cornmunication with him this was not necessary. The extension was til 07 /OB|2O14. On

07 /O7l2O15l called Andrew and stated that the renter still had not moved or corrected the

licensing issue with the vehicle and asked if we could have another extension to get the problem

resolved. He granted this and moved the compliance date to 07 /2512A14 and again said it was

not necessary to sign the time extension agreement and again I assumed that he used his own

discresion in arranging a time extension. lt is my understanding that Mr. Langholz is no longer

employed by the city of Coon Rapids.

On 07122/2014 I went to the property and saw that the vehicle still was not moved or the

vehicle registraion was not updated. I left the renters a letter stating URGENT and that the

vehicle had to either moved offthe propery or it would be towed by 8 am July 25th, 2OO14.

Enclosed please find a copy of the letter I left with the renters. They did get the vehilce moved

and the problem taken care of that day to avoid the towing of the vehicle and further issues with

the City. Please consider our good faith in taking care of this situation in coordination and

contant communication with Mr. Langholz.

This is my statement as fact and this letter is my proof of an appeal to this issue.

r\^ A - ,4,1
Thank you for this consideration, David Thera^

,{,llv'l' {/' 
'' /vtFV =-

L

ivJj*
ff-*',3,$



David & Jane Thelen

zl88- lssth lN Nw

Andover, MN 55304

July 22nd, 2014

Nicole Burrell

1121 109th Ave

Coon Rapids, MN 55t[48

This letter serves as notice that if the car (443 CND) has not been moved off of the property, 1121

109th Ave in Coon Rapids, by 8am on Friday, July 25th, 2A14, lT WILL BE TOWED AT YOUR EXPENSE.

You can reclaim your vehicle from Northstar Towing after paying their fees.

Sincerely,

David and Jane Thelen



6



^11



IU

I
F
O)o
FI

ri
N
r.{
r..l

o

oo
(U
d
Io
E
LU

o, rzfi rzBIi fi*=-'= ES==

EIHHEEHHEE

O)

o
E
E
o
oz
O
CO
$rt
Lo

.9
Eo.l
.EP
O)L99
-a

6o
=a)ox
tro'oE
EO<,t
IJ.J

&oz
Ni
Jo-oz
J

g
o
!

$ 9c;
S r\eo qrl
-NG\>:i\ ro-

E
o
O

I
ILlo
Irlo i-

HIE E
xl:E*lis
E|lJ) =.9lr brlOE
Et3 tsol:E

E
g
lo
5o

=E'b9'2@

EPqt Uo)
bl q.,I
Et _o_ol oL
JI;l &E
cl Od);l :p
fil 8s
-l -oo0)l :-Pl Sbct tE
cl !!(/)

5l &-E

uJtoz
>lcol N

IJEl o
El 6olzel 5

(I)l ocl oir-l (")

9l ar(,l 
=ot t

cl t $"..91 = sUxl d(ocsl Elgatcl c
-rO o

o
o
o)Ei
=Eoo>o-'o
lg
cO_
f_'rG
cE
F(D
OE96
-o)-(r

o

$N
:tt

9l c
6l o
OI E,E
Ol o

do:o
o
J
o
3
.9
E,

C
o
!,o

.9
6
(E

3
c
.9
l!.:
I
o
.z
(!
L

.9

.g
E
E

oc
-v,c
!
!
=
a

z
o
F

Ec
ot!
=zo
F-

E
IJJ

c,

Iz
Eo

:.e
loa9=5
R E g "*Eg a 6E{v6-F in H 3Er ua ru ONu $9 .E'6'=E -.t-l E E!o q ;or B- :;
?. = R B $;&. E H, p FN5 o E:

E 5 ;:P i esf ; e3
> .:g DO

E S *fi.e

E e:; *g3 i Fu j 3:s T *,.EEE=E
Fs E E.E;tiE5
== .gEEgir=Itsg BB .gI;SfiEEEE EE g'EEEEis!

i Vl f *gg, EH=EE:€-E

; 
=I 

;:Fua$EgEFflEE
===3==732 

z
r.rJ uJ LrJ LU LU LJJ LJJ LU 

= =eEqEEEqq'a 'a
OOOOOOOO= =

El iNrljiris H =6

El 99999?9?? i ui36666666or f N

nl<<<1<1<18 E 
=

E
o
o-
ot
E
0)
o-
ol-
o-

EIoi *$ss$$sslo rr) rr)
ir--rrFFUJI\\\

-l 
@oo@(o@@@(. @ r)(IrrFrrCrlNsrN- r 

^f.=l (o(o1.-()(OF-F-F-- r
ot
<t

tsl3 #l : :P P
0rl N q= 

=E 9l (o NF
br 'E
c, Ylr{ O-l

Fl
N
F{F{u-rrE uJ [l u-l

Z^Zz

fr B H=H= He EHil aa=araai 
=

=E "ZaE3EH8E3 3 Hh X YlJ.zzZzzzz2 2 'Ei gI HBE=EEEE= = #0; flariEiiiEE E E

@_

2g.7AA,:ul 12opr ff+t
\./ --

W



I

06/n8/20nq n2:50' -



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #57186-24170

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
DAVID THELEN
2288155rH LN NW
ANDOVER, MN 55304

Property Address

PIN #:

lssue Date: 6119114

tI21 1O9THAVE
COON RAPIDS, MN

143124430009

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 6/18/14 the
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above proper$ address:

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,
including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one
half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonraoidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code
Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 1'1155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summary Penaltv

0612612014 Repair Trailblazer to operable condition 11-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential $300
with current registration or remove from Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage
exterior storage. must be operable and have current

'ation

City of Con Papi&'
I I I 55 RobiM DriYc

C@n Rapids, MN 55433-3761
T.l: 763-755-2880
F*:763-7674491

w.@nrapidmn.gov



1121 lOgTHAVE
ctTATtoN #57186-24170
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City

may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city

abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the offlce. lf you would llke to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.



iil

I



07/18 12014 09:12



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #57186-24385

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
DAVID THELEN
2288 155TH LN NW
ANDOVER, MN 55304

lssue Date: 7118114

PropertyAddress: 1l21l09THAVE
COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN #: 143124430009

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 7118114 lhe
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

0712512014 Attain current registration tor 443 CND 11-601.5 Junk Vehlcles on Residential $600
or remove from exterior storage. Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage

must be operable and have current
registration.

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are
resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension
agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above"

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,
including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will
double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one
half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive
Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 andlor abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonraoidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the Cig Code
Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

-,-***,ffi'
Fs:763-7674491

w.c@pi&m.gov



1121 lOgTHAVE
clTATroN #57186-24385
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought lnto compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   13.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-12V, Special Assessment Objection, Jacob Sartwell, 11517 Yukon Street NW,

16-31-24-11-0082

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid penalty associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property in the amount of $300.00

is proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessment in this matter. 

On 7/2/2014, an inspection of the property took place and a vehicle with expired license tabs was found in violation

of City Code (Section 11-601.5).

On 7/8/2014, an Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued with a 7/15/2014 compliance date given to

either bring the vehicle into compliance or remove it from exterior storage. 

On 7/16/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be non-compliant so the $300.00 citation penalty was

charged. 

On 7/18/2014, a second citation for the same violation ($600.00 penalty) was issued with a 7/25/2014 compliance

date. 

On 7/29/2014, the property owner called the City Inspector to say he was donating the vehicle and that it would be

picked up within the week. The re-inspection was scheduled to be delayed until 8/1/2014.

On 7/30/2014, the inspector was driving past the property, found the vehicle had been removed and the property in

compliance. The file was closed. City Code Section 2-1104 provides that one half of a civil penalty amount will be

waived if the violation is found to be compliant prior to the compliance date. The remaining penalty amount is

charged. In an administrative oversight, no portion of the second citation penalty was charged.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-12V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$300.00 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



lQ-st- Z*-tt-oo\z .
Z h-l $rb, d,+h Aarl.avs /r^gho lz ^b*L

tta)s crlo+ao , -A !t{ h'o 4,p.u) - u-y -Ne{L t, fu,<- prt:q>>

,I d.nn4,ng tt"< wt[cl<- ancl wAe,l h aU&,rrt tt,4-t;t!-,
T usk d 6n c\in €x{e,rrsto,r1 q^ct &rccqtd.1t c^}te Sruz*f ^

6 LUtaorh [t ru*l 6o4Q;r] . - \
Tn 8"lzr"-"/tcz- ?, Cr(o/ro-t 4 SzftS- 4.t-&lo

; le*-wnqrtfr,r.-r,Ea<*^w"t Q"<- r,.irozr.g -1,t14- -. 
j c"-tlerl ,*tor\,--r,l

Actru[, uld.esa"& tls g{,,odrorr, Z lo mat 4n*., t;l4rtcir*[Z uld.<sa"& Q,s 8$,qtb,1 , Z lo mat |nol r,'19,

tl. crlo./ion qlas ,rt;/l odr'* o-,fu. Z lhn 6tr 7 tzad *2*,,
ajLl An-lze4f5?r-/ Achon-1 , Jcj,qs o /so ".r1,*Q(ovnmurr*rrl"t il1 ina(*J

Su*i
Jocb

,/-" - -
VL>-'

I t {/7 tl 
^ 

tco,n Et
Coort /r*f,/, , ilM {S-(z=

Jr-"&:



t---
t/,

zo
\z
f

f..
rl
tJ)
r{
r-l

o

o
o-
CJ

o
'1C
c
IJ'

i-,'uJ(f)LUe)

=s=si =3 E i3
o 5 *== 6173
:l IE9P i?2R

El xisE xisEEl E?>= t
sl qE:E Eg:E

0)
(!
orf $".

s=EI Fihi>:
N Fo-

E
o

o
ooE;
EE(Do

?e'lc (L
ll-l-) (5

Iro =l- o)loE
I(9Al- o.r

l-E

o)

o
Eo

o
$<t
@

-z
o
c
o,a
go,
EH'o)s99
=v,6o
:o)
ox
co)'6E
EO<+
IUtoz
N)
o
:Eoz
)
oo(o

o
o
E
o)g

o
!ts(o
-:z
o

o
go
EP
o)!
OO
-6

6o
:o)
ox
co)'6E
<E
l.rltoz
NJ
o-oz
J

oo
cr)

.(,)oo
+ So.,
--ON:;
\ l_=1- r._-6

Eo
O

I

It_
ILlo
lolol9e rITg Bl'ot
I{^L NtLr
li a :$t

I:E EIEE El=& 6

6l
cl
ot
ol
fl
LI

t/)l
cl

;l
ol
(trl
ol
orlolcl
rsl

oI
-lEI
ol
OI

>.1
col
ot
oil
ot
ol
ol
ctl
cl

(I)l
EI
r.ll

(I)l

GI
ot
-l
.el
ol
ol
o.lalcl

o
Nt
o{
Itol -El b

OI E,E
c:l o

j
oio
o

o
3
.9
.c,

c
o
!t
o
J

,9
6
(o

3
c
.9
G
.=
I
o
.u
(E

.9

.=
Ett
oc

g
ll

=
a

z
o
tr

=&olr
z
zo
tr
ts
I
UJ

F
e,

I
z
o

:H EAE 
Iq 5 = 9B II ; =o Em I

.{ *<l nN- 
= P= |

, EH : E: I

H - (r .E :q,o '= LJr i CEg 2 E ,H;
d. I! I ET9 ls

.o 3p.E 8fic oc(U :o>*E
o.r F o:

^(tr
J OO
9'' -o P.= 0)(5
-Y. C-
.9 <oE7 -*e
a e:
'J d.e
5 eE

i=.i-;
Er 

= 
+;

3, a , o, i 5l cH t € := ;=al! : ; 6;:5orE
E 

"l 
o o Hqtb-9J 

=l 
E o a - - 9 o-tr- *

E EI EE^EE!T;EIHE >l +o=*E6-Eoi6s 8l ;:8i3,"359eP
===3=B=LlJ trl LJJ uJ Lrl l'Ll tutttEtttooooooo

€l t!irrrr =a 6
ol ooOoOoO ..; ,,;(Dl 

-TTTTTTUJUe6660000 > i'6tZZZZZZZ 7 Z
{l =155511 = =

E
o
o-
ot
E
q)
o-
ot-
o-

El o={sssv rr: ,rl

El ssEssss 5 5
El Nhs==QN N N
El r- F- N r-- F-

<t

.EltrEl -'szl]l E;oql s{Y lll r-- r.-;^q
N
F{
rr)
F{FIEE

^ZZA hE h= 
=Efi auraE:;

3e ,,zeEHEfiE E HF : -t-zzzzzz zCE Lr EIITOOOOOf I 4

Bg ;lEEEEEE= = H

u)*A3
222A^.:IJ HTZopr af*{\J _-.w



ri_,---
fffF=-



OPEN IMMEDIATELY
JACOB & KELLY SARTWELL
11517 YUKON ST NW,

COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Property Address:

PIN #:

lssue Date: 7i8l14

1I5{7 YUKON ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

163124110082

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #57483-24270

On 712114 theThis is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

07t15t2014 Attain current reglstration for VNJ 644 or 11-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential $300
remove from exterior storage. Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage

must be operable and have current
registration.

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,
including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the Ci$ Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.



11517 YUKON ST
ctTATloN #57483-24270
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.



HJ;

._l

I

07/16 12A14 09:27



OPEN IMMEDIATELY
JACOB & KELLY SARTWELL
11517 YUKON ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Property Address:

PIN #:

lssue Date: 7118114

11517 YUKON ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

163124110082

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #57483-24354

On 7116114 theThis is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

0712512014 Attain current registration for VNJ 644 or 11-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential $600
remove from exterior storage. Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage

must be operable and have current
registration.

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are
resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form ,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one
half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive
Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.qov/citycode or you can obtain the Ci$ Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

r@.@Mpidsm.gov



11517 YUKON ST
crTATtoN #57483-24354
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   14.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-13V, Special Assessment Objection, Paul Thomas, 490 104th Ln NW, 24-31-24-31-0062

From: Leya Drabczak, Housing Official 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property in the amount of $4,000.00

are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessments.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The penalties imposed in this enforcement action reflect penalties permitted under the City's regulations for the

Licensing of Rental Dwellings, Chapter 12-900 of the City Code, and are in accordance with Code Enforcement

practices at the time of the enforcement action.

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessments in this matter.

On 1/9/2014, after City staff became aware that Anoka County Property Records classified the property as

non-homestead residential and determined that the property was not occupied by the property owners, staff issued a

Rental License Violation and Administrative Fine letter to the property owners. The letter was sent to Paul and

Angela Thomas at a White Bear Lake, Minnesota, address. The letter provided a compliance date of 2/3/2014 and

advised that a $500.00 fine would be charged to the property for noncompliance. 

On 4/1/2014, having received no response from the property owners, a second Rental License Violation and

Administrative Fine letter ($1,000.00 fine) with a compliance date of 5/1/2014 was sent to the property owners. A

review of Anoka County Property Records information showed the property classification had not changed. This

fine was later forwarded to the City's Finance Department as a pending assessment and then assessed to the

property payable with the 2015 property taxes. In an administrative oversight, the earlier $500.00 fine was not

charged to the property.

On 6/17/2014, again having received no response from the owners, a third Rental License Violation and

Administrative Fine letter ($2,000.00 fine) with a compliance date of 7/18/2014 was sent to the property owners.

The county's property classification remained non-homestead residential.

On 8/13/2014, still having received no response from the owners, a fourth Rental License Violation and

Administrative Fine letter ($2,000.00 fine) was sent to the owners with a compliance date of 9/15/2014. The

$2,000.00 administrative fine associated with the 6/17/2014 notice was forwarded to the Finance Department as a

pending assessment.

On 9/29/2014, having received no response from the owners, the $2,000.00 administrative fine associated with the

8/13/2014 notice was forwarded to the Finance Department as a pending assessment. 

On 10/9/2014, City staff received a call from Paul Thomas who stated that he lives at the subject property part time

with his brother. The owner was advised to contact Anoka County Property Records to update the property record.

On 10/31/2014, the case was elevated to supervisor Kristin DeGrande.



On 1/7/2015, staff called the property owner leaving a voicemail message advising the owner of the special

assessment appeal process.

On 1/20/2015, after no response from the owner, staff left a second voicemail message regarding the appeal process.

On 1/22/2015, staff returned a call to the owner leaving a voicemail message providing information on the appeal

process, including the 2/3/2015 deadline to appeal.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-13V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$4,000.00 in special assessments in their entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



PaulThomas

490104th Lane NW

Coon Rapids, MN 55448

PN # 24-31-24-3L0A62

I Paul Thomas wish to object to the citations for no Rental License. I have retained residency at this
property since I purchased it Dec 17, 2002. I retained the property through my divorce and have
remained in the property since. My ex-wife Angela Thomas, has provided a lefter of affirmation.
communications for the assessment were sent to her new registered address and did not find their way
to me. While I was on a volunteer teaching opportunities abroad, my brother and his family stayed in
my home. I have since returned and still reside in my home with my son. please review these
assessments.

Eclosed docu mentation:

CenterPoint Letter of Credit-see service update Feb 23, 2010.
changed service from paul and Angera Thomas to paurThomas.

Letter of affirmation - Angela Thomas

Thank you for your consideration

PaulThomas

ciry of
Coon Racirie

FEB -3@?-
lnspection



Print

Subject:

From:

To:

Date:

CenterPoint Letter of Credit - Centerpoint Energy

noreply@centerpointenergy. com (cente13oin(_energy@xmr3. com)

DAL

Tuesday, October 14,2014 9:27 AM

October 14,2014

RE:
Account:

CenterPoint Letter of Credit
8

CenterPoint-
Energy

customer Notification: centerpoint Letter of credit

Service address: 490 104TH LN NW
COON MPIDS, MN 554484998

Dear PAULTHOMAS,

Thank you for choosing-centerpoint Energy as your natural gas provider. Thefollowing information is furnished according to y6ur request. 
-

our records show that you have had service at the subject address from February
23.,2o1o to present. During the last twelve months youi accornt was paid in thefollowing manner:

" Paid on or before the due date: 04 times

* Paid after the due date: 0B times

* Mailed 00 Shuloff notices

CenterPoint Energy is committed to providing you with quality customer service. lfyou have any questions, please feelfree to contact us ai
or via tetephone at 612_3724721.

Sincerely,

CenterPoint Energy
612-3724727
www. CenterPointEnergy. com

hups://us-mgS.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch?.rand=gstrjj fq30 ek3#7 526...

FAN+
s4-s\-r+-1t -00b5

%\*f,

Contact Us

^ chy oi"uooD tr-
Ea - ^'"Plc,'s

T;:,,P

)f2
2/2t201s 6.42PM



https://us-mg5.mail.yahoo.com,/neollaunch?.rand:Sstrjj fq30ek3#7526...

>N&"jil^3i 
"71 -5\-6d":cRD.LOCI-130724

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL - REPLIES TO THIS MAILBOX ARE NOT MONITORED

This email was sent to: paulthomas3@vahoo.com

ll..-"::-"li"I-trIg to update your preferences via My Account or contact customer service at612-3724727 during normal business hours.

This email was sent by: centerpoint Energy, p o Box 4567, Houston ,rxl7z1o-456/, United States

We respect your right to privacy. Click here to view our privacy policy.

@ 2014 CenterPoint Energy - nil R

trSrd[.r

^6":H.,;^- d @3
."sC,")!-

1l

tf2
212/2015 6:42PM



(24t7 uwead)-- fail https:/fu s-mg5.mail.yahoo. com./neo/launch?

F\\+
all-st-)4 -3i-DDLc)

2/2/2015 5:31PM

4901(Hth Lane Nw.pdf I Dowr{oad -

October 10, 2014

City of Coon Rapids/Anoka County:

This letter is to serve as affirmation that l, Angela Thomas, moved o
NW Coon Rapids in May of 2007. PaulThomas continued occupyin
Please let me know if you need additional information.

Thank you kindly,

O.,'1 /^' /

;"# *; - ;;;,,",,J\,,kosky)
I

t
,{

$

\
$r
\

coof!".="
io '''-'.;).d^
&\^-'I-"l'i6

- 
-'="t""",

ofl

1 ofl



Eo6 !^\ i V E 
=;OP [ : EEEEES$ Hr EEggI;E*s= gR s EE ,o S .8 g=

gRE =s €E?fiqEE$.i 
=; E [5 E E : Ee

E z X= P ;r f E = Ps
P t Ez a;f;E=i*;

Elu Ei 9E <o P 8 p;
<u)AE i E: ; E e- E*
EE I :gcfr s $ Eg$ =22 

suEEE#=i i ;:€ E= ,EESfEiu - ^g Eg

.:i E 
=E 

ee;:IEEE ; iE

aefEsEni#fHEi;ir:rEs
*r: I;=i,*E:EEE?;s*eE fr*E

e *,E : i : I s r iIg=EIEgEEE€gHgIEE

; HEEHBEE; 
=agEE;EtgsEEtsfii€ 

*

E
o
o-
ot
E
o
o-
oI-
o-

zzz

HHHH5533 !5! F F v v ? 6
"r 

0600;;;; ;;; b b ^, H ^' 
=,ol 11----NNNN NNN I z z z z

g-O-O666o ococo ! = t x t N

<l d.d.o-o--ooo ooo a a o o o -
EIol .+*s vsss wss !t $ lJ' |r) tr) to
=r-FFrF-ri(,Ijli-i-i-i\\\.\\\\>\\\

tl @O@@ o)o)o) o r r
ol
<t

tst
El $$z :l S=J9I NbrOl+olF^lsf Yl

oLtr{
o
C'T<tffifrffifr

zz.zzvtB===
E p lz z z z z -o -o O O
X E fio I 9 I I = = = =

;s ., P0=rQcaE= aai $ P $ $ 6I
E 5 Er Eleaaaaa;aa = s = = = ie; ti EnnaHZhZih? = I 

= 
e 

= 
H

cn*n3z=2Aa.j\) 
-2opr ff+r\-/ -_w



z
J
E
Fstor{
o
O)$

o
OJ
d
o
!cU

!
Os+:
o<i6l ri(f) o
FIN
coN
O i-l
-(o6o
r=96+ L

'=-Cz v\ '=
0Jst t
9NE
hot o
.U f,:
-<l"ctc
-C F{ -C
+:i+oxo.rv-l
OFiOo)OOrsfNsf
rn rn coooo(o (o (olJ)rnrn
l, l.r) ln

ooo
E!!
ooo
IJ:

ooo
===

E
o.
c.i+o
N
u)
O):.o

0., FE5oo:i
og}E
oN
<roPo
o(opu..}

E2-co
TEtso(!t
_us

r/)

or{
F.

c{

in
do
L
oo
0)

d.



Page 1 of I

IYcloourq to $s Wob rils of

Anoka C_**ty
4Aro3

Property Details

Parties

F'ope'ty@ffi
Parties
Role Name \ddress Since fo
Mortgage
Comoanv

100.00 OCWEN FEDEML
BANK FSB

1665 PALM BEACH BLVD #58, WEST PALM BEACH,
FL 33401 UNITED STATES

08/27120t Current

Owner 100.00 ANGELA L THOMAS 1187 MCKNIGHT RD S, SAINT PAUL, MN 55119 04l23l2Ot3 Current

Owner 100.00 PAUL A THOMAS 1187 MCKNIGHT RD S, SAINT PAUL. MN 55119 04/2312Ot3 Current

Taxpayer 100.00 ANGELA L THOMAS 1187 MCKNIGHT RD S, SAINT PAUL, MN 55119 04/23/2Or3 Currenl

Developed by Manatron, Inc,

@2010 All rights reserved,

Version L,0,4587,t4247

https://starlite.co.anoka.mn.usi(3dzdex45rfncd345zaom lj 5 5)/parcelinfo.aspx 12/3U20t3



Page I of I

Wdooms lo rbo UIcb rit€ ot

Anoka County
Mhacrotr

Property Details

Summary

ProDerW Characterlstlcs
Lot Size N17* 147* 100* 123

(ear Built 1982
* t-ot SIze: approximate lot slze ln feet, clockwise beglnnlng wlth the directlon the lot faces

Seneral Information
ProperW ID 24-31-24-31-0062
Tax Year 20L3
Situs Address 490 104TH LN NW , COON RAPIDS, MN 55448-0000

Property
Description

THAT PRT OF LOT 26 BLK 4 FORESTWOOD LYG SELY OF FOL DESC LINE: BEG AT A PT ON SWLY

UNE OF SD LOT 26 100 FT NWLY OF MOST SLY COR THEREOF (AS MEAS ALG SD SWLY LINE) TH N

34 DEG 13 MIN 49 SEC E 123,16 FT +OR. TO INTER"/W A PT ON NELY LINE OF SD LOT 26 L7,35 FT

NWLY OF MOST NLY COR OF LOT 25 OF SD BLK 4 (AS MEAS ALG SD NELY LINE OF LOT 26) &
THERE TERM (ASSD BRG OF SD SWLY LINE OF LOT 26 IS N s7 DEG 31 MIN 10 SEC W) SUBI TO
EASE OF REC

Linked Property
Group Position

Status Active

AbstracVTorrens Abstract

Prooertv Classifi cation
fax Year llassification
20L4 4BB1-Residential Non-Homestead single unit

13 4BB1-Residential Non-Homestead single unit

fax District Information
CiW Name COON MPIDS
Watershed COON CREEK WATERSHED

School District Number and Name ANOKA.HENNEPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 1

Developed by Manatron, Inc.

@2010 All rights reserved.

Version t.0,458t,L4247

https://starlite.co.anoka.mn.us(3dzdex45rfncd345zaom1j55/parcelinfo.aspx 1213u2013



January 09,2014

PAUL AND ANGELA THOMAS
1187 MCKNIGHT RD S
ST PAUL, MN 55119

RE: 490 104TH LN
PIN: 243124310062

As the Housing lnspector for the City of Coon Rapids, part of my job is to identify rental propefties

and help landlords through the rental licensing process This letter is to help you through the

application process. The property above has been identified as a rental. A rental license is
required. This property is classified as a non/homestead property with Anoka County and is

occupied by someone other than the owner. A relative homestead must be registered with
Anoka County as such. This property is not a registered relative homestead and has a

nonhomestead status. lf your property is owner occupied please contact Anoka County and

change the classification at 763-323-5400. If the property has been sold please show proof by

submitting a copy of you HUD Settlement Statement.

The rentaldwelling licensing program has been in existence since 1999. This program requires all

rental units to be licensed. pity Code Chapter 12-9001 This is accomplished by simply filling out

the enclosed rental license application, permitting a basic maintenance and safety inspection of

the property, submitting a rental license fee and/or conversion fee (the conversion fee includes the

first'years l'rcense and inspection fees of $17O/single family), and an owners background check for
g45. The owner or agent is required to attend an eight hour Crime Free/Drug Free Housing

Training Seminar or submit a copy of a certificate of completion'

Enclosed you willfind a Rental Licensing brochure outlining the program; a check list of items to

be returned, and to be inspected; a copy of the Rental Licensing Ordinance 12-900 and other

information.

COMPLIANCE DATE: 21312014

City Code Chapter 12-917 requires a $500 fine be charged to properties that are being

renied without a license. The fine will be waived if a rental license is obtained by the

compliance date above. As soon as the application is returned we can schedule an inspection

Michelle Posch
Housing lnspector
City of Coon Rapids
763-767-6575
763-767-6573fax
m posch@coonraoidsm n.qov wo# 55603



-*ffi,ffim
wffipilsnnS0

PAUL AND ANGELATHOMAS

1187 MCKNIGHT RD S

ST PAUL, MN 55.119

490 1O4TH LN
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

2431243',10062

A previously sent Rental License Violation and Administrative Fine for $500 has been charged to the
above-listed property taxes.

This property is still in violation. An additional fine of $1000 will be charged if the property is not in
compliace with City Code by the Compliance Date listed below.

This Notice of Violation and Administrive Fine is issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 12-900,

Licensing of Rental Dwellings The City has determined that the above-listed ploperty is being operated

as a ren-tal dwelling or rental dwelling unit and does not have a Rental Dwelling Llcense which ls in
violation of City Code. Attached is a rental license application and information on the rental licensing

program.

Address:

PIN #:

over to the City Attorney's Otfice for further legal action

Compliance Date City Code

Rental License Violation
and Administrative Fine

April 01, 2014

fl COPY

wo#s5603

Please submit the attached rental application, required documents, and license fees by the Compliance
Date stated below. lf you continue to operate a rental dwelling without a license, this matter will be turned

490 1O4TH LN

Michelle Posch
Housing lnspector
City of Coon Rapids
763-7676575
763-767-6573 fax
mposch@coonrapidsm n. gov

510112014 12-903(1) - Rental License Required



PAUL AND ANGELA THOMAS
1187 MCKNIGHT RD S
ST PAUL, MN 55119

Rental License Violation
and Administrative Fine

June 17, 2014

File # 55603Address:

PIN #:

490 1O4TH LN
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

243124310062

A previously sent Rental License Violation and Administrative Fine for $1000 has been charged to the
above-listed property taxes.

This property is still in violation. An additional fine of $2000 will be charged if the property is not in
compliace with City Code by the Compliance Date listed below.

This Notice of Violation and Administrative Fine is issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 12-900,
Licensing of Rental Dwellings. The City has determined that the above-listed property is being operated
as a rental dwelling or rental dwelling unit and does not have a Rental Dwelling License which is in
violation of City Code. Attached is a rental license application and information on the rental licensing
program.

Please submit the attached rental application, required documents, and license fees by the Compliance
Date stated below. lf you continue to operate a rental dwelling without a license, this mafter will be turned
over to the City Attorney's Office for further legal action.

Address Compliance Date City Code Fine Amount

490 1O4TH LN

Leya Drabczak
Housing lnspector
City of Coon Rapids
763-767-6420
763-767-6573 fax
ld rabczak@coonrapidsmn. go

711812014 12-903(1)-RentalLicenseRequired $2000



"-**fuu
w.a@$t@.80v

PAUL AND ANGELA THOMAS
.I187 MCKNIGHT RD S
ST PAUL, MN 55.119

490 1O4TH LN
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

243124310062

A previously sent Rental License Violation and Administrative Fine for $1000has been charged to the
above-listed property taxes.

This property is still in violation. An additional fine of $2000 will be charged if the property is not in

compliace with City Code by the Compliance Date listed below.

This Notice of Violation and Administrative Fine is issued under Coon Rapids City Gode Chapter 12-900,
Licensing of Rental Dwellings. The City has determined that the above-listed property is being operated
as a rental dwelling or rental dwelling unit and does not have a Rental Dwelling License which is in
violation of City Code. Aftached is a rental license application and information on the rental licensing
program.

Please submit the attached rental application, required documents, and license fees by the Compliance
Date stated below. lf you continue to operate a rental dwelling without a license, this matter will be turned
over to the City Aftorney's Office for further legal action.

Address Compliance Date City Code Fine Amount

Rental License Violation
and Administrative Fine

August 13,2014

File # 55603Address:

PIN #:

49O,IO4TH LN

Leya Drabczak
Housing Inspector
City of Coon Rapids
763-767-6420
763-767-6573 fax
ld rabczak@coonrapid sm n. gov

911512014 12-903(1) - Rental License Required $2000



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   15.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-14V, Special Assessment Objection, Rachid Khallaf and Touria Fouzbi, 550 121st Ave

NW, 12-31-24-24-0038

From: Leya Drabczak, Housing Official 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid penalty in the amount of $150.00 associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property

is proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessment in this matter.

On 7/25/2014, an Administrative Citation with a $300.00 penalty was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding

eight inches in height, the maximum height allowed by City Code. The citation established the date of 8/1/2014 to

comply with City Code.

On 8/4/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. The penalty was waived.

On 9/22/2014, a second Administrative Citation with a $300.00 penalty was issued for long grass and weeds

exceeding the eight inch maximum height allowed by Code. A compliance date of 9/29/2014 was established. 

On 9/30/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. One half of the penalty amount was

charged, resulting in the $150.00 penalty.

The application of penalties to citations issued for long grass and weeds provides that one half of the penalty

amount is waived for second and subsequent citations issued within 180 days of any same or similar citation if the

violation is remedied prior to the compliance re-inspection. The remaining penalty amount is charged.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-14V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$150.00 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



Rachid Khallaf & Touria Fouzbi

550 121't Avenue NW
Coon Rapids, MN 55448

City of Coon Rapids

11155 RobinsonDrive
Coon Rapids, MN 55433

PIN#: 12-31-24-0038

Abatement/Violation Date: 9 130 I 14

To whom it may concem

February 3,2015

Thank you for your letter informing us of the proposed 2015 assessment for abatement of code

violations, diseased tree removals, false alarm fees, weeds/mowing, other unpaid invoices,
postponed assessments and unpaid water bills.

We are writing to you to explain why we have failed to mow our lawn. We were out of the states

from July 2014 tillthe end of August 2014. We asked a friend of ours to take care of it for us

while we were gone. However and unfortunately, he did not get a chance to do it.

We are usually pretty good at maintaining our lawn. This is the first time for us to receive these

kinds of notices. We are really sorry for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Please take this in to consideration and we are looking forward to your understanding.

With thaxks and best wishes

Yours Sincerely
4)

f

;il{^str*"s



ATTENTION PROPERTY OWNER

Rachid Dhallaf & Touria Fouzbi
550 l21st Avenue NW
Coon Rapids, MN 55448

PIN #: 12-31-24-24-0038

January 8, 2015

Notice is hereby given that the Coon Rapids City Council will meet at 7:00 p.m. on February 3,

201 5 in the Council Chambers, City Center, 1 1 I 5 5 Robinson Drive to consider adoption of the

proposed 2015 assessment for abatement of code violations, diseased tree removals, false alarm
fees, weeds/mowing, other unpaid invoices, postponed assessments and unpaid water bills. The

various properlies proposed to be assessed are all within the corporate limits of the City of Coon

Rapids, Anoka County, Minnesota. The proposed assessment roll is on file for public inspection

in the City Assessor's Office.

To maintain your appeal rights, it is necessary for a written objection to be filed with the City
Clerk prior to or at the meeting on February 3 (written objections may be submitted, but no

testimony will be taken on February 3). At the hearing on February 3, objections to

assessments will be referred to the Board of Adjustment and Appeals for review on March 5,

2015 at 6:30 at which time testimony will be taken in the Council Chambers. If you file an

objection, March 5 is your opportunity to appear before the Board and provide testimony
(appeals will be heard in order received, so if appealing it is best to submit asap). The

Board of Adjustment and Appeals will then make a recommendation to the City Council.

Minnesota Statutes, Section 429.061, Subdivision 1, provides, "No appeal may be taken as to the

amount of any assessment adopted pursuant to Subdivision 2 unless a written objection signed by
the affected property owner is filed with the Clerk prior to the assessment hearing or presenteii to

the presiding officer at the hearing. No appeal of your assessment will be accepted by the

District Court unless this written objection is properly filed."

An owner who has properly filed a written objection as provided in the preceding paragraph may

further appeal an assessment to District Court, pursuant to Section 429.081, by serving notice of
the appeal upon the Mayor or Clerk of the municipality within 30 days after the adoption of the

assessment and filing such notice with the District Court within 10 days after service upon the

Mayor or Clerk.

Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193 through 435.195 authorize the City, upon application, to
defer the payment of special assessments against homestead properties owned by persons older

than 65 years of age or disabled persons for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments.

The City Council adopted Resolution 75-64 which implements the deferral program. The

assessment will not be forgiven, but payment of it delayed. Additional interest will accrue. For
information about the deferral program, call 7 63 -7 67 -6446.

Irl SS Rubrnxrr Dnve
iiur l,ltrrds. lr,lN,51)l-37b 1'Itt itrl.?is"?$t0

l:$. ?6i-?(1?4191

nuu tuumprdsmn gor

Coox
WP,P



Notice of Assessment Continued
January 8, 2015

The amount proposed to be assessed to your property is as follows:

PIN #: 12-31-24-24-0038
ADDRESS: 550 l2lst Avenue NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55448

*A certification fee of $30.00 will be added for each violation if unpaid prior to the date of
certification. Payment options are as follows:

Amount due if payment received on or before February 3, 2015: $150.00
Amount due if received after February 3 and on or before March 5, 2015: $180.00

After March 5, 2015, interest will be charged from the date of adoption of the assessment
through December 31,2076, and the assessment will be certified to the 2016 property taxes at an
interest rate of 1.16" for I year(s).

Payments in full will be accepted on or before November 14 each year thereafter until the
assessment is paid. (Call763-767-6446 for the added interest amount).

No additional notice or invoice will be sent regarding this assessment. Payment can be made
to the City of Coon Rapids Treasurer, 11155 Robinson Drive NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.
Attn: Assessing Dept. Please reference the prooerty address or PN #: 12-31-24-24-0038.

If you have questions about the terms of pavment please contact the Assessing Department at
763-767-6446.

If you have questions about the reason for the assessments, please call the Special Assessment
Info. Line at 7 63-7 67-4685.

Sincerely,

Assessment Clerk, City of Coon Rapids

Description(s): *Amount(s): Abatement/Violation Date(s) :

Citation Fee-MowingAileed



. 2-1104 - Administrative Offenses; Schedules of Fines and Fees.

(1)

A violation of any provision of City Code is an administrative offense subject to a citation and civil
penalties pursuant to this Chapter. Each day a violation exists constitutes a separate offense.

(2)

Each count of an administrative violation is subject to a civil penalty not to exceed $10,000, abatement,
or both unless otherwise provided;

(a)

The civil penalty for a particular count is $300;

(b)

lf a violator remedies a count of a violation and demonstrates that fact prior to the compliance date,

the civil penalty for that count is waived.

(3)

second or subsequent citation issued within 180 days of any same or similar citation is subject to
penalty of at least twice the previously imposed penalty. If the violator remedies the violation

one half of the civil



E
o"
o;oiioo, Ip&

oE
-Y -c!uis.;/
-c orle<.
ONpCO

xZs c.)9E
l!L
(!t
(U<
=5L/

E
o)

o.'r3ia9, LIJtr_o1L=a gb
2 EE
LlJ Eoa 6+ul Egr (/)E
L O-, OFrL 6=o frv(9 .o6
=oF OO)a 8.5L., -Eo- f (E

oou -OE<n o >Ui E.OOb 9 orus E#
- - roo6oU 9;.6 =>!1 C
oqo) IEq I
t; r'- [
(E 0) :=
-o^L e 0)

I

Ea -c6oLIJ oO-- - o-o: 6 o-a*r! iDo

I:fl; -;E
.^, 69EU .qf'F
EI EEE* 5HE
61 3=aE €_aI
El E> P e bE p
Bl Ez=E e5[=
c.:l O=Oo =ooo

oz
O
uJ
NF
1I

rr,

cf)
N

@

o
o
iE
o
o-
o
rE=E3:
oLat

,^' -9 -9 iIEl a60
=l 

f,;3
5l 6E;
3l E: $
OI ()OO

zz
l- J.*6*6V-V-at z1

FI O'OtrO
El LU -tU
el rHsH
nle2e2
<I (JIOI

EI
Gl r$.+$iil ----v/t\\\\
-l 

|f)lr)\tSql s!s;a
.jl t- Not
<t

z

= 
EvEEe

^,v z>zzz
alt oz-o(J(JEl LU -.>ol r IJJ i LU LrJ LUas >Ef N!3la z'42=z
<l o ro--r
EI
Gl .+ $$$trn
=t -vrt \
-l 

N NOOON(El c{ c\t co (y, (f) ::
-l<\\\\r\.il O) O O) O) O)ot
<t

EI
(El
!l v,4lE
El ool (o
-l()l o)
(Dl'ol
LILI

IL
I.IJ'z
=o

=tu

9co
zl
l-1s<.

=Hotr

o
F IIJ

F O --'i

zu d
O tjJL Ltu au) 4f -z ,l3 OESE

Ht 

= =z=z
zl= ( 

= 6: =vl < o<><
sl 5 2585

FFO
Z Lt)o r.tJ o-u@a)-za^nuav#<)(.)l-l*ztrlz<z<

6l o>ojzl= t = o-
-l <o<>
$l 52=8

EI
(El

al
EI
0)l
olol
e-l
dt

r/)

o
c{
f..

a.l

oi
6o
L
oo
o)
d

E
o
o-
0)t
E
o
o-
oI-
o_

cn*n3
z=2A7\.=\J HZogr .ll*t
\J_'-

W

$
$
@

UJ

Ftt
F{
N
F{

o
la
tt

th.t
lrl
0coo

0l
ul
G
o&r



.-**,-ffiffi,
*w.@rsidsan.!ov

Weeds, Unkept Lawn And Landscape, Etc

Address: 550 121ST AVE

PIN: 123124240038

-1- t r{''l q'1
4" t-"/ -

Long Grass
Complaint

,/

/ SR:48253

/
/

/
Scheduled'lnsp Date: Ogt23t2}1 4

lnspector Notes

Fine $ oad 7 A)4 q ri^", gils/)fl

Additional lnfo:

/
J

RentalWO# I

,"r"O*r"r@# of Weeds this Season:_ Previously Abated date:

For Office Use Only

Vacant



\l)\ll11a1 tt.\ tt\ t. ( I I \ll(,\| 0[g (,r r.\ J( \\ cerl.

.1.t2. *t

8-$2 I 8-503. W"uo" 
"no 

q.",, o,"l
eighl 18, inche: ars a nu6ancc nndmtsthmo*ed. _/

hl,JrlA

B.^@

' '\.

i \,

1

.i

,T
in
I

l- 
l

III
I

I

d L.

&!e-
l-:rg G.a5s r.5peaia.

M-

*b

n
:18 AM:

I
'912212014 

|

55rl

il
I
I

I

I

I

I

I

0



(
l-\-

I

,50
lLt -,.



Coox
RffiTP,P

KHALLAF RACHID & FOUZBITOURIA
550 121ST AVE NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

September 22,2014

Address:

Administrative Citation:

PIN:

550 121ST AVE
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

#58749

123124240038

Your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass. ln the
City of Coon Rapids, grass and/or weeds cannot be taller than 8" in height. Anoka County Property
Records identifies you as the taxpayer/property owner of 550 121ST AVE, and for this reason, this letter is
being sent to you to ensure you are aware of the long grass citation at your property.

roperty is mowed by September 29,2014, the $300 penalty will not be charged. lf you have
rore than one Administrative Citation for long grass this season, you will be charged a minimum
en if the property is mowed before the compliance date.

information, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951-7202.

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202

2004M23

OWNER OCCUPIEO



--tr*ffiq?"i[,e
sv.c8r+i&mn.8d

Long Gross Reinspection

550 121ST AVE

PIN:123124240038

Task Name

CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT
Prevlously posted 7 125114

9122114 Courtesy letter sent.

Proj. Start ActualStart COMMENTS

9122114 Citation posted at property.
POSTING OF THE

9t30t14

/

f-1 rrE Date: 
q-h-tq

lnspector Notes

,,^", YYn\,

Order
Abatement

Reinspected by:

Questions regarding reinspection can be directed to Cindy Hintze 763-TOl-6404



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   16.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-15V, Special Assessment Objection, Jesse Schabert, 10311 Hummingbird St,

22-31-24-41-0072

From: Leya Drabczak, Housing Official 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid penalty associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property in the amount of $300.00

is proposed to be assessed to the property.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessment in this matter.

On 9/10/2014, an Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding eight

inches in height, the maximum height allowed by City Code. The citation established a compliance date of

9/17/2014.

On 9/18/2014, the property was re-inspected and found that the grass in the rear yard remained in violation of Code.

Because compliance was not achieved, the $300.00 penalty was applied and an abatement order was issued for the

City mowing crew to mow the property.

On 9/23/2014, the City mowing crew arrived on site to abate the violation and found the grass was cut prior to their

arrival and in compliance with City Code.

The application of penalties to citations issued for long grass and weeds applies the full penalty to violations that are

not corrected by the compliance re-inspection causing the issuance of an abatement order, whether or not the the

City mowing crew is required to take action to abate the violation. 

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-15V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$300.00 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



City of
Coon Rapids

FEB -3 E6?
Inspectionao Wl\o sn r-T M t\-{ CoF.\ Leg$ t

oN 5aP reF^geg- zertd LgrA, . |*\\
l\afrue Era-gfn A Letl.6a{1 VA.CA-ron-[ -fo Ftub A Ntltzr..ttsto Lert'eL

Bo-nl -Tvta fe{F.I? sFrD SrDe gtr -yL _HGI?E , T_ _ACrugq_:l ,Bo..lGU:r

A t'\e-W-. t^ULcArt-\-G Bi+OA Foa 1ryL LA\^/l\ l\Owe€ . I HeApS

|.AO W-eb . F{eosn .TuVfft por s-\-T Ot.\ . a THei-\ Q-LctetreD A LE'c7cL

coF.\efreLr=lF\ c A v-\oLa--r( oFl . @ huurqq cA\tg AS A 5u2pQ1g

-ro \|E-- , %r:xt5e L r+\D CoslPLrED vJ\{A flre bvpe$rr.\G AF\D

t\oi,v€b ,- T. Hp.ve- NEueQ- P&clerra\ A, t^l AgglSGl beW ANrb

AA.rg t'rA!.-\-rFr$rLD -rAL -{ Ae_\ f<L 1tse- NaAgLJ St)A YAAes

lvE- . $Ay-e L\!G A@E - ir..\ tl(t.!Ds\6r\-( . a s-.1-.x|J1-_D |+AUE- FSve\

t .N-( N,E- 1cr-i So€- \ F AL CoLrl+ t-\AvL t 
^OwgN 

tt^\ \ NeD W A€-r$ :f
!.N-iav./ T lrAS Gorsq ao 6s Aq/+.{ fu? 3 WLb(g , A

60oi-o Gr?=e rca '56l..€ Lxctr o€ FoeEE\6\.rr or\ - t /.1 pAP-U , A\D

hJtut* COr.\-r(NrvE -To NrrNrF.t-rA\Fo -TH€ aAp\
THDb\\( --tou,

-/^ --) I ,__

J eesa 9c;.1l,gee<

l03\\ $vrrrf.nr r..t"GGt(Z,D S-T F.l k/

Coos\ PSP\DS S,nr..\ 55433

Pt r..r + LL ^7\ ' 24 - oo7 2-

"rAaeb -(o Ft1 G Xc-o 6.6 D rr-o @- cot a(-eQr.r !t \ 6 -n:\g L_ec.iGTr{ o tr



Crtv niCmr Ropids

l1 l55 Rohrnrn Drne
iurn Rrpids. MN 55.tJl-1761

'l'rl 
76,1.?55"1830

I'u. ?61-?6?4191
rrrs$ cmnnpidsmn.gor

ATTENTION PROPERTY OWNER

Coox
ruPJ,P,P

Jesse Schabert
10311 Hummingbiard Street NW
Coon Rapids, MN 55433

PIN #: 22-31 -24-41-0072

January 8,2015

Notice is hereby given that the Coon Rapids City Council will meet at 7:00 p.m. on February 3,

2015 in the Council Chambers, City Center, 11155 Robinson Drive to consider adoption of the

proposed 2015 assessment for abatement of code violations, diseased tree removals, false alarm

fees, weeds/mowing, other unpaid invoices, postponed assessments and unpaid water bills. The

various properties proposed to be assessed are all within the corporate limits of the City of Coon

Rapids, Anoka County, Minnesota. The proposed assessment roll is on file for public inspection

in the City Assessor's Office.

To maintain your appeal rights, it is necessary for a written objection to be filed with the City
Clerk prior to or at the meeting on February 3 (written objections may be submitted, but no

testimony will be taken on February 3). At the hearing on February 3, objections to

assessments will be referred to the Board of Adjustment and Appeals for review on March 5,

2015 at 6:30 at which time testimony will be taken in the Council Chambers. If you file an

objection, March 5 is your opportunity to appear before the Board and provide testimony
(appeals will be heard in order received, so if appealing it is best to submit asap). The

Board of Adjustment and Appeals will then make a recommendation to the City Council.

Minnesota Statutes, Section 429.061, Subdivision 1, provides, "No appeal may be taken as to the

amount of any assessment adopted pursuant to Subdivision 2 unless a written objection signed by

the affected property owner is filed with the Clerk prior to the assessment hearing or presented to

the presiding officer at the hearing. No appeal of your assessment will be accepted by the

District Court unless this written objection is properly filed."

An owner who has properly filed a written objection as provided in the preceding paragraph may

further appeal an assessment to District Court, pursuant to Section 429.081, by serving notice of
the appeal upon the Mayor or Clerk of the municipality within 30 days after the adoption of the

assessment and filing such notice with the District Court within l0 days after service upon the

Mayor or Clerk.

Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193 through 435.195 authorize the City, upon application, to

defer the payment of special assessments against homestead properties owned by persons older

than 65 years of age or disabled persons for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments.

The City Council adopted Resolution 75-64 which implements the deferral program. The

assessment will not be forgiven, but payment of it delayed. Additional interest will accrue. For

information about the deferral program, call 7 63 -7 67 -6446.



Notice of Assessment Continued
January 8,2015

The amount proposed to be assessed to your property is as follows:

PIN #: 22-31-24-41-0072
ADDRESS: 10311 Hummingbiard Street NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433

Description(s): *Amount(s): Abatement/Violation Date(s) :

Citation Fee-MowingAileed s300.00 9t23n4

*A cerlification fee of $30.00 will be added for each violation if unpaid prior to the date of
certif,rcation. Payment options are as follows:

Amount due if payment received on or before February 3, 2015: $300.00
Amount due if received after February 3 and on or before March 5, 2015: $330.00

After March 5,2015, interest will be charged from the date of adoption of the assessment

through December 31,2016, and the assessment will be certif,red to the 2016 property taxes at an

interest rate of l.160/" for I year(s).

Payments in full will be accepted on or before November 14 each year thereafter until the

assessment is paid. (Call763-767-6446 for the added interest amount).

No additional notice or invoice will be sent regarding this assessment. Payment can be made

to the City of Coon Rapids Treasurer, I I155 Robinson Drive NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Aitn: Asscssiilg Dept. Please reference the property address or PIN #:22-31-24-41-0072.

If you have questions about the terms of payment please contact the Assessing Department at

763-767-6446.

If you have questions about the reason for the assessments, please call the Special Assessment

Info. Line at I 63-7 67 -4685.

Sincerely,

Assessment Clerk, City of Coon Rapids



. 2-1104 - Administrative Offenses; Schedules of Fines and Fees.

(l)
A violation of any provision of City Code is an administrative offense subject to a citation and civil
penalties pursuant to this Chapter. Each day a violation exists constitutes a separate offense.

(2)

(3)

A second or subsequent citation issued within 180 days of any same or similar citation is subject to a
civil penalty of at least twice the previously imposed penalty. If the violator remedies the violation prior
to the compliance date, one half of the civil penalty will be waived.

IRevised 1/l9il 1, Ordinance 2070]

(4)

The City Council may adopt by resolution a schedule of recommended fines for offenses initiated by
citation, and may designate those offenses for which a fine must be paid even if the violation is remedied.
The resolution may also identifu violations for which a fine only may be imposed for a first offense
occurring within a specified time period, not to exceed three years. The resolution may also specify a
filing fee to appeal to the Board.

(s)

The City Manager is authorized to promulgate rules and forms to affect the procedures herein.

civil a count

count of an administrative violation is subiect to a civil penalty not to exceed

both unless otherwise

a violator remedies a count of a violation and demonstrates that fact prior to the
civil per-ralty for that count is



r/1

o
c{
t\
ol

ai
Go
ts
ooq,

d.

E
o
o-
ot
*,t-
o
o-
oI-
o-

zo.E)
OJ
o_.gOo-A=

E9
LF(oog
p sEoooo i=
PoJE +E 9
oc\lftrp &o- Et -E o.E .oo i
t\ EP X(g,i
-.:. >, -.] cr)w{oc
.r2oEt 3e 66 =O EE& -dg .e8-B aEgb bS6 Ii;E -E.pP .^r 9.9t+. n'=q H36,9 ;.E:61 3aEi s;f 

=l 
E€.:e s-yE -l E=5po6!; 51 538fi356

Ua!--8E
ot2 z > z z Y zFl dc.>coo6<-:
El YuYurui,,iLugilNilNN:N
il I z >zz9z
<I OI('I-LUI

El o=s$s-,u.,(,l ss==sss
-l 

oo600coco
Ol -rrrFN>
6loroo)o)o)o)
<t

EI(Ul er,IIE
El @!o
'r gGHl ;o
o-l Z. t'et _P m

!# 
=

bn 5o Bp r
FtU.^FnF{

F(JF-] '=)2 rl2u/i € o cnoila-ilh' :\ o_E6A=t eB :
d6frHpa0 E? fart-FsdrFtu 9E 6trlz<z<z<' .liX o

;I EEEEEEE IE !
El 5=8552t t=2 E

or\
tn
00
tJ)
lt
AJ
!
Lo
Y
o
E

Fvt
o
cc
oIz

=
=f
Fl
Fl(noFl

ttl
.Jt
lrJ
0coo

F
&,
UJ
o.
o
c,
o.

cl) *
-;
-o1-1 !n=

tr



//- 4( 5tc
,t € -J

' ---

RcooN'-:m\ RaPtP,P
Long Grass Complaint

Posted Address: r03 ll I"*Mtu.f,pBftO

Date: q' ID - )\ rime: Y*
Fine: S lnspector: Yl,'iB

rN Sroa

/\.'- \
,i '"., For Office Use Only

,l \
owner occupl{d vacant Rental wo#_/

,i i'\ ,/t\*---/

# of Weeds thls Season:_ Previously Abated date:_

,r_t*



$I
$;

fll i

I I-I

iIf;
r$

b-V

911012014 8:37 AM

e
6i
\Si
2r
alt,

at
i

=lrr{
oiffi^!

Al)vJ
f!-

d{r,,



a

iq

0

I
\F

\
E-

&s
T

,7

-

I'r

\





Coox
Rffi,TP.P

SCHABERT JESSE
10311 HUMMINGBIRD ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Address:

Administrative Citation:

PIN:

September 10,2014

10311 HUMMINGBIRD ST
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

#58570

223124410072

Your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass. ln the
City of Coon Rapids, grass and/or weeds cannot be taller than 8" in height. Anoka County Property
Records identifies you as the taxpayer/property owner of 10311 HUMMINGBIRD ST, and for this reason,
this letter is being sent to you to ensure you are aware of the long grass citation at your property.

,r'-. ' --l-;'
lf your property is mowed by September 17,2014, Kq $3OO penllty will not be charged. lf you have
received more than one Administrative Citation for lon(i.$rass lhis-sbason, you will be charged a minimum
of 9150, even if the property is mowed before the compliah=de date.

For more information, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951-7202.

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202

2m90828

OWNER OCCUPIEO



"-l''[*fuu
sr..dn qidre8d.

Long Gross Reinspection

10311 HUMMINGBIRD ST

PIN:223124410072

Task Name

CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT

Proj. Start Actual Start

9t10t14

9t10t14

9118t14

COMMENTS
Citation posted at
Ave.
Courtesy letter sent.

Order # 58570

8-12" ln sideyard along 103rd

lnspector Notes

vkQ
Grass has
been mowed

Reinspected by:

Questions regarding reinspection can be directed to Cindy Hintze 763-767-6404

st-



Long Gross Abotement Order

Date Ordered: 911812014

10311 HUMMINGBIRD ST

10311 HUMMINGBIRD
PIN:223124410072

ST OWNER OCCUPIED

Work Order # 58570

Task Name Proj. Start

CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT

CITATION REINSPECT 9118114

ORDER ABATEMENT

CITATION FEE APPLIED

Date COMMENTS
9l10l14 Citation posted at property. B-12" in sideyard along 103rd Ave.
9110114 Courtesy lefter sent.

9118114 Front and sides cut, but backyard is 12-24". Abate.

9118114 Emailed work order to Gregg Engle at Pubtic Works to mow
property.

9t18t14 300 ,/

Abatement Notes

Staff:

-Jr.'1'. ,tt) ,,.lrme: , \

-':-:;il;;-". ,)
,/ priorto uevts-arnyay'

Mowing crew
cut & bagged

Questions regarding mowing can be directed to Leya Drabczak 763-767-6420 or Kristin DeGrande 763-767-6517

DIAL 911 IF THREATENED OR NEED POLICE PROTECTION WHILE MOWING

Date:



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   17.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-16V, Special Assessment Objection, Bertha Ventura, 2510 Northdale Blvd,

16-31-24-11-0096

From: Leya Drabczak, Housing Official 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid penalty in the amount of $150.00 associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property

is proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessment in this matter.

On 6/4/2014, an Administrative Citation with a $300.00 penalty was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding

eight inches in height, the maximum height allowed by City Code. The citation established the date of 6/11/2014 to

comply with City Code.

On 6/12/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. The penalty was waived.

On 9/30/2014, a second Administrative Citation with a $300.00 penalty was issued for long grass and weeds

exceeding the eight inch maximum height allowed by Code. A compliance date of 10/7/2014 was established.

On 10/8/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. One half of the penalty amount was

charged, resulting in the $150.00 penalty.

The application of penalties to citations issued for long grass and weeds provides that one half of the penalty

amount is waived for second and subsequent citations issued within 180 days of any same or similar citation if the

violation is remedied prior to the compliance re-inspection; the remaining penalty amount is charged.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-16V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$150.00 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



ATTENTION PROPERTY OWNER

Bertha Ventura
2510 Northdale Blvd. NW
Coon Rapids, MN 55433

PIN #: 16-31-24-11-0096

January 8, 2015

Notice is hereby given that the Coon Rapids City Council will meet at 7:00 p.m. on February 3,

20i5 in the Council Chambers, City Center, 11155 Robinson Drive to consider adoption of the

proposed 201 5 assessment for abatement of code violations, diseased tree removals, false alarm
fees, weeds/mowing, other unpaid invoices, postponed assessments and unpaid water bills. The

various properties proposed to be assessed are all within the corporate limits of the City of Coon
Rapids, Anoka County, Minnesota. The proposed assessment roll is on file for public inspection
in the City Assessor's Office.

To maintain your appeal rights, it is necessary for a written objection to be filed with the City
Clerk prior to or at the meeting on February 3 (written objections may be submitted, but no

testimony will be taken on February 3). At the hearing on February 3, objections to

assessments will be referred to the Board of Adjustment and Appeals for review on March 5,

2015 at 6:30 at which time testimony will be taken in the Council Chambers. If you file an

objection, March 5 is your opportunity to appear before the Board and provide testimony
(appeals will be heard in order received, so if appealing it is best to submit asap). The

Board of Adjustment and Appeals will then make a recommendation to the City Council.

Minnesota Statutes, Section 429.061, Subdivision 1, provides, "No appeal may be taken as to the

amount of any assessment adopted pursuant to Subdivision 2 unless a written objection signed by
the affected property owner is filed with the Clerk prior to the assessment hearing or presenied to
the presiding officer at the hearing. No appeal of your assessment will be accepted by the
District Court unless this written objection is properly filed."

An owner who has properly filed a written objection as provided in the preceding paragraph may

further appeal an assessment to District Court, pursuant to Section 429.081, by serving notice of
the appeal upon the Mayor or Clerk of the municipality within 30 days after the adoption of the

assessment and filing such notice with the District Court within 10 days after service upon the

Mayor or Clerk.

Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193 through 435.195 authorize the City, upon application, to
defer the payment of special assessments against homestead properties owned by persons older

than 65 years of age or disabled persons for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments.

The City Council adopted Resolution 75-64 which implements the deferral program. The

assessment will not be forgiven, but payment of it delayed. Additional interest will accrue. For
information about the deferral program, call 7 63 -7 67 -6446.

Cr*- of Cmo Raprds

I I 155 Rolxnn Drive
Cmn Rrpids. lr,tN 55113.1761

'I'rl 761"755-2880

Iu. 761.?6?.6491

trrx crxrrnqridsm gov

Coox
Rw*p,p



lI fl^crv Conct / fl r

\o Y: J .::i ^:.. 
i, L hcrve o:1 l"* "'i^1, l:,*':o'

a ctil\ C6 t t1 L oc'r(cl -*l -t hq 5 s lctv le cvl ca \\ ( q<' cntnd ''^^ r
dGulhle/ v\q ) ., rL1Y:' -'*- 

--^" 1 JL, {aq(+v\€5-m.'"^J ;r'illil*; t,rq5 src,v+e cvl_::,'."g:^,,i::,":r- :
1oa(o1lh.5To.o5C^'^^\yr7rn)t-cll5ee?it*-c,r\\{og€+V\e-
?rc'b\<'vns a'( Y4Y

F'.n.rrncicr\f flcL tvy(n5 to C.*t\ beU..tut.l. o'n Yrzry ?itts \S.,;q\\
11 kva'Trl c/ i \t pctt rho/e- Q€F^ar+ ttt.lf tr*r ) p.-r r\t no t \^o? per\

\^in $nJ Skry ein +o? a$. wY \c,'r^r'n CctvR,
'Tve TLi.br beevr 9o d.i.rLvclcl.(c.I rrii$\ €nQ-,ly h.nJ ?"itl a.,A

GA {v\y how)e w i{-\-_ rry Rrwr^i\ y,

rlh*k €,ttl !cv.v (<r5 t- Ae cJS ion iS c;o.I Qte:s Voo,

- 3*,f+\n \en*$(c\

- Jaq.E\uu\rc\



Notice of Assessment Continued
January 8, 201 5

The amount proposed to be assessed to your property is as follows:

PIN #: 16-31-24-11-0096
ADDRESS: 2510 Northdale Blvd. NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433

+A certification fee of $30.00 will be added for each violation if unpaid prior to the date of
certification. Payment options are as follows:

Amount due if payment received on or before February 3, 2015: $150.00
Amount due if received after February 3 and on or before March 5, 2015: $180.00

After March 5,2015, interest will be charged from the date of adoption of the assessment

through December 31,2016, and the assessment will be certified to the 2016 property taxes at an

interest rate of l.l6"h for I year(s).

Payments in full will be accepted on or before November 14 each year thereafter until the

assessment is paid. (Call763-767-6446 for the added interest amount).

No additional notice or invoice will be sent regarding this assessment. Payment can be made

to the City of Coon Rapids Treasurer, 11155 Robinson Drive NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Attn: Assessing Dept. Please reference the property address or PIN #: 16-31-24-11-0096.

If you have questions about the terms of payment please contact the Assessing Department at

763-767-6446.

If you have questions about the reason for the assessments, please call the Special Assessment

Info. Line at 7 63-7 67 -4685.

Sincerely,

Assessment Clerk, City of Coon Rapids

Abatement/Violation Date(s) :Description(s): *Amount(s):

Citation Fee-Mowing/Weed $rs0.00 t0t8lt4



. 2-1104 - Administrative Offenses; Schedules of Fines and Fees.

(l)
A violation of any provision of City Code is an administrative offense subject to a citation and civil
penalties pursuant to this Chapter. Each day a violation exists constitutes a separate offense.

(2)

Each count of an administrative violation is subject to a civil penalty not to exceed $10,000, abatement,
or both unless otherwise provided;

(a)

The civil penalty for a particular count is $300;

(b)

lf a violator remedies a count of a violation and demonstrates that fact prior to the compliance date,

the civil penalty for that count is waived.

second or subsequent citation issued within 180 days of any same or similar citation is subject to
penalty of at least twice the previously imposed penalty. If the violator remedies the violation

one half of the civil



z
oa

a!I
l! vJ
q IJJ(JT)-
L)F

l!o
(,
z
trao
o-
oz
oo
uJa s
c=os
=6!uu0)o*a
EO>o-E5
.=3:-o
=;Y0) (!@& 8.

ioAOLjJ c+=9o=n f,tu = =E E=93 ;
bD B,r, b gi 

=5. EI EEE* E

€ 
=l 

E=p; bE Bl Ez=E R5I ()l o>oo =o

6(o
=O,:ot:o
F.

c{ xfi_ (//)(r) alti @=E-Uo6
!c: .. 3azo
dlr

o)
.E
oo
o-
o
G

anv

E
o
o-
0)t
E
o
o-
ot-
o-

N

@
Eofz
:f\!

o)c
o
o
U

c0

Y -YE6a
^,E z>zzz
Fl < o<ooo
Ol\/-V
OI i LUitULUI.U

=I 
il NilNNN

ill I z\zzz
<l o -orrr
El * \t,rs$,o
@l < EE==<
-l 

o o@co@(f)
El a ab--N
6l ol o)rrr
<l

i
E
o

6 !-.;-jos-a
fo t66o i3r9p ,^, q -9 irs ;l 88"\. fil=hP4 >l bsi;
S 6I E: E5 ol oo(9

uJ- t!.Y'aYa
ntZz2z
Fl <o<o
El YLUYdgilNilNiltztz
<l oror
EI
ol +r$$
6l ===s-l stNN
el bbssal (o@
ot
<t

EI
(oIa,l:
ol N
ot
ol (o
ot'ol
it

EI
(5l#,l:
ol b
EI =89El ,.E *tel *

vG]E

(F i ii 9
o) FO = 

';< q9 zu + lHr E

E,,-8 FEUHHit E

? El 

= 
#E=Er r! g

S tl E 8reEH #9 ;Fl o =ooo< ,i

F
FOzu

O LJJ O-u@a
)zZ
3A-vE

ot -F*ztrlz<24
6l o>o-zl=t=d
-l <o<>@l Lrr L^

FI O=OO

o
@
t!

o
F0l
oz
o
Fl
rn
N

vltl
tJ..t lrl

XBon

EO
lr,l Jo-ko:
E,a

cn* ts

z=2n a\ '=
\J H2opr lF.rr
\./--

W



#oss+1

Long Grass
Complaint

SR:48371Weeds, Unkept Lawn And Landscape, Etc

Address: 2510 NORTHDALE BLVD

PIN: 163124110096

,/'/
,/

Scheduled lnsp"Date: 10101 12014
,/

/

By HINTZE, CINDY: 913012014 7:26:06 AM
posted 614114 - post again if over 8" - be sure to check the boulevard area of Yukon St

!nspector Notes

$r**"0

fl Unfounded

Additional lnfo:

A47s t,'$o
/

/
I
I
\

8'- ro'n

For Office Use Only

Vacant RentalWO#

Season:_ Previously Abated date:

Fine $_ o"r. 9. jo-14 rime:



E
8.

3
o3

€

Etr
$s\fi\i
;3*-.

$,xL
st\i'-
,cooo-

oft

:ft

{g$-

c
,go
oo
ouo0;

o3
==c-
E€
€F
cto-o6
rO
6c)

a!
olr
Blo
ol c

EIE
!l 

=8lp
Eloct6
ol'-
6l-Ll 6ct_
8lEotr
;l-a
flg
6E
oOct
Fc6g
p;
dI
a8()P
cc
oEEE

;5

9Ei-c-E
0Jo6c
-gc
9t
O6
.95
OE

sg
.dA
aFOF
So
o;
Io<Eg
8*P< -.E
"E*too
: 9l-
6Pi;;:T
c o6
= c6.= oN
:60.: o@6 0F
EpE
€ 6()
i e,p
gFE
y! o
99o

oP5
E.
c6>ooyo6
;'o''of
oc

i:Eooc
^Eo6E6
g,q$

pEt
-o-s#f
EssE1.
669
eEA
_oo
lAC
6 o.Eo*o
@.b
oloaoo
Hg:
E;;
40C

#ErobF
o= lo:oc- >-E!=oO-
E",6
3E B

qE g.
!oo

-E" E3
O EFoa _

X EE
cP,
Eitif
- L9
i(n..
od-

FrEo- o
i bo
>oii;
*E O X::q E,
Q:t 6o s"o5
36 4B

e
oc
.9
o
f,

.c
o
.gET
E
.E
iLo
inooo
o
o
.9
o
z.
oE
o
o)coo
oi
E,Og6
OEOEt*
.96
E6(l !
-6o-
30
OE
oo
.e..
Eo
<6
E8
EEo,
o6€E'
92

oi
oo
oo
C
.(l,
o
Eoo
oc
o
o
oo
o
c
o
c
.9
,6
oo
o
ooo
.g
o
5

c
.9
6
Eo
o
o
E,a
o
c
.9

a
E,
o

oioc
.a
E
E
oo_

co
.9o
3H
dc
o9
cOEo
OE
oo
oo
6O
o(J
eP
il-6o!6
oo6o
OLoo
Pc-oa+EC

li
6o
b
Ea
o
5
oo

t
E
Ec;
!
o

ocq,
xt)oo
co
()
G

;o
E
o
o
€
coo
E
o
o
f

d
ono

E'E
=o-9;
.96
qO
* !,1

cooEoooo
6a
Eo
3e
-o

z.i6o
&6
dsQO
o:

?I
tr\.
A

a

-b

,x
,nL
lr"s - r

a,*

>

-.

0:05'fr+ 1

i



:'.:.;';

E fl
H 3'

clt\fl

I

ff;



Coox
Rffi,"TP,P

VENTURA BERTHA
2510 NORTHDALE BLVD NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Address:

Ad ministrative Citation :

PIN:

September 30, 2014

2510 NORTHDALE BLVD
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

#58849

1631241 10096

Your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass. ln the
City of Coon Rapids, grass and/or weeds cannot be taller than 8" in height. Anoka County Property
Records identifies you as the taxpayer/property owner ol 2510 NORTHDALE BLVD, and for this reason,
this letter is being sent to you to ensure you are aware of the long grass citation at your property.

lf your property is mowed by October 7,2014, the $300 penalty will not be charged. tt you nave.g@-)
more than one Administrative Citation for long grass this season, you willbe charged a minimunfof $150, /
even if the property is mowed before the compliance date. L/
For more information, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951-7202.

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202

20041026

OWNER OCCUPIED



"---}*i-ffiq?"i[,e
w.carr9;drmr@

Long Gross Reinspection

2510 NORTHDALE BLVD

PIN:1 63124110096

Task Name
CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT

Proj. Start Actual Start

9t30114

.'9t30t14

10t8t14

Work Order # 58849

COMMENTS
Citation posted at property. 8-10" in blvd of Yukon. SECOND
POSTTNG 9F THE

posted 614114
letter sent.

tnspector Notes

,,,"' 8%M\
Order

Abatement

Reinspected by:

Questions regarding reinspection can be directed to cindy Hintze 163-762-6404



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   18.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-17V, Special Assessment Objection, Kongmong Lo c/o Thor & Tsong Lo, 12551 Avocet

Street NW, 02-31-24-34-0034

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid penalty associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property in the amount of $300.00

is proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owners, through the assistance of their son, have filed an

objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessment in this matter.

On 5/28/14, an inspection of the property found a vehicle with expired license registration tabs in violation of City

Code (Section 11-601.5).

On 5/29/14, an Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty) with a 6/5/2014 compliance date was issued to the

property owner. The property owner would need to either remove the vehicle from exterior storage or obtain and

affix current license tabs on the vehicle.

The property owner contacted the City inspector to request a time extension which was granted. The new

compliance date was set for 6/12/2014.

On 6/12/2014, a Notice of Appeal regarding this matter was received at City Hall.

On 6/16/2014, the appeal was stricken by the Hearing Examiner because it had not been submitted by the property

owner(s). A letter was sent to the property owners informing them of this decision.

On 7/8/2014, the property was re-inspected and found non-compliant so the $300.00 citation penalty was charged.

On 7/9/2014, a second citation ($600.00 penalty) was issued with a 7/16/2014 compliance date for the expired

license tabs. 

On 7/15/2014, the City received payment for the $300.00 penalty of the initial citation.

On 7/17/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. Per Code Section 2-1104, one half of

the civil penalty amount will be waived for second or subsequent citations if the violation is found to be compliant

prior to the compliance date. The remaining penalty amount of $300.00 was charged and forwarded to the City's

Finance Department as a pending assessment.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-17V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the $300

special assessment in its entirety.



Attachments

Supporting Documents



Kongmong Lo

12551 Avocet ST NW
Coon Rapids, MN 55448

Coon Rapids City Hall

11155 Robinson Drive

Coon Rapids, MN 55433-3761

February 3,2015

Coon Rapids Board Members

We first received our fine citation due to overdue tabs, and the City of Coon Rapids thinking our car was
a junk car. I assure you it isn't a junk car. lt runs and drives. The problem is that the alternator quit
working and I work on all of my family's cars which I couldn't due to weather conditions over the winter.
Just as I let the first gentleman know who wrote the first citation. lt wasn't a junk car by the time the
citation came in everything about the car was already working except for the hood latch which I was
waiting on the parts for. I got an extension so my parents could get the tabs. The car belongs to my
parents. English is their second language and they have a hard time understanding, that,s why l,m
acting as a middle man and translator.

I do agree that they did get the tabs after the date of the first citation's verbal agreement there is no
question about that. What I am not pleased about is the second citation. There is no reason
whatsoever for that citation. We had already gotten the tabs and I talked with a gentleman on the
phone about it. He said as long as I paid for the first citation then I wouldn't have to worry about the
second citation. Hence, I agreed to pay the first citation and I thought that would be the end of that.
Why didn't the City of Coon Rapids notify us earlier about the still outstanding second citation until the
end of the year? I am truly displeased with the City of Coon Rapids and how it goes on about its
conduct. Never have I ever seen or heard of a City writing out citations to its own residents for their
vehicles parked on their own property. I would understand if it was parked in the streets or a public
place, but the vehicle was on our own property and was a functioning vehicle.

This letter is my notification that t riill appeal this citation on my parent's behalf due to their poor
English.

Sincerely,

/w

c'w of

Coon Rapids

rEB 3 2014

6666un'ttY

Unhappy Citizen

I



KONGMONG LO
I
lzacr AVOCEI ST NW
cooi,t RAPIDS, MN 56448

-"Tffio
\Eiiz
Qrzrbll,-

3/
77.ix J80lt 68

PAY TO
ORDEB $ aao-a

6 ff,i{,n^

uflr,ta6snhcoar
(81?) TCFBAN(

II .^z Ii tl )r C r'l ri l- i crr

,_



s€d .rEo 9:;E 9*i=

c| r$ua, Etua
;l "o$?tr "684tr

sI EceE E;EE

o
o
E
o
L
o
N
@

F
o

o
Eoi
EP
Eb
-a

6.o
=o)ox
co'6E
EO
<,E

uJtoz
Ni)
o
Ioz
J

oo(o

o)
Nsf
N
+t

o
(E

=o

olcl
.el
ot
=l;I E
-t o_ol 6al o.lgl F

pl I
.to| oEl IEl b8t :

u-ltoz
dNi

IJEl o
El 6olzg1
ol o
CI Orl co

9l o)_al 6ul *o5l : ift
EI RSEol lo o-?IE
=l o

l.olo
lolo*l9i

rlQ g
cDl- oNlt i

,., *t13 t
EI EEE
El El3 B
ol ol: E

d
(u
T'
o

,,1

o
3
.2
!

c
o
-,o
=0
,9
a!

=c
o
(t,.:
I
o
.=
G

.gc
'E
E'

oc
tr
E
,l

=t
z
o

=c,o

=zo

EI
ul

d.
vt

=_

=o

o
o
1f

< Sq,
- 

\(J
@=;;*i

E
oo

Co
U)
o)E>.EEoq)>&
IL
EO-
f-
-(UcE
-oOE
a'o-
FO

-(r

-6
o)

-Y o-o(!o_
"o)
E.=EE
--o(6J
OU)
EE(U(/)

oz
o
ui
NFz
=

',,iiiiii;' Eorrr t .z _c.(6 (DO

E E " EE
X S z eU(\sfn

,cl H E ?etv,O,, i?ci E 3p
o na JtE t.lier,;,r"l' E 3fo t', 4 EsE .. o {66 Z E- EEn' o. E.E hi 8Ep-a E tE[E E AB*E ; EE

,;ltr,.,,, S; EET € EE
i;iir,,,,,.'* gE ; fr?FE E 3E,iirl;lir,l;lii.tr !E i gg$g.s: B;+'0 b: H e:

=:ES * BE
:,:,: ,;., ai€9pF €i
"' Ee6';P q'6

sE{ sE *€::' t!:gH u;
,'$,, it;gE # s',a EFEBr Y p e
E PI e g;EEE 3-B fi? frl g ise'EB 5El, r*
s A* ga!:ca!se:t

r1lir,| ;,,.,,,, frf fr Efr_rEEfritGt sIFttt&,,:;,:,.rtlr: o-o ArX OOOO
''',, " =i< e+H<e<i4

flNss N;35sN!=
xl 999 9ffih9999"i
5l 666 6e,20000N';iZZz z==1112>
tl 35= 

=PH5515=l" 
....',. ,' i

E
o
o-
o)t
E
o
o-
ot-
o-

El \txrt v$$t${$rr) to
6l === Es==<sss s:l cddc5 Ncn(dgogoNF Sl (o
El N{= s=<Fr==N N
.jl (-'r) (o@(o F r'-

€t

o
E)

I

J

t.rl
o-L

FtsItngl $$
F@ls=Flol Nr-LJ OIaflbie e-l- 

^l]rl

t1
rrt
N .,,,.
Fl ..rr: r

t) l- tU FtU<
fr s H fi 

=--8=9FH AA 6a rq4ri
=i ZsE24 HaEH-U
E 5 Hl ia= ="396666=
HP t zl ilP= uft;trr,EE>

P i EI 985 EIMEEE=Eo. -l -vv

A*
AHl-{ o
t-t !
/A ,=
l-12

f,
Z

^O



:)
!.,stj., it, tt, itt

?,

fltl@

W[N[N\4 n0;54

- {*+i

1

esoul
,r..*.-*j-.ata

'fi1



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #56649-23982

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
THOR & TSONG LO

12551 AVOCET ST
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

lssue Date: 5129114

PropertyAddress: 12551 AVOCET ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN #: 023124340034

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 5128114 lhe
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

OOtO5l2O14 License tabs are expired. 11-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential $300
Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage
must be oPerable and have current

ration.

Cig ofC@ Rrpi&
I t 155 RobiM Drivc

C@n Rspids, MN 55431-3761
Tcl: 763-75t2880
F*:763-7674491

w.@rapidsm.gov



12551 AVOCET ST
crrATtoN #56649-23982
PAGE 2

Please note that if your propefi is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City

may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city

abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.



.b
tro

he
r,€
Aro
5E
?T
l'EoOhz

eE ll$
Ei r l"li 

"i!. ,!l' I r
;t't* I t
tE: fi{-}, i;8 .f..r i i
itsE E E Es
EE E H .E E T tt
-.2iia L A. Z

.=(]
-GlEtqr
u <.I
E $t d
!(! re L& l_stsa lo o!vt: E.IJf,:IE J:
J-T-H
t Lr': E.Po cEhEot

.P'E H 6
EQoroqE=E
;9 0.E

.-F--

i5 6.:
I crE!
fEEgQr.l..E qt
-t-uj l- =
-6!Q
XE; E

i
-I G)IE'

,l'l q)
,.1 G)

IE
-ol =\, I o

6l s

$E
ol EIE'

l(q)l .c
<-l cJ<l sai

o0
a!
o)
F
o

U
0)

bo

cl
0)ac
G

tr
CI

Ae
U
0)
a.0

oL
s-3>!o\o
xb\-

o&ol-
0r
c)

a
tro
Gl
C)

&

C!
F.
C'

.o

troa.0
c)
&

{l
+t

1l
rn

E
q
o
G)

fi!c

oao
Fr

.]
:J-l

3l
u\l

i:
(l)
E
E

z
.9
GI

t)
(,
.a
Gl

,2
.E

E

Fuz.\cb'al.
?:r
ES s

-- s.
.€'f(JssI *

E ls
H IHI
JET $

EtES
H SU S2t*t

s#i ill
rfiE

' 
tsE'H

E H EEEESE Et II

EUflEEEgEBEE]

iEBiEiiiigEl

(')
<>
N
or

G't

EiEEBiiiEfuiE-gEiigi

EE *gt t 
gg 

BEgE : i;EaggI E

s€ 
$E,t*=E'tfiE:e! H $

EiE fl aigEEeEsEgiE

EEAEIFf€EEgESEsE!

gEggflElaagEglE;Baga

o
tlt
o

e
C)

€
o
oa0
G)

&

o0t-
c)
A



Coox
RSP,TP,P

Cheryl Bennett
Hearing Examiner

Adminisrative Citarions Pr ogram
(76:3)7674422

J:urn,e 16,2014

Kongmong Lo
1255L Avocet Street
Coon Rapids, MN 55448

Re: L2551Avocet Street, Coon Rapids
Citation Number: 56649-23982
Offense Date: 512812014

Acknowledgment of Receipt of Appeal and Denial of Hearing

The City of Coon Rapids received your written Notice of Appeal in the above referenced matter

on June 12,2014.

Your Notice of Appeal does not conform to Coon Rapids City Code Section 2-1105(2) and is

deficient for the following reasons: The appeal does not demonstrate the person signing the appeal

document has an ownership interest in the property involved

Your appeal has been stricken. If you have questions regarding the original violation of City

Code or the corrective action required, please contact Code Enforcement Technician Andrew

Langholz at763-767-6514. YoumaycontactmeatT63-767-T422ifyouhavequestions
regarding this notice.

/r
, '- .-,- Vf

Cheryl Bendett
Admini strative Hearing Examiner

cc: Andrew Langholz, Code Enforcement



IL

2
.{Hi

t
r)$

T'
t3

:
I

07 13.12

7
L&

n

*,,fo?lo,* ]o:58
il{\-,
L?' '-' i



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #56649-24291

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
THOR & TSONG LO

12551 AVOCETSTNW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

lssue Date: 7/9/14

Property Address:

PIN #:

I2551 AVOCET ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

023124340034

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 718114 the
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

07116t2014 Attain current registration for TVA 812 or 11-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential $600
remove from exterior storage. Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage

must be operable and have current
registration.

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form ,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 andlor abatement costs.

You can view the full Cig Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.qov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

City ofc@ Rrpi&
I I I 55 RobiM Driv.

C@nR pi&,MN J5433-3761
Tcl: 763-ft2680
Fd:763-7675491

w.@Gpidrmn.gov



12551 AVOCET ST
ctTATloN #56649-24291
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   19.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-18V, Special Assessment Objection, Clarence Hawkins, 12131 Lily Street NW,

09-31-24-32-0011

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid penalty associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property in the amount of $300.00

is proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessment in this matter.

On 4/29/2014, an inspection of the property found the exterior storage of tires and various miscellaneous items

being stored in the back of a pick up truck in violation of City Code Section 8-109. An Administrative Citation

($300.00 penalty) was issued on 4/30/2014 with a compliance date of 5/7/2014. 

On 6/4/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be compliant. No penalty was charged.

On 10/2/2014, an inspection of the property found an inoperable vehicle with a flat tire and the exterior storage of

various items including tires, non-functioning lawn mower, scrap metal, and other miscellaneous items. These

conditions are in violation of City Code Sections 11-604.5 and 8-109. An Administrative Citation ($300.00 penalty)

was issued for the inoperable vehicle and another citation ($600.00 penalty for the second offense) was issued for

the exterior storage. Both were issued with a compliance date of 10/13/2014.

On 10/15/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be compliant. The $300.00 penalty for the inoperable

vehicle was not charged, but a penalty of $300.00 (one half of the $600.00 citation penalty fee) was charged per

City Code Section 2-1104 that provides if the violation is compliant prior to the compliance date one half of the

civil penalty will be waived.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-18V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$300.00 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



February 3 2015

Clarence E Hawkins

tzl31 Lily Street NW

Coon Rapids MN 55433-L784

City Clerk, Et all,

Pursuant to Minnesota statute Section 429.061,1 am objecting to the Abatement Assessment on the
address of 12131 Lily street NW, in Coon Rapids Minnesota, and wish to be referred to the Board of
Adjustments and Appeals.

Sincerely Yours,

/'7
-- -"'/ n -.rj ,. n

L* Z{-.r - c-. J
Clarence E Hawkins, Homeowner

"S-,'X?is:



ol
Fl
EI
olfI
6lal
cl
ol
(ul
.=t
ol

thl
CI
ol

i6lofl! .:lLOI
Ocl
tt

3nlutt orlc9lod
€ 

-"15Et
.fi 3l
(!
3
c
.9
(!

U;I
d,-l.u Bl
(EolL (Dl

.9 ;l
ccl
E:cl

o .El
c tLl

g
ll ot

=61rol
8Eltr l5ls8l
c. :lo
l!z
zo

hu
ut{,

=EEN
t -.,:tt

= El b5 ()I E6 >l s
I 5l il

o
trl
ano
J
U

'......:. -:z
l

o
F

c,o .F
o_
'- (ue0)
OOtr-o-o 6(!

d @c
h!O) U#

6 9l o =EJ il >--EE
cul -!(54(/): 

=I 
::PEEE 9l = 5i6 

=

>>=>.<<<<-oooouor<<<<2.
El ",rddo-olzzzzu9>>>>N
.!.IJJJJF
al FFI-t-z
{l =====
EIgl sssstr;(/)l==s\=
-l 

c! (o lr) (r) (f)
ql --ssN
!l -rOOol
<t

EI
(Ela,lI
!l $
ol
ot o
ot'ol
o-l

o
F IJJ

6 O --'i
r\ [UA-
99 oL[fi _u9<1* -=)'-rtta'€ ,,6uuEgx trl=zzzv El ir O O O -Ji zlir= trtrS: dairiH

t--l =ooo<

az
=
=
-(f)uJSza to
Z= 2pr 5I=='-l -HIcoEl {+iDo

iil Ssrt
-l z $-,t-Cl rrrnJ

€l E sr65l d_Es3

ui.vo
L

bo.- o)6s(Uo
LL'-o
E'-96ox
6a
oEF:oo€
! .D()'-
/)-a'F o)EE
ui 9.9k'EJ
oc>fo.-tro
b.9tt

o
(,
z
JF

oo
cf)

g
$J
?

$ 'fn'F l*;
O) L*L
N ,^$\ ..:
to- t

o
U

l-lclrt'
la
l(5l'-
l(D
l(tr
t>
lor
lc
lD .d

16€loo
l?e
lco (E

6l
cl
olrEl

ollTr "blLol
Ocl
-vt

lnlUI
f,olc9loHl
E :-"1

5tl
.fr 8l
vl
tl,ig
.9
{!Ea
9ol.= (I)t

(uol
L C)l

.u 3lccl
-lE'o

o .Sl
c tJ.l

l.c
!
ll (I)t

=61rol
6 .el

=51g8l
ELIor
a.
zI
E
l.)
uO2tER
h ..,:tt

= El b5 OI E6 >l g
I 5l 15

So!lNe cr)'t xBr(^, E9
H O.U
o
ti.g2
&.d

E
o
o-
o
x.

E
0)
o-
ot-
o-

q
.o
q

x u)lY t-t
-o=I C
-uli>t +
:o z.l e
LAIL(!VI EO

ooo
ot <<<
ol OOOolzzzs.l>>>
.:IIJJJ
(/)I FFF8===
EIol trn'$
6l s=s
-l oro$ql sQbEl $vot
<t

EI
(Ela,li
El 6-9t bot
(I)l

oI
Il

tn

=
(n

N
F{

aaLBs H

^6 H E&i i tinfr

F ! 5I HEEX -o -vl o-k{LJ 2.. Ol(rlssE, ' ,(ol Z--
o--l -vv

cn-
zAi
fr 4, .=\J *rUopafHv_-

W



:.U) U)'zz
t.? ?

==].I CD I (.'
r.JJs 3 rua Sz- u) z- roifi=E iF=E\17a =11a06=lDo "5=tDo'',Eglt SeftZ q-tcr z 9-eUJO-- trlo- .-I eE6 5 e56JgNS ds58

L
o

.o
=E
oo
o
-o(5
oooo
-o)6E
o.9Pa

(E0
o-oOE
oo
#E
(UY
Gs
aO
>6ortr(od

=o
oz
-JF

=
oo(r)

.rl.r.,L
fc
<.: IU)E
EX-o,6!6s
--v.o-o
t! o-
Oaa.=
,.odE
3a>o.=
tror

Y.-
-E

-)l o)(/r.= (U
ovL
E.e 9taq-o -Zooy !'-tr- OOEE
tr(E0)

ct $c.rs\o
N(")c
O-:
- u(a

tr

u

I

ti
-l9a
Ele grtl- o6rlE i*lia
clro E
.91; b
PIO -o

st: Bol:E

.tliz
::C
,,ii-
..t U,
,,.,,E

i (l)
:o

,,,,=

9''

'= .d
(D6

..o OoE
YE

.iiltlCO (U

i.

F
tll
i>..
J
J
rl
fo
'.rl
.N
!:{'

iO

o
'a
d,
.s.
..r'0
:o
C
IU

lrl

oc{
or{
C{

t,
do
t
oaod

()
N
1fs^.

cv) c

=Euo
-
oo



zsirrzntq,lz'ffi

04 t 291 2014 12 .02



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #56332-23900

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
CLARENCE & JOANNE HAWKINS
12131 LILY ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

fssue Date: 4-30-2014

Property Address:

PIN #:

12,I31 LILY ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

093124320011

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 4129114 lhe
following vlolation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,
including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will
double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one
half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code
Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Compliance
Date

05t0712014

Violation & Corrective Action

Remove tires, misc items stored in back
of trucks, misc junk and debris from
exterior storage

Code Section & Summary

8-109 Building Materials, Junk
Any item not intended

storage is not permitted to
outdoors. (Vehicle parts,
accessories, building
upholstered furniture, brush, etc.)

Penaltv

$300and Debris.
for outdoor
be stored

fluids and
materials,



12131 LILY ST
ctTATtoN #56332-23900
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the Ci$
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



-*l.'k__rrlt*-

Ei--f i

r. 
t 

{"'

g
ff

azt

1

* trfmr,tmnq oB:Bg



l"..EEHffim



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #58875-24686

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
CLARENCE & JOANNE HAWKINS
12131 LILYSTNW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

lssue Date: 10-06-2014

Property Address: 12131 LILY ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN#: 093124320011

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 1012114 the

following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

To avoid the above penal$/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form ,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonraoidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Compliance
Date Viotation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

11l13t21i4 169MP flat tire, repair to an operable 11-60'1.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential $300

condition or remove from outdoor Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage

storagemustbeoperableandhavecurrent
registration.

Fu:763-7674491
w.@nEpidsm.gov



12131 LILY ST
ctTATtoN #58875-24686
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City

may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city

abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your

property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the

inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #58875-24685

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
CLARENCE & JOANNE HAWKINS
,I2131 LILY ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

lssue Date: 10-06-2014

Property Address: 12131 LILY ST
COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN #: 093124320011

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 1Ol2l14 the
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a Cig inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.qov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Compliance
Date

10t1312014

Violation & Corrective Action

Remove tires, junk mower, scrap metal,

misc junk and debris (including items in

pick up box) from exterior storage

Code Section & Summarv

8-109 Building Materials, Junk
Any item not intended

storage is not permitted to
outdoors. (Vehicle parts,
accessories, building
upholstered furniture, brush, etc.)

Penaltv

$600and Debris.
for outdoor
be stored

fluids and
materials,



12131 LILY ST
crrATtoN #s8875-24685
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City

may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   20.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-19V, Special Assessment Objection, Shawn Larsen, 10961 Foley Blvd NW,

13-31-24-43-0071

From: Leya Drabczak, Housing Official 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid penalty associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property in the amount of $150.00

is proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessment in this matter.

On 7/10/2014, an Administrative Citation with a $300.00 penalty was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding

eight inches in height, the maximum height allowed by City Code. The citation established a compliance date of

7/17/2014.

On 7/18/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. The penalty was waived.

On 9/2/2014, a second Administrative Citation with a $300.00 penalty was issued for long grass and weeds

exceeding the eight inch maximum height allowed by Code. A compliance date of 9/9/2014 was established.

On 9/10/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance. One half of the penalty amount was

charged, resulting in the $150.00 penalty.

The application of penalties to citations issued for long grass and weeds provides that one half of the penalty

amount is waived for second and subsequent violations issued within 180 days of any same or similar citation if the

violation is remedied prior to the compliance re-inspection; the remaining penalty amount is charged.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-19V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$150.00 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



-*Jo--ulhounA-tntav--fu ,o-eau
/

q.r
', @ *i'ho , *(kis orobe*'Jwi lt ytrt

/0

-buA,NN-,__r__
,@, !tr_ .-SfAgg_

let wh,7e, e wls
|\sl--LrLCIfu qqryfri%_,Aqry_Efy_4
ffi##=,% W-aaC,k;r,b:/

coonhaPids-m4Eo

I

*'i(



Notice of Assessment Continued
January 8,2015

The arnount proposed to be assessed to your property is as follows:

PIN #: 13-31-24-43-0071
ADDRESS: 10961 Foley Blvd. NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55448

Description(s): *Amount(s): AbatementA/iolation Date(s) :

Citation Fee-MowingAileed $150.00 9lt0n4

*A certification fee of $30.00 will be added for each violation if unpaid prior to the date of
certification. Payment options are as follows:

Amount due if payment received on or before February 3120l5z $150.00
Amount due if received after February 3 and on or before March 5, 2015: $180.00

After March 512015, interest will be charged from the date of adoption of the assessment

through December 31,2016, and the assessment will be certified to the 2016 property taxes at an

interest rate of 1.16"/0 for I year(s).

Payments in full will be accepted on or before November 14 each year thereafter until the

assessment is paid. (Call763-767-6446 for the added interest amount).

No additional notice or invoice will be sent regarding this assessment. Payment can be made

to the City of Coon Rapids Treasurer, I1155 Robinson Drive NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Attn: Assessing Dept. Please reference the property address or PIN #:13-31,-24-43-0071.

If you have questions about the terms of payment please contact the Assessing Department at

763-767-6446.

If you have questions about the reason for the assessments, please call the Special Assessment

Info. Line at 7 63-7 67 -4685.

Sincerely,

Assessment Clerk, City of Coon Rapids



. 2-1104 - Administrative Offenses; Schedules of Fines and Fees.

(t)
A violation of any provision of City Code is an administrative offense subject to a citation and civil
penalties pursuant to this Chapter. Each day a violation exists constitutes a separate offense.

(2)

Each count of an administrative violation is subject to a civil penalty not to exceed S10,000, abatement,
or both unless otherwise provided;

(a)

The civil penalty for a particular count is $300;

(b)

lf a violator remedies a count of a violation and demonstrates that fact prior to the compliance date,
the civil penalty for that count is waived.

(3)

second or subsequent citation issued within 180 days of any same or similar citation is subject to
penalty of at least twice the previously imposed penalty. If the

the compliance date" one half of the civil penaltv will be



oro
@

=l

z
?
zoa
tua
tu-F
LL
o
(,
z
Fao
o-
ozo
Oul*(/):
=o$F:N@D

.0)>-

&E- Eo_> x
g:J c 

= ==ootu= o - E
rfigi o(,)9ig H E,IU O; .Ef,:l sCD>o 

=gJl cuj (/, c u)
>l o- (I) ,^

EI EEE E R g
()l (J<(Jo 

= 5

aU
u')
o
J()

(u

o.0

oJ

0j
0)

=

=

@

iE
o)
o-
o
:-igE f
=(Doru(,_
Egai

.^, .9 -9 iil
Hq6!a a;3
99lcoE2l oPa
5I E 

= 
E

OI OOO

z
q aieaeorE z"-zzz

-l; otrc.:-oEl .) -tuol - urIJJL!r.JJ

;l H >H>>i
<I O IOII-

z

seix
o1 2zu-z
Fl r()ro
El ) -LJJ

H] ;NtrH
ill tz?z
<I OIOI

El * s$$rr.,,
(/)l = =s{s=-l 

N NOOO(o
El b bs==N6l o) o, o)
<t

EI#l :ol -
(l)l
()l o)
(1)t.EI 

Eol i:*o>:o(u
E8

o': ,J :E
O 

="H 
il E(

_E 6b t es
d 6fiu-u6 82,

Pt> i;7>\ E E
51 0 *0i0; EE

EI * c5EEH #9

tslol tsrrXl ----vrt\\<\
-l OOcor(Ul rr-N
.=l r.- N r.- N
8
EI
(Ela,lI
Dl co
o)l

Pl()l r.-ot
oI
LI
o-l

FFOzuouJIw@a)-z
SAeB

Pt=?2?
6l o>oizl= t E i
EI fSEE
FI O=OO

4
o
a.l
t\

=(.{

ti
6o
oo
qJ

d.

E
o
o-
ot
E
o
o-
ot-
IL



--*-ffiHffiu

Posted Address:

Date:
-'z-tL/

Fine: S

Note:

+o8+)-3

Long Grass Complaint

l#/ gt Torc 8,fl"

Time:

lnspector:

For Office Use Only

_ Vacant RentalWO#
,Dkiner 

Occupied
I

l-----'
t

, ", l,\ \-l
# of Weeds this Season:



I

t,

\ 0$'o\
€

.r.

.+*'..,.'

..aii' '
-a

\
c.l'
({'

€

>
tsi
1

o-

,s

'F-
$

-:
:

:
.r.

91212014 8:4ffim



i&Li*.Ft
L,)

!i'1.

<\<\

."'?

,: r,
t
.,1

,t.l

t 8:45 AM

I
h

=-{I,*" -



14 8:47 AM



Coox
Rq?,TP,P

LARSEN SHAWN M
10961 FOLEY BLVD NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

Address:

Administrative Citation:

PIN:

September 02,2014

10961 FOLEY BLVD
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

#58423

133124430071

Your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass. ln the
City of Coon Rapids, grass and/or weeds cannot be taller than 8" in height. Anoka County Property
Records identifies you as the taxpayer/property owner of 10961 FOLEY BLVD, and for this reason, this
letter is being sent to you to ensure you are aware of the long grass citation at your property.

lf-your.property is mowed by September 9, 2014, the $300 penalty will not be charged. lf you have

,.fpcdive*\ore than one Administrative Citation for long grass this season, you will be charged a minimum
i of $150, elen if the property is mowed before the compliance date.

[,/
For.nroib information, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951-7202.

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202

OWNER OCCUPIED



Long Gross Reinspection

10961 FOLEY BLVD

PIN:133124430071

Task Name

CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT

Proi. Start Actual Start
912114

wa14
9t10114

Work Order # 58423

COMMENTS
Citation posted at property. 8-14" SECOND POSTING OF
THE SEASON - MINIMUM $150 APPLIES. Previously posted
7t10t14
Courtesy letter sent.

Reinspected ,r, *0 *-

lnspector Notes

oae: g -10- lv rime: K ;3tl km

Order
Abatement

Questions regarding reinspection can be directed to Cindy Hintze 763-767-6404

OWNEROCCUPIED



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   21.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-20V, Special Assessment Objection, Neil Fleahman, 2137 109th Avenue NW,

15-31-24-34-0104

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property in the amount of $1,800.00

are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessments.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessments in this matter.

On 9/18/2014, an inspection of the property found two vehicles with expired license tabs and one vehicle parked on

an unimproved surface in violation of City Code Sections 11-601.5 and 11-603.1(7)(i). Since there had been similar

citations issued for the property within the previous 180 days, Administrative Citations ($600.00 penalties - double

the previous penalty amounts) were issued for each of these three violations on 9/19/2014 with a compliance date of

9/26/2014.

On 10/2/2014, the property was re-inspected. One of the vehicles was found to have current plates and was no

longer parked on an unimproved surface, so a penalty of $300 for each citation (one half of the $600 citation

penalty amounts) were charged per City Code Section 2-1104 that provides if the violation is compliant prior to the

compliance date one half of the civil penalty will be waived. The second vehicle was non-compliant with expired

license tabs, so the full $600 citation penalty was charged. Later that day, an administrative citation with a

$1,200.00 penalty was issued with a compliance date of 10/9/2014 for the vehicle still in violation of City Code

Section 11-601.5 with expired license tabs.

On 10/13/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to be compliant. One half of the citation penalty ($600.00)

was waived per City Code Section 2-1104; the remaining penalty amount of $600.00 was charged.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-20V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$1,800.00 in special assessments in their entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



{l n \,1\ ?r,,-'* Mr^Y co^ct-rr\ '
| 's Ptu + ls-3i-eq - 3LI - ol o4

D \.Li\ Fl4ot^r"ra'rc ajr z-r 37 toql=ftreN\r- c@n&F, Js
S5Lt3> utal\d 1iY-e -le"^4in ltril' *y q??4\ ?igt^,|-s.

J- )t'rr''l- {5cce '*si1.r^" 
f\^gec' c-\ L\sns I $\Jn" G,'n't \ucser':

n*co 
{ar ee;ircJ \aUs . !. re,;uuJa. c-i\o tlan erwrarr$reer\ler

a*) {-.a \,- C,^tc aq \1^, rl**O..oa lrcJt-t\l . \.tE- \a,a6 na il'te't\"o't

(bo*f 'y\.- gbe o^ rt^Y L'{' c='ir'ls\ru-' T-$4* ql€n\o't

Uo6a.1'r^ 
^*)p-ci6,rr "r) 

rro a^n$Arr ai\a'bllA'ttr $rl c'\

E-o^^gr.'t b\qc- corcaf *^Ht o'*\trt-\!ag ag"-) a5;4 I

a\- ne\r: <or r^c1 d.\zf $c-\\,'\e 61ct{- furchase) 6r' trr'r1 cl'

a*J e {5.Aotrp 1.c1\}c- 
i at 2\ae'tzrrl^la \+ b e:'raeigic'uehlr'\c-

a,r) 5- )o*.t- )sioe- l'b{aJY 1*'^c'Ln-'-1il'*Y arL c\Lrct*\1

D:atbVa) 4or. ?/)rl" q\tp;'' c$ aorWa*> cou\l e uu'tr-J

Prrrd.^c.) ri{n "^- 
*ot t.,ltariS4^'l-c otrra"&1 x"'J zo!6 +"\'3

'S,r ,\ti.t $c\"4<-
\\ , )))
I v 

t//

1-- j'zo\5

F
J-

\ 8oo
llc)

@
3oo.
G oo,
Voo.

. GoO

(aoo

3\q^-
dk1, r-t*-^j
P"-;r-j -",:o?o*"9

t/ L/

t/ 
'-/



(f
utvloJCu.g

o
'o
L

Fo
o)o
C
.qE
E
oo
C
o-
Lo+
oo
@
@
U;c
.9
(o
'6
oo(o6
@rEoP
o6oocc)aoN

9-
JrqEE
E ?I #EP, €
= zl - o_.ll 6 * s

E 
=l 

rgH."--i
E *l ci-od 6EEI Ul BzdzSE

ooooooo
FI
ol ocaoooooolzzzzzzz
.!zIJJJJ-J-JJ/,IFFFFFFF
tl =======
EI
el ss$$$$s

.-^l 
- 

F
VJI-\

-l 
60)c\rAtN(f)(o

Ql =sbbb=sEl o)Or---OO
Ol rr
<l

tst#l ::
ol ;-ol N
OIO)Ool
oI
LI
o-l

oo
F I.IJ F t]J

N Of OJ
co IJJ n LLJ n!: oLilood:fi -\2*H2S€ ,,6vuHuuH: Ft=zzzzzz\J 6l ?TOOOOOO
E ZIU I F F F F F
9 frlgr LFFFT

FI =OOOOOO

CO
(f)
<.
1r)jto

<Zz
9l Zrur>
EI gF?8
ll I' -r=

4l qf;E#
=l 

LLUrz

EI d HEB
Ol Z coNO

o-E'tr
oY
Po)6B
CE9P
.co

L6e
EEoc>oooo-(D
!-ov(E
Pb.=o

Y 6 .E ;g* ;E'
= Et
c .!oO (E=
9E o-o
3 E flE
I,JJ I.Uttoozz
NN
-lJoo
IIoozz
)J

al
-l6trEl

o :tl
T' .:ls (rl
Ocl
vt

eIl
UI

E o.,lcPloEl
t -pl
=ct.E 3l
t,
o
3
c
,9
(!
'5 ;l
.9 El
i6 ol
L(DIis 31
ccl

-lE
T'

o .Eltr lrl
l..cs
-o ol

=61rOl
2-l
e€l2(DI
EA
d, Ll
o
t!

=,

oo
CO

o

t 9ols\()ci f-C:(v);(U\*:Fo-
E
oo

Eo(E(,
o)oc oi.! EE: oo)d >3
o ti

f_U -.o': qE
3 g? 5€(9; 9'l4-+= -o-o -E

(\
r{,tt
N
tt

9l c
5l o
OI .E
>l s
Ol o

z
9
F
ts(J
UJ

F
d.

Iz
=o

L/) .if
=O9qo
[3c'l rt nNii, EqE-()
o
tg2
&il

E
o
o-
o)t
E
G)
o-
ot-

o_

o
o)

=L
6"1J-l z-t cYIUI (Ea>t ;
E>l o-tr
E 81 8=8

=B =I,JJ I.IJ UJxt too ozz z
,ol NiN N
-I IJ J
El oo o
9I II Itsoo o'6lZ Z Z
{l 15 5
EIol sv $
UJI\\

-l 
O- cO

.jl l.- l--
ot
<t

tts#l :
Fga5EoYlFl O-l

N
crl

N

lhLgB HEfi -q b

TE ,,68 E

E 6 El =5 6

g ! 
EI EE E

cl) *

zAgAn fV4zapr '\l+t
\./ -*

W



l!

-F
O)o
Ft
r\
rn
rl
N
o

oo
qJ
d.

o
E
tf,

(, c.)d) (o

3 $3\t>tr) F>()
-5- O>orz 11 -72

z!;> zd;>5i?a gE?B

qfiE3 qraS
LLU-;z lLu-Z
-.,9h0 - gho
ur 6YO ru 6:0z.l2No z /)NO

o
G

.9
o,o

o

o
-(D
_08
.ePpo
oo-oo(I,!

Bo
PPoe
mOidicoyc{t
OP>:tro

=o
(9
z
JF

=
ooN

?t'a-",
(\I QC\>mou=
FFO

e
ou

o
oo
E>
EEoo\o'olL
cO-

-GqE
roOE(o';
J6
-t

o
c
o
o
L

,9
(,)
o)

C
o
fo
) o.r

iB

8E'
-o

(/Jg

-oooo
D=
Ed'6- c
dE
9;J>ooo)tr
8E

o
(9
z
Jt

oo(o

o
!

sl $cr
sieG' UL
-N(s\:t=o) e)o

E
oo

o
vtoE;,=P

Eg. E-ott& N
ia :tt
roE EJb .9OE
9',1 g
-qi-G o

Coo
sg
cthI6,

!EO
o.l -

!

.9;5
C(J

Hl H a$.-l Uasfit > ;f;o

=l I i6
El E s8
"ol ? SEorl n Pd
El s asorl or 6.ts

Hl E{ BX
=l i-(E C9=ol 

^>. 
c\IE

El ue 9Pol a'6 t6

o
(,
z
JF

=
Oo(o

D^Ec9o(/)
o) o)

= 
9) (DE es 3o-'o\f

: L[

S i. lt
= .lE ,
c.j ,; -j 6 .9ox< oD eqi 9',t g
r-L-ul:o i-E o

3rt
ar)

$>tr)
O?zsl z$il>

EI Er?g
fl I-'T=

YI EfiE3
=l 

LLuez

EI ; HE3ol zl2No

d?
El e3l -ol-
al t-

oo
@

gl o)(ul zol 3
cl c $"..91 = {Uxl d(oc
Bl ssgatcl c
-r oo

olcl.-t
tLl

oo
lO(l,
sf(\t
:tt

9l c
6l o()I E,E
()l o

j
o

rcl

o
J
o
3
,9
5
c
o
E'o)
.9
t!
3
tr
.9
(!
f-I
o
.z
t!

.9

.E
E
T'

oc
.,ycg
lt

=
a

zo
tr

=&,
o
aJ-

=zo
F

E
I
u.l

tr
d.
vl

z
Eo
t

!^S
oosb{s..1 $

N
CA

otr)
firo-
E,o:dZ&d

EI

-
Ctlo
Fl
F(n
Fl
N

th
tn
BJ
c,oo

c,
lrJ
CL
o
G,
CL



I

@T[g@lwn4 n5:00

I



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #57905-24452

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
NEIL FLEAHMAN
2137 l}grHAVE NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

lssue Date: 7131114

Property Address: 2137 109TH AVE
COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN #: 153124340104

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 7/30/14 the
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

0810712014 Discontinue parking off pavement in 11-603.1(7Xi) Parking and Drives. $300
front and side yard. Parking is prohibited within the front and

side yards except on improved surfaces or
off drive parking area in LDR-2 District.

0810712014 Repair Jeep to operable condition or 1'1-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential $300
remove from exterior storage. Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage

must be operable and have current
registration.

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,
including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.oov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

City ofCM Rlpids
I t I 55 RobiM Drivc

C@n Rspids, MN 55433-3761
T.l 763-755-2880
Fs:763-7674491

w.@nmpidsm.tov

Coox
R6PJP.P



2137 1OgTH AVE
ctTATtoN #57905-24452
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.



,-

m-

--

'a

l.t?3631

mffiermfl4 @:42

r

-

09/ 1 81 2014 09' 42

/l

.1u



?t
, n I

i--

09/1 8t2014 09:42



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #58732-24658

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
NEIL FLEAHMAN
2137 1O9TH AVE NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Property Address:

PIN #:

lssue Date: 9-19-2014

2137 {OgTH AVE
COON RAPIDS, MN

153124340104

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 9/18/14 the
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

O9126t2014 Discontinue parking off pavement in the 11-603.1(7)(i) Parking and Drives. $600
front and side yards Parking is prohibited within the front and

side yards except on improved surfaces or
off drive parking area in LDR-2 District.

09126t2014 RVC2363 expired tabs, display current 11-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential $600
registration or remove from outdoor Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage
storage must be operable and have current

registration.

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,
including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonrapidsmn.qov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Coox
ReP^,,"I"P,p



2,I37 ,IOgTH AVE
ctTATloN #58732-24658
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #58732-24659

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
NEIL FLEAHMAN
2137 1O9TH AVE NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

lssue Date: 9-19-2014

Property Address: 2137 109TH AVE
COON RAPIDS, MN

PIN #: 153124340104

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 9/18/14 the
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

0912612014 609DUC expired tabs, display current 11-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential $600
registration or remove from outdoor Property. - All vehicles in exterior storage

storage must be operable and have current
registration.

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are

resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension

agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form ,

including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will

double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one

half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive

Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 and/or abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonraoidsmn.qov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code

Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at '11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Coox
w.@rapidmn.gov

R6P,"tP,p



2137 1OgTH AVE
ctTATtoN #58732-24659
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City
may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city
abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



L
n@[@z[ffin4 09:n3

---

f

t rr..
L'- r

ED
I

ffi
14t02t2014 09 14



ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Citation #58732-24691

OPEN IMMEDIATELY
NEIL FLEAHMAN
2137 1O9TH AVE NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55433

Property Address

PIN #:

lssue Date: 10-02-2014

2137 ,IOgTH AVE
COON RAPIDS, MN

153124340104

This is an Administrative Citation issued under Coon Rapids City Code Chapter 2-1100. On 1Ol2l14 the
following violation(s) of Coon Rapids City Code was found at the above property address:

Compliance
Date Violation & Corrective Action Code Section & Summarv Penaltv

1010912014 RVC2363 expired tabs, display current 11-601.5 Junk Vehicles on Residential $1200
registration or remove from outdoor Property. -- All vehicles in exterior storage
storage must be operable and have current

registration.

To avoid the above penalty/penalties, you must do one of the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) on or before the Compliance Date noted above. To be sure all issues are
resolved, you may arrange for a City inspection before the Compliance Date noted above.

2. Contact the inspector below to arrange a time extension for compliance. You must sign a time extension
agreement on or before the Compliance Date noted above.

3. Appeal the inspector's decision on or before the Compliance Date.

Refer to the attached/enclosed Administrative Citation Program brochure for the Notice of Appeal form,
including instructions for requesting a time extension, and additional information.

lf a second or subsequent Citation is issued within 180 days of the same or similar violation, the penalty will
double. lf you correct the conditions leading to the subsequent Citation prior to the Compliance Date, one
half of the penalty will be waived. ln addition to any penalties, you may also be subject to Excessive
Consumption of Services fees as allowed by City Code Section 12-317 andlor abatement costs.

You can view the full City Code online at www.coonraoidsmn.qov/citvcode or you can obtain the City Code
Section(s) at Coon Rapids City Hall at 11155 Robinson Dr NW, Coon Rapids, MN 55433.

Fd:763-7674491
w.ffirpidtun.gov



2137 1O9TH AVE
ctTATtoN #58732-24691
PAGE 2

Please note that if your property is not brought into compliance by the Compliance Date listed above, the City

may enter your property to abate the violation (correct the conditions leading to the violation). lf the city

abates the violation, all costs of the abatement, along with any unpaid penalty, will be charged to your
property taxes in a form of a Special Assessment.

lnspectors are often not in the office. lf you would like to speak with, or schedule an appointment with, the
inspector regarding this citation, please call the number below.

Adam Mitlyng
Code Enforcement
763-767-6470



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   22.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: Case 15-21V, Special Assessment Objection, Amy Deutsch, 13271 Grouse St NW,

03-31-24-11-0103

From: Leya Drabczak, Housing Official 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid penalty associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property in the amount of $300.00

is proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The following chronology relates to actions and procedures leading to the special assessment in this matter.

On 9/24/2014, an Administrative Citation with a $300.00 penalty was issued for long grass and weeds exceeding

eight inches in height, the maximum height allowed by City Code. The citation established a compliance date of

10/1/2014.

On 10/2/2014, the property was re-inspected and found to remain in violation of City Code. Because compliance

was not achieved, the $300.00 penalty was applied and an abatement order was issued for the City mowing crew to

mow the property.

On 10/6/2014, the City mowing crew went to the property to abate the violation and found the grass and weeds had

been cut prior to their arrival and the property was in compliance with City Code.

The application of penalties to citations issued for long grass and weeds applies the full penalty to violations that are

not corrected by the compliance re-inspection causing the issuance of an abatement order, whether or not the City

mowing crew is required to take action to abate the violation.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 15-21V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$300.00 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



City of Coon Rapids

PtN# O3-31-24-11.8 olo"

VytuwA ilul ,s_@rl

SMlah^\'+k/i f n \i\ t [\rr
{nr,1u^v W

I am appealing my fine of 5300 due to the fact that I did call and request an extension during the allotted
timeframe. lwasoutoftown,andhavehadabrokenmower. ldidhireaLandscapingcompany,Peter
Doran Landscaping to mow my lawn.

They did in fact mow my lawn on October 1-,2Ot4, and I have attached a copy of a bill showing in fact
this was done on the specified date. This should nullify the fine.

Let me know if you have any questions, and if you should have any questions you can call me at6L2-
718-1336.

Sincerely,

A^An
rr- ''--A Lr( ^-Y-- 

J

nmy oeu#ch

1327L Grouse Street,

Coon Rapids, MN 55448



TL##P,*Iitr ffii,@},' 3601 85th Ave N, Suite C

H vrsA@r'*
Brooklyn Park, MN 55443

(office) 763.31s.0Os2 . (fax) 763.31s.0O92
(emai l) info@peterdoranlawn.com

(website) www.peterdoranlawn.com

srNCE 1993
Quality and Dependability

Lawn Care Services
Snow Removal

Fully lnsured
Date

11512015 Statement
BillTo:

l ..t

Ar"rnt E"".l----l
AMY DEUTSCH
I327I GROUSE ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

Date Transaction Amount Balance

1U30t2014
0U02t2015

Balance forward
INV #FC 4050. Due 01102/2015.
Finance Charge

,,,ilrf*iti#i;u:ffi\&,
10.00

103.89
I 13.89

CURRENT
1-30 DAYS PAST

DUE
31-60 DAYS PAST

DUE
61-90 DAYS PAST

DUE
OVER 90 DAYS

PAST DUE
Amount Due

10.00 0.00 103.89 0.00 0.00 $r 13.89

Commercial Credit Policy: A finance charge of l.5Tolmonth will begin accruing after 60 days.

Delinquency: Should customer default in payments and is referred to an outside collection agency or aftorney, customer agrees they wilt be

responsible tbr the collection costs at rate of 33Yo, along with reasonable aftorney fees and court costs incurred by this office, whether or
not suit is filed. Peter Doran lnc reserves the right to asses legal fees, including attomey and court fees, upon customer, who by their action

or inaction directly or indirectly cause Peter Doran L&L to be a defendant, co-defendant or to have testif, in any civil or criminal legal

action or arbitration.

Any services prefbnned will be AUTO RENEWED for next season. If you need to add, modily or cancel a service please provide written

notice.

The above prices reflect a 3o/o cash discount. When paying by credit card the cash discount is elimintated.

Peter Doran Lawn & Landscaping i60l 85th Ave N Suite C Brooklyn Parh MN 55443 (ofrice) 763.3 I 5.0052 (ax) 763.j 1 5.0092

(email) info@peterdoranlaw n. com (w e bs ite) www. peterdoranlaw n. co m



. 2-1104 - Administrative Offenses; Schedules of Fines and Fees.

(1)

A violation of any provision of City Code is an administrative offense subject to a citation and civil
penalties pursuant to this Chapter. Each day a violation exists constitutes a separate offense.

(2)

Each count of an administrative violation is subject to a civil penalty not to exceed $10,000, abatement,
or both unless otherwise provided;

(a)

The civil penalty for a particular count is $300;

(b)

If a violator remedies a count of a violation and demonstrates that fact prior to the compliance date,

the civil penalty for that count is waived.

(3)

A second or subsequent citation issued within 180 days of any same or similar citation is subject to a
civil penalty of at least twice the previously imposed penalty. If the violator remedies the violation prior
to the compliance date, one half of the civil penalty will be waived.

[Revised 4/19/1 I, Ordinance 2070J

(4)

The City Council may adopt by resolution a schedule of recommended fines for offenses initiated by
citation, and may designate those offenses for which a fine must be paid even if the violation is remedied.
The resolution may also identify violations for which a fine only may be imposed for a first offense
occurring within a specified time period, not to exceed three years. The resolution may also specify a
filing fee to appeal to the Board.

(s)

The City Manager is authorized to promulgate rules and forms to affect the procedures herein.



!., (o (EE ,a'6 o E: PS b to .E GN too '=
=b-o=Ec'. xfi I'x .e g

F(r9-, ESi 3E E aE ou i" & fro E>. .u' HG'-L ota E 6& z 5e .r 6
&. E ) e; E &h E> e u)

+ 6= d otE qE e €A EE.H I
E Eo6i F; NEE- :; frEEd Hi 3;63 @
e or'o.r9 o

= E'PE5 S
o JE:Er O

F EiETI E; g Em$gg E> LJJ ^rJcO;'tro o, .E'EspEE=i E l;=iEq-EB. ,i E=E:;EEo e o J(;c 6 -B X.= : ; 8BbE.EF ;b I I fiEo9=,: .o16 X A y;E:lr:,, o _g gtEtfiE E:aEE==; gEB;i ;*SEEqBg 
El sE=HssB.E€efiE'

E
o
o-
ot
E
o
o-
ot-
(L

zzz
ZFFF
=aaai-ur--(98 t t
<A)< A(oY Y Y

o,u-Z>229u: uJ uJFl (-;5c;|io o o
EI L! -i> - --Z Z Z
kIUJNDNNJT t- t-dezuzzgH ffi H
<I OIOIILUO O O

EI
ol sss$ss.r: rrl trl
,^lrrrrFFF-rv/t\\\\\\\
-l 

.rf\fNeO<Y)(Or (O
ql ea-b--q q N
5l o, o,
<l

hHrr.riol:PPPgQcl N==br0)r =sqNo6l 
=c, .91(Jl91 $

F{ r:-l i:B t
F g; ?.i{ e- u(n EP qF{ fi [ ;E 9e [- q 

= = 
i! Hg s ,g,i= o o €-co i..HH afaE[; i !$ i

- n orr -F-*dLF9 9 E]

E9 El6*6fr6*= =) *! s
H9 ;I EtrEHEE= 

= 
H #; :

cn*
I \;|-'{ ur-r En.=

tr
Z

r\
\,



4 D(t?r
RcooN'-:m\ R&PJ"P,p

Long Grass Complaint

PostedAddress: t3lf{ v.' . O*--

Date: 9-L'/- lt+

Fine: S

.--

Time: 8'.r1o tr'wl

lnspecto r, &lr*

# of Weeds this Season:_ Prevlously F6Jed date:_



I
I
I
t. .

',.1 f , ,,f \l)\ll\l\ilt\il\l (il\ilo\.:'l1t' 
lt'' l"trrr'tr\\\\\"'r'

q-2,{-({

tj71t GRou,e SL

?-r*r,l {.tr, o
,,'.'.,".,

tT-l -ttl .. , , .a, . 
,,: ,': '.r : '

ffi,43o,

*----_-_.-_%*

-'\_____\i_

www



,'t,'1,2

'l {)
'3

I

t3L)l
6 xoute 57:

t3L)l
?route \r



,:?H

t3Lll
0 l.ou re 17:



Coox
Rffi,TP,P

DEUTSCH AMY
13271 GROUSE ST NW
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

Address:

Adm inistrative Citation :

PIN:

September 24,2014

13271GROUSE ST
COON RAPIDS, MN 55448

#58788

0331 241 1 01 03

Your property in Coon Rapids was recently posted with an Administrative Citation for long grass. ln the
City of Coon Rapids, grass andior weeds cannot be taller than B" in height. Anoka County Property
Records identifies you as the taxpayer/property owner of 13271 GROUSE ST, and for this reason, this

lf your property is mowed by October 1, 2014,
more than one Administrative Citation for long

alty will not be charged. lf you have received
leason, you will be charged a minimum of $150,

even if the property is mowed before the complianiE'

For more information, please refer to the citation posted at your property or call 763-951-7202.

Long Grass lnspector
763-951-7202

OWNER OCCUPiED



-*ffi%Hi[u Long Gross Reinspection

13271 GROUSE ST

PIN:0331241 10103

Task Name

CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT

Proi. Start Actual Start

9t24114

9t24t14

10t2114

COMMENTS
Citation posted at
Courtesy letter sent.

. over 8"

M\'(e
lnspector Notes

lo - z- r,-(
Date: ,,^", lft.il\
Grass has
been mowed

Reinspected by:

Questions regarding reinspection can be directed to Cindy Hintze 763-767-6404

OWNEROCCUPIED
E

Wprk Order # 58788



**,ffi%H"i[,u
sw.amrapiLnh id.

Long Gross Abotement Order

Date Ordered: 101312014

13271 GROUSE ST

13271 GROUSE
PIN:033124110103

ST OWNER OCCUPIED

Work Order # 58788

Task Name Proi. Start
CITATION ISSUED

INFORMATION SENT

CITATION REINSPECT 1OI2I14

ORDER ABATEMENT

CITATION FEE APPLIED

Date COMMENTS
9124/14 Citation posted at property. over 8"

9124114 Courtesy letter sent.

1012114 Not cut; abate

1}l3l14 Emailed work order to Gregg Engle at Public Works to mow
property.

1013114 300

Staff:

Abatement Notes

oate:/O - b' t'1 ,,*",7 55^*
Mowing crew
cut & bagged

Questions regarding mowing can be directed to Leya Drabczak 763-767-6420 or Kristin DeGrande 763-767-6511

DIAL 911 IF THREATENED OR NEED POLICE PROTECTION WHILE MOWING

Grass was mowed
prior to crew's arriva



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   23.           

Meeting Date: 03/05/2015  

Subject: 2014 Annual Report of the Board of Adjustment and Appeals

From: Cheryl Bennett, Housing and Zoning Coordinator 

INFORMATION:

The 2014 Board of Adjustment and Appeals Annual Report is attached for your review and comment.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Staff recommends that the Board of Adjustment and Appeals accept the report.

Attachments

2014 Annual Report



2014 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS
ANNUAL REPORT

COMMISSIONERS

Gary Wessling, Chair

Teri Spano-Madden

Amanda Staple, Time Saver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

Patricia Thorup

Aaron Vande Linde

CITY STAFF

SECRETARY

Melissa Westervelt, Assistant City Attorney

Cheryl Bennett, Housing and Zoning Coordinator



Meeting/Commissioner Wessling, Chair Spano-Madden Thorup Vande Linde Vacancy

January

February ● ● ● ●

March

April

May

June ● ● ● ○ 

July

MEETING ATTENDANCE
2014 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS

NO MEETING

NO MEETING

NO MEETING

NO MEETING

NO MEETING

August

September ● ● ● ●

October

November ● ○ ● ●

December NO MEETING

● = present     ○ = absent

NO MEETING

NO MEETING



Case No. Petitioner
Location Description Code Section Date Action Date Action 

14-01V Douglas Tierney
11300 Palm St

Special Assessment Objection - Vacant 
Monitor Fee 12-312 2/6/2014

Reduced 
$600 to 
$300

2/18/2014 Adopted

14-02V Jenifer Turner
9951 Palm St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Long Grass

2-1104
8-502
8-503

2/6/2014 Affirm 2/18/2014 Adopted

14-03V John Stiles for Lancelot Properties LLC
3054 116th Ave

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Expired 
Tabs

2-1104
11-601.5 2/6/2014 Rescind 2/18/2014 Adopted

14-04V Patricia Woodard
10824 Cottonwood St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Removal & 
Disposal, Expired Tabs

2-1104
8-109
11-601.5

2/6/2014 Rescind 2/18/2014 Adopted

14-05V Sarah Moenga
2841 113th Ln

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Garbage 
Collection

2-1104
8-204(2) 2/6/2014 Affirm 2/18/2014 Adopted

14-06V Sarah Moenga
11845 Jonquil St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Long Grass

2-1104
8-502
8-503

2/6/2014 Affirm 2/18/2014 Adopted

14-07V Shannon Morris for Creekside Estates
10475 Xeon St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Removal & 
Disposal

2-1104
8-109 2/6/2014 Affirm 2/18/2014 Adopted

14-08V Shannon Morris for Creekside Estates
10255 Xeon St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Secure 
Skirting, Secure Side Panels, Egress 
Required

2-1104
11-307.6
12-306(1)
12-306(3)

2/6/2014 Affirm 2/18/2014 Adopted

14-09V Shannon Morris for Creekside Estates
10460 Vale St

Special Assessment Objection - Securing and 
Monitoring of Premises and Buildings 12-312(1) 2/6/2014 Affirm 2/18/2014 Adopted

14-10V Shannon Morris for Creekside Estates
10253 Yellow Pine St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Removal & 
Disposal

2-1104
8-109 2/6/2014 Affirm 2/18/2014 Adopted

Board Council



14-11V Shannon Morris for Creekside Estates
10312 Wintergreen St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Removal & 
Disposal

2-1104
8-109 2/6/2014 Affirm 2/18/2014 Adopted

14-12V Shannon Morris for Creekside Estates
10220 Xeon St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Public 
Nuisance

2-1104
8-101 2/6/2014 Rescind 2/18/2014 Adopted

14-13V Jill Larsen
11231 Wren St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Expired 
Tabs

2-1104
11-601.5 2/6/2014

Reduced 
$900 to 
$300

2/18/2014 Adopted

14-14V Kyle Nordlund
2125 131st Ln

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Removal & 
Disposal

2-1104
8-109 2/6/2014

Reduce 
$2,100 to 
$300

2/18/2014 Adopted

14-15V Ryan S. Healy
11894 Avocet Cir

Variance - 8-foot Front Yard Setback 
Variance

11-603.2(12)(a)
11-603.2(13)

6/5/2014 Approved n/a n/a

14-16V Lleymi Ramos & Clemente Ramos
10958 Norway St

Special Assessment Objection - Excessive 
Consumption of Services Fee 12-317 9/4/2014 Rescind 9/16/2014 Adopted

14-17V Eva Sperber-Porter
1521 Coon Rapids Blvd

Appeal Staff Decision in the Assessment of a 
Vacant Property Monitoring Fee 12-312(4) 9/4/2014 Affirm 11/18/2014 Denied 

Appeal

14-18V Okuni Okwan
165 Egret Blvd

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty -  Removal 
& Disposal, Long Grass

2-1104
8-109
8-502
8-503

9/4/2014
Reduced 
$600 to 
$300

9/16/2014 Adopted

14-19V Malik N. Alkamel
9933 Dogwood St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Expired 
Tabs

2-1104
11-601.5 9/4/2014 Affirm 9/16/2014 Adopted

14-20V Carl Villella
10659 Foley Blvd

Special Assessment Objection - Rental 
License Violation and Administrative Fine, 
and Administrative Citation Penalty - Long 
Grass

12-917
12-903(1)
2-1104
8-502
8-503

9/4/2014
Reduced 
$1,800 to 
$300

9/16/2014 Adopted

14-21V Rome Noone
12331 Gladiola St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Parking and 
Drives

2-1104
11-603.1(7)(i) 9/4/2014 Affirm 9/16/2014 Adopted



14-22V Robert Olson & Laurie Olson
12528 Flintwood St

Special Assessment Objection - Rental 
License Violation

12-917
12-903(1) 9/4/2014

Reduce 
$3,000 to 
$1,500

9/16/2014 Adopted

14-23V Richard Smiley
2720 Northdale Blvd

Special Assessment Objection - Excessive 
Consumption of Services Fee 12-317 9/4/2014 Affirm 9/16/2014 Adopted

14-24V Brandy Herbst c/o Anona Smith
859 111th Ave

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Removal & 
Disposal, Long Grass

2-1104
8-109
8-502
8-503

9/4/2014 Affirm 9/16/2014 Adopted

14-25V John Smulders & Diana Smulders
852 86th Ln

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Junk 
Vehicles, Parking and Drives

2-1104
11-601.5
11-603.1(7)(i)

9/4/2014 Affirm 9/16/2014 Adopted

14-26V
Glenn Williams/Superior Investments of MN, 
LLC
11098 Thrush St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Removal & 
Disposal

2-1104
8-109 9/4/2014 Affirm 9/16/2014 Adopted

14-27V Thomas Boden
12221 Olive St

Variances -
8-foot Rear Yard Setback Variance/House
4-foot Rear Yard Setback/Attached Deck  

11-603(12)(a)
11-603(12)(a)

11/6/2014
11/6/2014

Approved
Approve

n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a


	Agenda
	_Attorney's Opening Comments to the Board
	_Minutes
	_ATT_November 6, 2014, Minutes
	2_Case 15-01V, Special Assessment Objection, Roger and Leotha Womble, 11901 Round Lake Blvd NW, 08-31-24-31-0042
	2_ATT_Supporting Documents
	3_Case 15-02V, Special Assessment Objection, Regal Car Wash_Eva Sperber-Porter, 1521 Coon Rapids Blvd NW, 23-31-24-33-0002
	3_ATT_Supporting Documents
	4_Case 15-03V, Special Assessment Objection, Susan Fraboni, 1246 107th Avenue NW, 23-31-24-21-0084
	4_ATT_Supporting Documents
	5_Case 15-04V, Special Assessment Objection, Kristy Hansen, 2006 104th Ave NW, 22-31-24-31-0148
	5_ATT_Supporting Documents
	6_Case 15-05V, Special Assessment Objection, Robert Edstrom, 11731 Kumquat St NW, 12-31-24-34-0004
	6_ATT_Supporting Documents
	7_Case 15-06V, Special Assessment Objection, Gabriel Enrique Borrera, 10575 Martin St NW, 22-31-24-13-0076
	7_ATT_Supporting Documents
	8_Case 15-07V, Special Assessment Objection, Jara Linville, 11863 Tulip St NW, 08-31-24-43-0015
	8_ATT_Supporting Documents
	9_Case 15-08V, Special Assessment Objeciton, Curtis D Botner, 12816 Verdin St NW, 03-31-24-32-0015
	9_ATT_Supporting Documents
	10_Case 15-09V, Special Assessment Objection, Valerie Gustafson, 11442 Osage St NW, 15-31-24-24-0106
	10_ATT_Supporting Documents
	11_Case 15-10V, Special Assessment Objection, Douglas & JoAnn Lawrence, Verdin Street & 129th Lane NW, 04-31-24-14-0030
	11_ATT_Supporting Documents
	12_Case 15-11V, Special Assessment Objection, David Thelen, 1121 109th Avenue NW, 14-31-24-43-0009
	12_ATT_Supporting Documents
	13_Case 15-12V, Special Assessment Objection, Jacob Sartwell, 11517 Yukon Street NW, 16-31-24-11-0082
	13_ATT_Supporting Documents
	14_Case 15-13V, Special Assessment Objection, Paul Thomas, 490 104th Ln NW, 24-31-24-31-0062
	14_ATT_Supporting Documents
	15_Case 15-14V, Special Assessment Objection, Rachid Khallaf and Touria Fouzbi, 550 121st Ave NW, 12-31-24-24-0038
	15_ATT_Supporting Documents
	16_Case 15-15V, Special Assessment Objection, Jesse Schabert, 10311 Hummingbird St, 22-31-24-41-0072
	16_ATT_Supporting Documents
	17_Case 15-16V, Special Assessment Objection, Bertha Ventura, 2510 Northdale Blvd, 16-31-24-11-0096
	17_ATT_Supporting Documents
	18_Case 15-17V, Special Assessment Objection, Kongmong Lo c_o Thor & Tsong Lo, 12551 Avocet Street NW, 02-31-24-34-0034
	18_ATT_Supporting Documents
	19_Case 15-18V, Special Assessment Objection, Clarence Hawkins, 12131 Lily Street NW, 09-31-24-32-0011
	19_ATT_Supporting Documents
	20_Case 15-19V, Special Assessment Objection, Shawn Larsen, 10961 Foley Blvd NW, 13-31-24-43-0071
	20_ATT_Supporting Documents
	21_Case 15-20V, Special Assessment Objection, Neil Fleahman, 2137 109th Avenue NW, 15-31-24-34-0104
	21_ATT_Supporting Documents
	22_Case 15-21V, Special Assessment Objection, Amy Deutsch, 13271 Grouse St NW, 03-31-24-11-0103
	22_ATT_Supporting Documents
	23_Annual Report
	23_ATT_2014 Annual Report

